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With an aim to be the pioneer of the automotive aftermarket in the
PRC, Launch Tech Company Limited (the “Company” or “Launch”)

and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) is committed to the provision

of the most superior and advanced products, technologies and

services to the automobile service and manufacturing industry as
well as car owners in the PRC and the world.

Capitalizing on its strong research and development team and
market sensitivity, and the cost competitiveness of manufacturing
in the PRC, Launch aims at being a new driving force of the world’s
automotive aftermarket.
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The Group’s principle developments in 2013 are set out as follows: CEE2013FE r EE X ERREWT :

Over the years, the Group has been in a leading position in ZER  AEB-HEREABZERME
the automotive diagnostic equipment industry. With the onset WITTSEEESRMNL - BEES B GBI
of the mobile internet era, the Group strives to become the REZR - AEEREEAR &2 PSR
core enterprise of the Connected Car in the world. Since WO E - B2012F 8 - AEEB
2012, the Group has positioned its development direction as BRIGWEMA [ KA ERERMAZ L
“becoming the core enterprise of the Connected Car in the %] 20135 AEEEFREE— A
world”. In 2013, guided by such a direction, the Group was M5 - RFHMFIERE ©

marching forward.
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2013 was a year of development transformation of the
Group, a year of deployment for the all around expansion
in the Connected Car business, and a year of harvest of
technological innovation. In order to implement the strategic
transformation, the Group swiftly adjusted its operating
strategies, which was mainly reflected in: 1) the rapid
expansion of research and development team of Connected
Car and the increase in the investment in the Connected
Car research and development; 2) maintaining the leading
position in the automotive diagnostic equipment and
focusing on the development of the automotive diagnostic
equipment with higher gross profit and shrinking the product
lines with low gross profit; and 3) building the marketing team
and optimising the business model with the aim of integral
advancement to the Connected Car market.

Reviewing the annual operating results of 2013, the Group’s
traditional businesses achieved steady growth. Of which,
the sales revenue from the high-value-added automotive
diagnostic equipment increased significantly as compared
to last year, and the low value-added businesses dropped
significantly. Due to the high input in the research and
development of the Connected Car technologies, the Group
achieved insignificant profit but operating results basically
met its expectation. However, the Group is very glad to see
that the talents, technologies and products and other works
for the transformation into the development of Connected
Car were implemented as scheduled, which laid a solid

foundation for the future development.

Launch Tech Company Limited 7Y T AERHE AR (D B R A T

013FERAEHEREYN —F -
TERAEKEZERENRRT B
mﬂﬁWEWEOETfmﬁWLW'
REEMRFARE TEERE - 181
£ )Lﬁ%Kﬁ%mﬁ%l% nx
E%@ﬁﬁhkza%%%iéﬁ B

BESAMIN - EERERSENNTE
PERE - WHEEEMNERE 3 UE
MESHEHAETSABE - EREHEK
h BeEmEREXE -

ER2013FELENR - NEEER
EBFRER - Hd - SINENSE
DEREHEWAR L KR A - KM
INEZEEBARE P& o BRI
WERATE  AEEEREMANE -
BEEEERENENTEHEE - BAE
EIFEeENED - AL EREEE
BAA -~ 130lT - ERETIER2IRAE
B RSBHNEBERETTREMNA
Efmfﬂo



Connected Car Business

Since coming on to the market, the vehicles have been
a separate transportation tool, and are not able to
take the initiative to contact with the outsiders, and the
outsiders also are not able to real-time understand its
conditions of operation. As long as the vehicles enter
the maintenance plant, people can understand its

relevant operation data and information.

With the development of internet technologies and
automobile-related technologies, the Connected
Car will become a revolution for the vehicles. The
Connected Car is an application of internet of things
on the vehicles, and collects the dynamic and
static information for vehicles and people, vehicles
and vehicles and vehicles and roads by way of the
sensing equipment equipped on the vehicles and
through the automobile diagnostic technologies,
satellite communications and mobile communication
technology and combined with the internet big data
and cloud computing. The core is to consistently obtain
the related operation data of the automobile and to
make full use of these data leveraging on the internet
technology and the automobile-related technologies.

According to a report published by the Global System
for Mobile Communication (GSMA) and SBD, a market
research company, over 50% vehicles in the world will
need the Connected Car services in 2015. By 2018,
the total Connected Car market around the world
will amount to Euro 39,000,000,000, and every new
vehicle will need Connected Car services from 2025

onwards.
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As one of the key deployment industries in the “Twelfth
Five-Year” plan by the PRC government, Ministry of
Industry and Information Technology made every effort
to push forward the development of Connected Car
from a number of aspects, including industry plan and
technology criteria. Reviewing the development of
the domestic automotive industry, it can be basically
divided into three phases, 2000 to 2007 was a period
of rapid development for the automotive industry, 2008
to 2010 was a boom period, and 2011 onwards was a
period of steady growth. Currently, the car ownership in
China is over 100,000,000, and is expected to exceed
160,000,000 in 2015, approximately accounting for
10% in the world. The vast car owners are a solid

foundation for the development of Connected Car.

1.1 Our blueprint

The Group will establish an instant network
application platform, with car owners,
automotive maintenance and repair enterprises
and automotive repairing technicians as core
customer, for the Connected Car business of the
Group, which is based on automotive diagnostic
technologies, to provide extensive services
to customers and achieve efficient, safe and

comfort car management and user experience.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operation
EHEENKEXEZTRmNR DN

LAUNCH. Our car network-golo
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(1)  Car cloud chain

Based on Mobile
Internet

3.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operation
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Management Discussion and Analysis

of Results of Operation
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Management Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operation

BEENEEREZTWmR T

1.2 Our services
(1) Remote diagnosis

The Group will establish a certified

1.2 EMREHEORE

(1) REREDE

REBERKELLBR

automotive diagnostician team, and car FHAEZHER
owners can obtain technical consultation E =R e B D=
and remote diagnosis through automotive ZHERESHEMNE
diagnostician. AMEREZ B SR
i% o
Real-time remote diagnosis
Request Repair shop
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- Management Discussion and Analysis

of Results of Operation
BHEHKEREZTRR DN

(2)  Location service @ ABEMERS
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Aqalysis
s of Operation
EREHREREZTRR DM

(8)  Instant vertical communication @) ENEFEEEEE
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Management Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operation
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- Global users of Launch's products reach 500. 000 in 20years
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Management Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operation
%IEJ%\IT?%%%H,\ZHT 4;)-?

A,

B)  FEFIE

)@JH
N

MEEE 204, S HLaunchd WAL iE #1506

X431 iCiag %431 Pro

MR MSG0S

GimEAY

Launch Tech Company Limited 23| fT TTAFRHE IR B R A 7



Technical Research and Development

Based on more than 20 years of accumulation of
automotive diagnostic technologies, the Group
gained insight into the industry need and the future
development trend several years ago, and input a large
quantity of human resources and capital to develop
Connected Car. In 2013, the Group accelerated the
direction of research and development to shift to the
Connected Car application technologies, recruited a
large number of internet researchers, and achieved
better results.

As of the end of 2013, the number of people of
research and development team of the Connected
Car increase 200, and amounted to 300. During
the reporting period, the research and development
investment in Connected Car technologies and
products amounted to RMB48,000,000. In the
meantime, the Group established small-sized
Connected Car research and development teams in
the U.S., Germany and Japan and other regions, so as
to accelerate the local development of the Connected
Car technology.

The research and development work of the Group
strictly implements the CMMI system, adopts the
advanced agile and IPD development flow, divides
the research and development flow to 6 phases
of concept, plan, development, test, publish and
life cycle, and emphasizes the structured flow,
professional talents and separation of technologies
and product development. Meanwhile, in order to
improve the research and development efficiency and
arouse the innovative spirits of technicians, the Group
implemented incentive mechanism that includes 9 five-
level items with contribution and efficiency at the core.
Overall, research and development team maintained

steady, very experienced and morale.
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In 2018, the Group submitted 47 patents in respect
of Connected Car technologies. Currently, the Group
owns 15 patented technologies of Connected Car. Of
which, the patented chips based on OBD technology is
world-first, and such technology can obtain the instant
data of vehicles and are compatible with as many as
2,800 vehicle types. Such technology will transform
to Connected Car products, change the traditional
automobile repair and maintenance and the life style
of people human with car, become the essential
housekeeper of the car owners and bring wonderful
human with car life style to the car owners.

Product Development

In 2013, the Group successfully developed golo series
of Connected Car core application product, which
should be Connected Car product with the most

advanced function on the market currently.

The functions of the golo series of products mainly
include: 1) obtaining the instant data of vehicles, 2)
real-time long-distance diagnosis for the vehicles, 3)
consistent vehicle physical examination, 4) vehicle
alarming, 5) driving record management and 6) instant
communication, etc.

Using golo series of products, through smartphones
with Apple iOS and Android system, car owners are
able to realize the vehicle physical examination, long
distance diagnosis, process management, safety
management as well as instant communication,
including video, audio and text, but also share their
thoughts among the friends community, maintenance
community and conversion community, etc. Its strong
function will build an all around vehicle safe life platform
for the car owners.
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golo series of products are planned to gradually put
onto the market since the second quarter of 2014.
Meanwhile, the Group will open more applications,
and develop more new products based on new

technologies, including 4G.

Although the Group’s Connected Car application
products have not yet been put onto the market in
2013, the relevant products have gained recognition
from the market, for example, sales of X431-iDiag
and X431 Pro reached 62,000 units, and the market
feedback information made the Group to be more

determined to develop Connected Car.
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Domestic Market 4. BIA™E

In 20183, the production and sales volume of
automobile exceeded 22,000,000 in China market with
vehicle ownership of more than 120,000,000. Coping

with this vast market, in order to better transform the

Connected Car business, the Group conducted a lot

of work in aspects, including the market organisation,

market promotion and customer expansion.
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The main work of the market organisation was: 1)
setting up of the internet online distribution platform;
2) the establishment of network marketing team and
golo vehicle repair workstation experts group; and
3) strengthening the construction of both online and
offline marketing team by increase nearly hundred of

sales person of Connected Car.

The main work of the marketing was: 1) conducting
Connected Car product publicity targeting more than
300,000 end users; 2) organizing about ten product
promotion conferences and nearly a hundred training
sessions; and 3) conducting a market survey of
replacement of the traditional diagnostic equipment
with Connected Car products. Through these
activities, the domestic customers are confident about
the prospect of the development of the Group’s
Connected Car business.

The main work of customer expansion was: 1)
establishing connection with major communication
carriers in cities across the country; 2) establishing
connection with major insurance companies; 3)
establishing connection with large automotive
organizations, thus building a foundation for future
cooperation.
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Overseas Market

In 2013, the production and sales volume of
automobile amounted to 84,000,000 in the world
with vehicle ownership of more than 1,000,000,000.
Facing this vast market, in order to better transform the
Connected Car business, the Group also conducted
a lot of work in aspects, including the market

organisation and market promotion.

The main work of the market organisation was: 1)
establishing the network marketing team; 2) setting
up of the internet online distribution platform; and 3)
strengthening the construction of marketing team with

the sales person of Connected Car increasing by 60.

The main work of the marketing was: 1) conducting
Connected Car product publicity targeting end
users; 2) organizing more than 10 product promotion
conferences through 6 offices; and 3) conducting a
survey of replacement of the traditional diagnostic
equipment with Connected Car products. Through
these activities, the overseas customers are also
confident about the prospect of the development of the

Group’s Connected Car business.

The main work of customer expansion was: 1)
establishing connection with communication carriers in
major countries; 2) establishing connection with major
insurance companies; 3) establishing connection with

large automotive organizations.
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Operating income for current year increased by 67,000,000, ERFESEWARFIER67,000,000

of which Diagnostic series increased by 105,000,000 and JTE S 2 R 55 E 105,000,000
revenue increased by 53% compared with last year. Average TC * WA EF FFHES3% - 2FFH
gross profit margin for the year was 33%, representing an FEFEE33%HKELEI% o LEUTA
increase of 3% compared with last year. The increase in N B R ERBRAS IR 15 LA N B A%
operating income was mainly attributable to the recovery in SEHT  HEEEBEENANEE
demand due to the improved desire in purchasing resulting HENRSOFA - R EEBIIAZER K
from the effect of the global economic environment and B At [ [ 38 f R 5 RlISRAS £ F+4939%
domestic recovery. For regional sales, America and domestic K14% - R - BUMRE AR 5 58k
recovered the most with an increase of approximately 39% 56% & 30% 2 NB& °

and 14% respectively, compared with the decrease of 6%
and 30% in Europe and other regions.

1. Traditional Business 1. EmEKk
Principal businesses by industry and by product FEERSTE - PERER
Unit: 000
g

Principal business by product

TEERARRER
Increase/
decreasein  Increase/
Profit Profit  Operaing  decreasein

Operating ~ Operating ~ Operaing  Operating ~ marginof  marginof income over  Operating
income  income of costs of costs of current  previous  previous  costs over

ofthis year previousyear  this year previous year year year year - previous year

KEE 158 531 L5 K2R LEE RN ERAAM

Sector of Product AER ERNL  ERMA ERRA EEAK EE EiE  LEME  LEEN
% % % %

Diagnosic series PHZ| 301,000 196,000 135,000 75000 5 62 54 80
Machingry series BRI 214,000 279,000 258,000 273,000 6 2 2 5
Softwre upgrade fees grAE 18000 33,000 - - 10 100 4 -
Inspection series BAZ| 87,000 40,000 26,000 200 Rl K1 8 7
Vficl elecronics seres RESTA) - 5000 - 3,000 - 4 400 40
Meintgnence seres Byl 1500 18000 10000 13000 % 8 47 %
Tools series IEZ - 4000 - 5,000 - 2 100 -100
Other series i 24,000 27,000 18000 28,000 % 15 -1 2
Totd aif 669,000 602,000 47,000 420000 3 Rl 1l 6
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As compared to 2012, the sales of the automotive
diagnostic device was 62,000 units in 2013, an
increase of 19,000 units, representing a 48% growth;
the sales of personal diagnostic reading cards was
86,000 units, an increase of 32,000 units, representing
a 61% growth. The sales of testing and maintenance
products with low gross profit dropped by 13%, the
sales of equipment, including lifts declined by 8%,
and the automobile electronic business decreased
significantly.

The sales revenue in automotive diagnostic device with
high gross profit was approximately RMB301,000,000,
accounting for 44% of the total, an increase of
RMB100,000,000, representing a 53% growth; the
sales revenue in testing and maintenance products
was approximately RMB51,000,000, accounting
for 8 % of the total, representing a 12% decline;
the sales revenue in lifts and other equipment was
approximately RMB270,000,000, accounting for 41%
of the total, representing a 2% drop; the revenue
from the automotive electronics was approximately
RMB24,000,000, accounting for 4% of the total,
representing a 23% decrease; the revenue in software
upgrade was RMB18,000,000 and decreased due
to the update and upgrade of the products and
the new products are in a period of free upgrade;
the sales revenue for the year was approximately
RMB669,000,000, representing a 11% growth as
compared to last year. Overall, the sales of the main
products of the Group increased significantly and the
sales of the products with low gross profit dropped
significantly, which is in line with the Group’s operating

strategy.
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Technical Development

Since its establishment, the Group has been devoting
to the development of the automotive technologies and
products. More than two decades of commitment and
technological accumulation as well as more than 200 of
patented technology cast the Group’s leading position
in the industry.

The Group adheres to the principle of technological
innovation and self-development and carries out global
development with a vision of market need. In 2013, the
Group established the local research and development
offices in the U.S., Germany, Japan, Korea and Latin
America region. As of the end of the 2013, the number
of people of research and development team of the
traditional business increased 70, and amounted to
over 280.

In 2013, the Group adjusted the direction of the
research and development for the traditional business,
increased the input in the research and development
of high value-added technologies and products and
restricted the research and development expenditures
for businesses with low gross profit. During the
reporting period, the research and development costs
for the traditional businesses was RMB50,000,000,
an increase of 11%; the research and development
investment in the traditional business and Connected
Car business totaled RMB98,000,000, an increase of

43%, accounting for 14.6% of the total revenue.

In 2013, the Group applied 87 invention patented
technologies and 13 other patents. Currently,
the Group owns an accumulated 173 patented
technologies, of which 22 was invention patents, and
47 software copyrights, and the Group has a total of
220 patented technologies and software copyrights.

Al E
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In 2013, the Group received 11 certificates of honours,
and received an accumulated 106 certificates of
honours, of which 12 was of national level, 5 provincial
level, 12 Shenzhen municipal level and 67 others. The
Group received 10 certificates of honours in the U.S.,
Germany and Australia.

Product Development

In 2013, the Group successfully development more
than ten types of new products, of which X-431PRO,
X431-iDiag and other cloud diagnostic products was
able to conduct real-time long distance diagnosis
of vehicles by way of Internet with very strong
functions, and became one of the core products of the
Connected Car transformation.

As one of the Group’s core technologies, the results of
the diagnostic technologies development was satisfied
in 2013, great breakthrough was made to a number
of car series and over 1,000 versions of software were
published.

In 2013, the Group successfully developed the
following products: 1) personal diagnostic equipment:
Cresetterll, Cresetterll, CreaderProfessional129,Cread
erlV+, CReaderV+OBDII reading cards, etc; 2) battery
testing equipment: BST-460 battery testing device,
BST-760 battery testing device, etc; 3) vehicle cloud
diagnostic equipment: X-431PRO, EasyDiag, X431-
iDiag etc.

Launch Tech Company Limited 7Y T AERHE AR (D B R A T
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4.

Market 4. WH
Principal businesses by geographical location FEEBIHEBR
Unit: *000
Ef : F7L
Increase/
decrease in
Operating operating
Operating income of income
income of previous compared over
this year year previous year
rEEE tEE EERAL
Geographical location #& EJL PN EERA EFEH
%
Domestic A 387,000 339,000 14
America =M 148,000 107,000 38
Europe B 94,000 99,000 -5
Others EAth 40,000 57,000 -30
Total ast 669,000 602,000 11
4.1. Domestic Market 41 BERATH

In 20183, the Group continued to maintain its
leading position in the industry. As compared
to 2012, the sales of the automotive diagnostic
device was 45,000 units, accounting for 73% of
the sale of such type of products, an increase
of 19,000 units, representing a 77% growth; the
sales of personal diagnostic reading cards was
18,000 units, accounting for 15 % of the sale of
such type of products, an increase of 1,600 units,
representing a 14% growth, and the sales of the
Connected Car-related products was 17,000
units; the sales of testing and maintenance
products was 3,400 units, representing a 5%
growth; the sales of equipment, including lifts
was 36,000 units, accounting for 77% of the
sale of such type of products; the sales of tire
equipment dropped by 4%, and the automotive
electronic business declined by 38%, etc.

20135 E - NEBEER
FITEREEMAL - 22012
FHEL - REZEHEHEE
45,0008  1h % B E &
273% ' ¥ £19,0008 °
WIR77% : AR HER
13,0004 - (h A
EmiHE15% = 1,600
B BiR14% B P
BEMEE17,0008 0 B
REEEMEES4008 -
HIE5%  BAWEREH
36,0005 * 15 ZHE M
HWET7%: WhREHE
TF4%  RBEEFEHER
T P& 38% & ©
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In 2013, the sales revenue in the domestic market
was approximately RMB386,000,000, an increase
of 14%, accounting for 58% of the total revenue. Of
which, the sales revenue in automotive diagnostic
device was approximately RMB147,000,000, an
increase of 70%, accounting for 38% of the total
domestic revenue; the sales revenue in lifts and other
equipment was approximately RMB198,000,000,
essentially maintaining the same level, accounting for
51% of the total domestic revenue; the sales revenue in
testing and maintenance products was approximately
RMB24,000,000, representing a 12% decline; the
revenue from the automotive electronics and other low
gross profit products declined significantly.

In 2013, the Group organised about one hundred tour
promotion conferences in China, targeting more than
four hundreds distributors and teachers and students

in over 50 vocational colleges.

Overseas Market

In 2013, driven by the pick-up in the US economy, the
Americas, Asia-Pacific, Middle East and Africa markets
improved. The Group’s overseas sales results made
a new high with sales of the diagnostic products with
high gross profit steady, the sales of the personal
diagnostic products increasing significantly and the
products with low gross profit presenting a declining
trend, essentially in line with our expectation. Analyzing
from the results, the Group’s automotive diagnostic
equipment has relatively strong competitive strength in
the overseas market, and the Connected Car products
have a positive prospect.

Launch Tech Company Limited 7Y T AERHE AR (D B R A T
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In 2013, the sales of the automotive diagnostic device
in overseas market was 16,000 units, representing a
slight increase; the sales of personal diagnostic reading
cards was 73,000 units,, an increase of 30,000 units,
representing a 75% growth, accounting for 85% of
the sale of such type of products and the sales of the
Connected Car-related products was 45,000 units;
the sales of testing and maintenance products was
2,840 units, representing a 28% decline; the sales of
equipment, including lifts exceeded 10,000 units, a

decline of 8%, etc.

In 2013, the sales revenue in the overseas market was
approximately RMB280,000,000, an increase of 7%,
accounting for 42% of the total revenue. Of which, the
sales revenue in automotive diagnostic device was
approximately RMB149,000,000, an increase of 36%,
accounting for 53% of the total overseas revenue;
the sales revenue in lifts and other equipment was
approximately RMB76,000,000, a drop of 12%.

In 2018, the Group participated in approximately forty
international-renowned exhibitions in the Europe,
Americas, Asia and Australia, and organised about one
hundred sessions of professional training through the
overseas offices. Through these activities, the Group
introduced our new products and the Connected Car
business plan, etc.
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Marketing

In 2018, the main work of the market by the Group
was: 1) strengthening the construction of marketing
networks of the traditional businesses, continuing to
develop quality distributors and optimising the sales
channel; 2) focusing on promoting the automotive
diagnostic products with higher added-value and
controlling the input in the businesses with low gross
profit; and 3) training and developing end user groups
with excellent services.

Overall, though the adjustment of operating strategies,
the traditional businesses achieved sustainable growth,
the costs of businesses with low added-value were
controlled and the customers at home and abroad are
confident about the prospect of the development of the
Group’s Connected Car products.

Organisation of Production

In 2013, the main work of production by the
Group was: 1) focusing on better quality control; 2)
retaining the manufacturing of core components and
implementing the mode of lean production; and 3)
outsourcing the production work with low added-
value but monitored by the Group’s Supply Chain
Management Centre.

Quality Management

Centering on the quality and comprehensively
leveraging on the management technologies, the
Group established a quality management system
covering the whole process from design, production to
services. The Group continued to improve our thoughts
according to PDCA, form quality improvement team
for the ongoing quality analysis, inspection and

improvement, etc.

Launch Tech Company Limited 7Y T AERHE AR (D B R A T
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Finance

In 2013, the revenue of the Group increased by 11%.
Because the sales of the products with high gross
profit increased significantly and the sales of the
products with low gross profit were controlled, the
average gross profit margin slightly increased. From the
breakdown of the revenue from the principal business,
the diagnostic products accounted for 45% with an
average gross profit margin of 55%, and were the
major profit contributor of the Group. From the market
sales, the China market accounted for 58%, Americas
market 22% followed by the European market, from
which it can be seen that the overseas market still has
vast room for development. We have a relatively long
period of cooperation with the overseas distributors
and it is difficult to change the settlement terms in the
short term, the amounts of trade receivable was great.
Despite the good long-term credit performance of the
overseas distributors, in the principle of prudence,
the Group made bad debts provision as required,
and strengthened the trade receivable management.
Because the Group plans to transform to develop the
Connected Car business, it did a lot of deployment
work in research and development, human resources
and marketing in 2013, the expenses increased
significantly, and the bank borrowings and finance
cost also increased. In addition, due to the exchange
rate fluctuation, the exchange profit or loss increased
as compared to last year, therefore the net profit was
insignificant. However, from the feedback information
of the products introduced by the Connected Car,
the Group is confident about the direction of the
development as determined.
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4.1 Table of movement analysis for the related

items in income statement and cash flow

statement

ltems BB

Operating income BEBA

Operating cost EESIEIN

Selling expenses HEEMR

Administrative expenses ~ EEE A

Finance costs MBER

Net Cash Flow from REEBEEN
Operating Activities Hens s

Net Cash Flow from REEBEEN
Investing Activities Remne 8

Net Cash Flow from EREHELN
Financing Activities Remne$58

R&D expenditure eI

4.2 Maijor clients and suppliers

(1) Sales to major clients

During the reporting period, total operating
income from the top five clients of
the Company was approximately
RMB135,000,000 (2012: RMB87,000,000),
accounting for approximately 20% (2012:
14%) of total operating income for the
year. The largest client accounted for
approximately 9% of the total operating

income for the year.

Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)

Current
period

EN ]

678,000
447,000
76,000
113,000
38,000

113,000

-159,000

63,000
71,000

41 FBRRBELSREXRIEE

NESBAIE
Unit: *000
B FT

Corresponding

period of
previous year Changes
LERBH SE LB
%
612,000 11
421,000 6
75,000 1
115,000 -2
22,000 73
49,000 131
-138,000 15
89,000 -29
58,000 22
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@

4.3 Cost

Iltems

Major suppliers

During the reporting period, total purchasing
amount from top five suppliers of the
Company amounted to RMB127,000,000
(2012: RMB141,000,000), accounting for
approximately 32% (2012: 33%) of the total
purchasing amount for the year. The largest
supplier accounted for approximately 11%
of the total purchasing amount for the year.

None of the directors, their respective
associates, or any shareholders (which to
the knowledge of the directors own more
than 5% of the share capital of listed issuer)
had any interest in any of the five largest
clients or the five largest suppliers.

Current period

ME

ENiE

Q) FEHREFISL

WEHA - AQA]A
hEfERERER
# & #1127,000,000
(2012 : 141,000,000
) EAFRBEAE

#

4)32% (2012 :

33%) - RAHER
EARERBAED

11% °

TAEE  EFmH
BAHEFAMER

i
i
Pt
|

76,000
113,000
38,000

Selling expenses

mf 2

i3
I

27
MEER

Administrative expenses

Finance costs
Description:
Bank loans have increased since the second half

of last year, resulting a 76% increase in finance
costs of the Group during the year.
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43 #H
Unit: "000
iy For
Corresponding Changes in
period of amount over
previous year previous year
LERBH BELHI
%
75,000
115,000
22,000
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4.4 R&D expenditure

R&D expenditure

R&D expenditure for current period
Capitalized R&D expenditure
for current period
Total R&D expenditure
Percentage of total R&D expenditure over
operating income (2012: 10%)

Description:

The Group actively invested in research and
development projects during the year and
expenditure increased by 22% compared
with last year. Research and development
expenditure to total operating income ratio
remains at 10%, which is in line with the annual

budget plan of the Company.
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4.5 Cash Flow

ltems

Other cash receipts relating to
operating activities
Cash payments for goods
and services acquired
Other cash payments relating
to operating activities
Cash received from
return of investment
Cash paid for investment
Cash receipts from borrowings
Cash repayments of
borrowings
Distribution of dividends

HE

WEIH M EE2EE

BENRE

BERR  BXBH

xR e

XHMEEEEE

BENRE
WERE R
KEmRE
REMZNOERS
ERARERE
fBEES
FrfinRe
el

Current period

rESH

740,000
478,000
74,000
6,000
1,000

802,000

712,000

45 BER

Previous
year

LFER

633,000

397,000

103,000

10,000
500,000

281,000
109,000

Unit: 000

Changes
HELLA

%
17
20

-28
100
-90

60

183
-100
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Description:

Other Cash receipts relating to operating
activities increased over previous year, which
was mainly attributable to the increase of overall
turnover and the increased speed of payment

collection in the second half of the year;

Cash payments for goods and services acquired
increased over previous year, which was mainly
attributable to the increase in production input in
accord with market demand during the year;

Other cash payments relating to operating
activities decreased over previous year, which
was mainly attributable to the increase in
research expenditure and other expenses during
the year;

During the year, cash received from return of
investment was the cash recovered from dealing
with the shares in joint ventures. Cash paid for
investment for the current year was the cash
paid to acquire Peng Ao Da, and cash paid for
investment for last year was the prepayment of
investment fund of a subsidiary in Xi’an.

Cash receipts from borrowings increased over
previous year, which was mainly attributable
to the increase in short-term loan for the huge
expenses of the construction projects during the

year;

Cash repayments of borrowings increased over
previous year, which was mainly attributable to
the borrowings amount of previous two year was

increasing gradually.
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2.

Analyzing of asset and liability

ltems HEAR

Bank balances and cash ~ §#&4

Trade receivables JEURIE SR
Inventories e
Fixed assets BT &E
Construction in progress ~ 2T
Intangible assets BVEE
Short-term loan IEEER
Total assets mEE
Descriptions:

Percentage

of the

amount at

the end

of current

period

over total

assets

At the end iy
of current BRY
period  HAEE
TR io]sat]
%

312,000 23
250,000 18
111,000 8
343,000 25

88,000 6
110,000 8
528,000 39

1,370,000

Construction in progress recorded a large change

over the previous year, which was mainly due to the

construction of Shanghai plant and Shenzhen research

building had commenced but not yet completed;

Short-term loan recorded a large change over the

previous year, which was mainly attributable to the

increase in funds required for construction in progress.

BEERBERD

Unit: *000
B T

Percentage
of the Changes
amountat  in amount
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previous  of previous

period period to

over total current
assets period
At the end il by

of previous BRYE  HREE

period  HHAEE BLEHK

HEMRE wikd  2HLA

% %
301,000 24 4
250,000 20 =
113,000 9 -2
255,000 21 35
130,000 il -32
87,000 7 26
440,000 36 20
1,233,000
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3. Analysis of Financial Status and Operating
Results During the Reporting Period

3.1 Analysis of operating results

In 2013, total profit of the Company increased by
RMB51,000,000 as compared with last year.

(1)  Operating income, operating costs and
gross profits margin were 11%, 5% and
3% higher than the same period of last
year respectively. Gross profit increased by
RMB40,000,000 compared with previous
year.

(2) During the period, provision for asset
impairment of trade receivables
and other receivables amounted to
approximately RMB12,000,000 and
RMB1,000,000 respectively and totaling to
RMB13,000,000.

(8)  With the gradual increase of operating
income for the period, value-added tax
refund from government decreased by
RMB3,000,000, due to the requirements of

approval.
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3.2 Analysis of assets, liabilities and equity

interests of shareholders

Total assets value amounted to
RMB1,370,000,000 during the reporting
period, increased by 11% as compared with
the beginning of the year, of which inventory
decreased by 2% and fixed asset and
construction in progress increased by 12%.
Total liabilities amounted to RMB747,000,000,
increased by 21% as compared with the
beginning of the year, mainly due to increase in
short term loans. Total equity interests attributable
to shareholders amounted to RMB623,000,000,
increased by 1% as compared with the beginning
of the year, which was mainly due to a turn from

loss to gain for the year.

4.  Principal Sources of Fund and Its Use

4.1

Cash flows from operating activities

During the reporting period, the Company’s
cash inflows were mainly derived from revenue
of goods selling. Cash outflows were mainly
related to production and operating activities.
The Company’s cash inflow from operating
activities for the reporting period amounted to
RMB797,000,000, while cash outflow amounted
to RMB684,000,000. Net cash flow during
the reporting period from operating activities
amounted to RMB113,000,000.
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4.2

4.3

Cash flows from investment activities

Cash inflow from investment activities during the
reporting period amounted to RMB7,000,000.
Cash outflow to investment activities amounted
to RMB166,000,000, which was mainly used
for capital expense on construction of plant
and research building. The above expenditures
were partly financed by the Company’s internal
resources and bank loans. Net cash flow from
investment activities for the reporting period
amounted to RMB159,000,000.

Cash flows from financing activities

Cash inflow from financing activities during the
reporting period amounted to RMB803,000,000,
which was mainly derived from bank loans.
Cash outflow from financing activities during the
reporting period amounted to RMB740,000,000,
which was mainly for repayment of bank loans
and interest. Net cash flow from financing
activities for the reporting period amounted to
RMB63,000,000.

Net cash flow from operating activities in 2013
increased by 131% over last year, which was
mainly due to a much higher amount of cash
received from sales of goods and rendering
of services. Net cash flow generated from
investment increased by 15% over last year,
which was mainly attributable to the cash paid
for the expansion of the Shanghai plant and
Shenzhen research building. Net cash flow
generated from financing activities decreased
by 29% over last year, which was mainly due to
the decrease in loan borrowed and repayment of

debt as compared to last year.
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Total net cash flow turned to positive of
RMB13,000,000. This year saw a turn from loss
to gain, with a net profit of RMB7,000,000, and
cash level remains stable.

Capital Structure

The Company’s capital structure consists of interests
and liabilities attributable to shareholders during the
reporting period. Interests attributable to shareholders
amounted to RMB623,000,000; and total liabilities
amounted to RMB747,000,000. Total assets amounted
to RMB1,370,000,000. As at the end of the period, the
Company’s gearing ratio was 183% (2012: 200%).

Capital structure by liquidity

Total current liabilities 727,000,000
mEBEast (2012: 597,000,000)
(2012 : 597,000,000 7T)

Total equity interests 623,000,000
of shareholders (2012: 616,000,000)
IR EmaE (2012 : 616,000,000 7T)

Administrative Management

In 20183, with people-oriented principle, the Group
optimised a number of internal management measures,
and the main work was: 1) Position and hierarchy of the
personnel was determined, and the staff remuneration
was streamlined based on the recommendations
from the consulting institution, so as to ensure the fair
remuneration system; 2) the internal examination and
reward and penalty was implemented for the staff; 3)
nine five-level items and five care and incentive measures
for the staff were implemented; 4) a large number of
excellent technical talents were introduced; and 5) the
professional training was strengthened. Through such
work, the work enthusiasm and sense of responsibility of
the staff was fully aroused, in particular the research and

development staff and marketing personnel.
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In 2013, the Group optimised the CRM, 10 and OA
system flow, and further improved the IPD research
and development system. In addition, the Group
continued to improve, optimise and lean on the
marketing, cost control, efficiency and the corporate
culture construction, etc.

In development plan, the Group will control low value-added
businesses, focus on the development of the Connected
Car application technologies and services, strive to build
the vehicle cloud platform as the centre and construct the
business chain of car owners, technicians, repair enterprise

and third-party service.

In marketing, the Group will:1) strengthen the trade receivable
management; 2) optimise the network of distributors; 3)
improve the internet marketing team; 4) conduct marketing
activities from various channels, for example, various
exhibitions, annual conferences, tour marketing conferences,
technical competitions, and media advertisements,
continuously enhancing the brand recognition; and 5)

keeping improving services, etc.

In research and development, the Group will: 1) continue
to implement IPD research and development system; 2)
recruit research and development talents, optimise the team
structure; 3) increase the team cohesiveness and inspire the
team innovation capability; and 4) accelerate the research
and development of the new products to win the market with
the differentiated advantages in technology and services.

In production, the Group will: 1) improve the lean production
mode of the core components; 2) assure the product quality
and lower the production cost; and 3) effectively control the

inventory, etc.
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In finance, the Group will: 1) focus on its cash flows 2)
strengthen the management of trade receivables; 3) optimise
the cooperation programs with financial institutions and
control the financing cost; and 4) appropriately relax on the
labour cost, research and development cost and marketing
costs, etc.

The Group will continue to strengthen and improve the
internal management, continue to deepen its corporate
culture of “innovation, quality, efficiency, professionalism and
competitiveness”. The Group will inspire the staff’s potential,
which will in turn enhance the overall competitive advantage

of the Group and create greater values for the shareholders.

The Company had received return of value-added tax
amounting to approximately RMB13,000,000 (Last year:
approximately RMB16,000,000) from the government.
Other government subsidies concerning the development of
science and technology was approximately RMB3,000,000.

During the reporting period, the changes in respect of the
consolidation of subsidiaries are set out below:

Inclusion of Xi’an Launch as a wholly-owned subsidiary, and
Peng Ao Da as a controlling subsidiary which the Company
owns 88% interests.

The 2013 financial statements has been reviewed and
confirmed by the audit committee of the Board of the

Company.
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During the reporting period, the Company was in compliance
with the code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”)
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Details of
implementation of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices will be set out on the Corporate Governance Report
in 2013 Annual Report.

During the reporting period, the Company has adopted a
set of code of practice regarding securities transactions by
directors and supervisors on terms no less exacting than the
standards set out in the Model Code in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry to all directors
and supervisors of the Company, the Company confirmed
that, each of the Directors and supervisors has complied with
the required standards regarding securities transactions by
directors set out in the Model Code within the 12 months
ended 31 December 2013.

(1) During the reporting period, there was no change in
the total number of shares and the structure of share
capital of the Company.

(2)  During the reporting period, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s shares.

(8)  During the reporting period, the Company had no share

options granted under the share option scheme.
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Mr. Liu Xin, also known as Louis Liu, aged 45, is an executive
Director and the chairman of the Company. Mr. Liu is the founder
of the Company and has over 10 years of experience in corporate
management, business development, product development and
marketing in the computer and automotive diagnostic and testing
industries. He is currently the vice chairman of China Automotive
Maintenance and Repair Trade Association. He is a graduate
of Chengdu Technology University (currently known as Sichuan
University) with a bachelor’s degree in applied physics. Mr. Liu is
mainly responsible for the strategic planning, overall management,
establishment of strategic alliances and development of overseas
marketing and sales channel. He is currently the director of Launch
Europe GmbH, Shanghai Launch, Launch Software and Shenzhen
Langqu. He is also the legal representative of Shanghai Launch and
Shenzhen Langqu. Mr. Liu Xin is the brother of Mr. Liu Jun and Ms.
Liu Yong.

Mr. Liu Jun, also known as Charles Liu, aged 43, is an executive
Director and the chief executive officer of the Company. Mr. Liu is
the co-founder of the Company and is the brother of Mr. Liu Xin and
Ms. Liu Yong. Mr. Liu has over 10 years of experience in corporate
management, business development and product development in
automotive diagnostic and testing industries. He is a graduate of
Tsinghua University with a bachelor’s degree in radio electronics
engineering. Mr. Liu once served as the head of the Company’s
R&D department and headed the development of the first
generation of Electronic Eye in November 1994, and was honoured
as one of the Shenzhen Ten Outstanding Young Technology
Experts in 1998. He is currently responsible for the day-to-day
operations of Company, and also supervises the Company’s R&D
and finance. He is also the director of Shanghai Launch, Launch

Software and Shenzhen Langqu.
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Ms. Huang Zhao Huan, aged 49, is the head of the Company’s
domestic marketing centre. Ms. Huang is a graduate of Nanchong
Teaching University with a bachelor’s degree in mathematics. She
is currently responsible for the development and management of
the Company’s domestic sales network and marketing activities
and customer relationships of its major customers. She joined the
Company in 1996.

Mr. Jiang Shiwen, aged 41, is the Company’s chief information
officer. Mr. Jiang Shiwen graduated from Dalian University of
Technology and Shanghai Jiao Tong University with a master’s
degree in mathematics and an MBA degree. Prior to joining the
Company in 2002, he had worked in several major privately-owned
and foreign enterprises as an development engineer, in charge
of the R&D work relating to large scale management system,
e-commerce system and embedded system. Mr. Jiang Shiwen
oversees the construction, implementation and maintenance of
the entire IT system of the Company. He has led the Company in
the successful planning, design and online operation of a number
of large IT networks including ERP, CRM and OA systems. He is

currently the director of Launch Software.

Ms. Liu Yong, aged 50, is a non-executive Director since June
1997, and is the sister of Mr. Liu Xin and Mr. Liu Jun. Ms. Liu
once studied in Dalian Foreign Language Institute, and served in
the sales department and public relations department of Guilin
Holidays Inn and Guilin Rong Hu Hotel, respectively, and as the
general manager of Sunshine Travel Agency. Ms. Liu has extensive
experience in corporate management, sales and marketing
and public relations management. She is currently a director of
Shenzhen De Shi Yu.
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Mr. Liu Yuan, aged 39, is a director of 818 (4t ) IREEEA
fR 2 F]. He has been the head of the Shenzhen Branch and vice
president of a main branch of the Bank of China. Mr. Liu Yuan is a
graduate of the Economic Law Department of Zhongnan University
of Economics and Law (FREEEI&EECEARZ) with a bachelor of
law.

Dr. Zou Shulin, aged 51, is a guest professor of the Business and
Administration Department of Zhongnan University of Economics
and Law (R E I & BEKE ). He has been an associate
professor and professor of Zhongnan University of Economics and
Law (FrEIBAAE BSA A2 ) and a branch president of the Shenzhen
Branch of China Everbright Bank. Dr. Zou Shulin is a graduate of
Zhongnan University of Economics and Law (F & B & BUEAE).

Mr. Pan Zhongmin, aged 44, is a fellow certified public
accountant. He has been a partner of Peking Certified Public
Accountants Co. Ltd. and acted as the deputy head since 2006.
He was a partner of Shenzhen Shine Wing Certificated Public
Accountants and the assistant general manager and the head of
audit department of Guangdong Strong Group Co. Ltd. Mr. Pan
graduated from Chang’an University with a bachelor degree in
accounting. He is currently the independent non-executive director
of Ming Fung Jewellery Group Limited.
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Supervisory committee in the PRC has similar functions as audit
committee, which mainly reviews the financial results of the
Company and the decisions made by the Board. Supervisors
can represent the interest of shareholders or employees, and
independent supervisors are recruited from outside and not related
to any of the directors, supervisors, promoters and employees
of the Company. Mr. Wang Xi Lin is appointed as a Supervisor
through the recommendation of the Company’s employees. Mr.
Sun Zhongwen and Mr. Du Xuan are appointed as independent

Supervisors.

Mr. Sun Zhongwen, aged 68, is a graduate of Changsha
Railway University (now named as Central South University) with
a bachelor’s degree. Since 1968, he has been an engineer,
chief engineer and head of operation of the Liuzhou Railway
Administration of the Ministry of Railways and the vice president
and standing committee of the party. In 1997, he was appointed as
the deputy mayor of the Guilin municipal government in Guangxi,
secretary of the work committee and director of the management
committee of the Guilin National Hi-Tech Zone. He then served as
the deputy director of the standing committee. He has retired in
2006.

Mr. Du Xuan, aged 50, is a graduate of the Computer Department
of University of Electronic Science and Technology of China with a
bachelor’s degree in senior engineering. He has been the chairman
of &Y & BRI BBR A ] since 1998, director of Shenzhen
Farad Electric Co., Ltd. and the vice chairman of Shenzhen
Computer Software Association CFIITEHE#EFHE) and
vice chairman of Shenzhen Young Entrepreneurs Association (j
NAEFRERBE) since 2001,
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Mr. Wang Xi Lin, aged 50, is the head of the Company’s lifters
product line and a Supervisor since March 2002. Mr. Wang
graduated from the China Mining Industry University in Beijing with
a master’s degree in engineering. Prior to joining the Company in
October 2000, Mr. Wang served as a senior engineer at several
state-owned companies and led the R&D works in relation to large
electronic control and electronic automation systems. Mr. Wang
was formerly the head of the Company’s R&D department, and had
successfully led the development of the ADC2000 auto diagnostic

computer.

Mr. Guo Feng, aged 40, is the deputy general manager of the
Company. Mr. Guo graduated from Xian Electronic Technology
University majoring in Communication Engineering. He has been
responsible for R&D and implementation of automatic control
system of large buildings. He joined Launch in 1999 and worked his
way up from engineer, division manager to general manager now.
He has successfully led the R&D and improvement of a series of
products including engine analyzer and so on.

Mr. Zhang Wei, aged 42, is the Company’s Chief Technology
Officer. Mr. Zhang graduated from Tsinghua University and Chinese
Academy of sciences with an MS degree. Prior in joining in the
Company in 2008, he worked as a high school teacher, chief
representative in China of foreign-invested enterprise, deputy
general manager and chief technology officer of major privately-
owned enterprise, in charge of research and development projects.
Mr. Zhang is now responsible for establishing the policy and
carrying on research for the next generation products. He is an

important performer to the Company’s technology policy.
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Mr. Huang Guobin, aged 44, is the secretary of the Board
of the Company. Mr Huang graduated from the Guangzhou
Institute of Foreign Languages and the Zhongnan University of
Finance and Economics with a bachelor’s degree in foreign trade
and postgraduate qualifications in investment. He worked as a
marketing manager for southern China in Shenzhen Neptunus
Group, the department head of the settlement department in
the international division of China Investment Bank, a credit
management manager in the Shenzhen branch of China Everbright
Bank and a manager in the approval department in the head office
of China Everbright Bank. Mr. Huang is familiar with the relevant
requirements in domestic and overseas capital markets, and has
extensive experiences in project investment and risk management.
Mr. Huang Guobin has been serving as the secretary of the
Board and head of human resources department since joining the
Company in January 2011.

Mr. Liu Chun Ming, aged 38, is the financial controller and
company secretary of the Company. Mr. Liu is a qualified
accountant and obtained a bachelor’s degree (Honours) in
accountancy from the City University of Hong Kong in 1997.
He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, and, prior to joining the Company in March 2002, has
worked in an international audit firm for few years.

Mr. Liu Jun, executive Director, compliance officer and authorised
representative. Mr. Liu will be advising on and assisting the Board
in implementing procedures to ensure that the Company complies
with the GEM Listing Rules and other relevant laws and regulations
applicable to the Company and responding efficiently to all inquiries
directed to the Company by the Stock Exchange.
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The Group commits to maintaining and ensuring a high level of
corporate governance standards and continuously reviews and
improves our corporate governance and internal controls practices.
Set out below are the principles of corporate governance as
adopted by the Company during the reporting year.

The Chairman of the Board is responsible for leading the Board
of Directors in establishing and monitoring the implementation of
strategies and plans to create values for shareholders.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for managing the
operation of the Group’s businesses, proposing strategies to
the Board and the effective implementation of the strategies and
policies adopted by the Board.

As of 31 December 2013, there were eight members on the Board,
which are the Chairman, three other Executive Directors, two
Non-Executive Directors (“NEDs”) and three Independent Non-
Executive Directors (“INEDs”).

Save for Ms. Liu Yong is the sister of Mr. Liu Xin and Mr. Liu Jun,
there is no financial business, family or other material relationship
among members of the Board.

The INEDs are considered by the Board to be independent of the
management and free of any relationship that could materially
interfere with the exercise of their independent judgments. The
Board considered that each of the INEDs brings his own relevant
expertise to the Board and its deliberations.

None of the INEDs has any business or financial interests with the
Group nor has any relationship with other directors and confirmed
their independences to the Group pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.
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The Board meets regularly to discuss and formulate the overall
strategy as well as the operation and financial performance of
the Group. Directors may participate either in person or through
electronic means of communications.

The Board met regularly during the year and on ad hoc basis as
required by business needs. The Board’s primary purpose is to set
and review the overall strategic development of the Group and to
oversee the achievement of the plans to enhance shareholders’
value. Daily operational decisions are delegated to the Executive
Directors. The Board met a total of 7 times during the year. The
NED and INEDs may take independent professional advice at the
Company’s expense in carrying out their functions. The Board has
arranged for appropriate insurance coverage for the Directors.

The Company appointed each of the Non-Executive directors
during the Annual General Meeting or by the Board for new
appointment during the year. The term of each of these
appointments shall be expired up to the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and can offer for re-election in the Annual General
Meeting.

The Board reviews the performance of the operating divisions
with reference to their respective agreed budgets and business
objectives on a regular basis and also exercises a number of

reserved powers which include:

- convening shareholders’ meetings and reporting on their
work at such meetings;

- implementing resolutions passed at shareholders’ meetings;

- formulating the Company’s business plans and investment

proposals;

- preparing the Company’s annual financial budget and final
accounts;

Launch Tech Company Limited 7Y T AERHE AR (D B R A T

ExerHemms M EAEENEBER
AR EERMBERR - EFAHRBHER
NEFBEANA2EEHE -

TR ARBEHPRERGARETERTE
& BEEENTEREAHIAT MR AEE
B RREEERE - AREBRBEIBPUA
RABREE - BREERRIIETITE
Eo-FRN BEREGHBITTTREE - W
TEERBYIFNTESERTRENBE
o ARAABLERZEATNER  ERAMH
EN/NCIVES T

BEIFNTESORARTANBRBFEASR
ZEFHEFTENFANEE - WEZREZ
EME AR RERBSE KRG ER  LAR
RERFBFASEREET -

ARBEFETE R EEEIIIRTENTE
BEREBRERABNEERE > UITESRA
REES - B

il
o
b
=2
Ve
>|_
g

RS T

—  BATIREAR R ¢

— RERREEMBITNEREL R

HIET ARIMFEEMBRELRE TSR



- formulating proposals for profit distribution and for setting off

of accumulated losses of the Company;

- formulating proposals for increase or reduction in registered
capital and the issuance of debt securities of the Company;

- formulating proposals for merger, demerger, or dissolution of
the Company;

- formulating the internal management structure of the Company;

- appointing or dismissing the chief executive officer of the
Company and appointing or dismissing the deputy general
manager, financial controller and other senior management
at the recommendation of the chief executive officer of the
Company and determination of matters relating to their

remuneration;

- formulating the basic management system of the Company;

- formulating proposals for amendments to the articles of
association; and

- carrying out other powers conferred by shareholders’
meetings.

According to Code A.1.8 of the CG Code, the Company should
arrange appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action
against its directors. The Company is negotiating with the relevant
insurance agents about the liability insurance for the Directors and

will arrange such insurance cover in due course.
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All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. The Company has arranged in-house trainings for all
Directors in the form of seminar and provision of training materials
of training on corporate governance, regulatory development and
other relevant topics.

The management, consisting of Executive Directors along with
other senior executives, is delegated with responsibilities for
implementing the strategy and direction as adopted by the Board
from time to time, and conducting the day-to-day operations of the
Group. Executive Directors and senior executives meet regularly to
review the performance of the businesses of the Group as a whole,
co-ordinate overall resources and make financial and operational
decisions. The Board also gives clear directions as to their powers
of management including circumstances where management
should report back, and will review the delegation arrangements on
a periodic basis to ensure that they remain appropriate to the needs
of the Group.
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The Board has established three committees and has delegated
various responsibilities to the committees including the audit
committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”) and the nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”). All the Board Committees perform
their distinct roles in accordance with their respective terms of
reference which are available to shareholders on the Company’s
website. The Board Committees are provided with sufficient
resources to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request,
are able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense.

The Audit Committee was established by the Company, with
written terms of reference in compliance with the requirements as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The principal duties of
the committee are the review and supervision of the Company’s
reporting process and internal control. The members of the Audit
Committee are as follows:

Name Position in the audit committee
i ERZEERSE

Mr. Pan Zhongmin Chairman

/%/\_J\E?EEE \IFI'%

Mr. Liu Yuan member

RiRSEAE RE

Dr. Zou Shulin member
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independent non-executive Director

BIFRITES

independent non-executive Director

BUIAITES

independent non-executive Director

BIFMITES
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The Audit Committee is required to assist the Board to fulfill its
responsibilities related to external financial reporting, associated
announcements and system of internal control. During the year, the
audit committee reviewed the interim report and annual reports.
Additional meetings may also be held by the audit committee from
time to time to discuss special projects or other issues that the
audit committee considered necessary.

The Audit Committee is also responsible for the development,
implementation and monitoring of the Groups’ policy on external
audit. The Audit Committee recommended the appointment and
reappointment of the Group’s external auditors.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are, amongst
other things, to review and determine the terms of remuneration
packages, bonuses and other compensation payable to our
Directors and senior management and to make recommendation
to our Board on our Group’s policy and structure for all
remuneration of our Directors and senior management. The
Remuneration Committee comprises one executive Director,
namely, Mr. Liu Jun and two independent non-executive Directors,
namely Dr. Zou Shulin and Mr. Liu Yuan. Mr. Liu Yuan has been
appointed as the chairman of the Remuneration Committee. No
meeting was held by the remuneration committee during the year
ended 31 December 2013.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee are to identify
and nominate suitable candidates for the appointment of the
Directors and make recommendations to the Board on succession
planning for the Directors. The Nomination Committee comprises
one executive Director, namely, Mr. Liu Xin and two independent
non-executive Directors, namely Dr. Zou Shulin and Mr. Liu
Yuan. Dr. Zou Shulin has been appointed as the chairman of the
Nomination Committee. No meeting was held by the Nomination
Committee during the year ended 31 December 2013.
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Board Audit Committee

BEEg EREEE
Number of Meetings SERY 4 3
Executive directors BITES
Mr. Liu Xin = bt 4 N/A
i A
Mr. Liu Jun 215 %4% 4 N/A
NiE A
Mr. Jiang Shiwen B hE 4 N/A
A
Ms. Huang Zhao Huan KB+ 4 N/A
TiE A
Non-executive director FHITES
Ms. Liu Yong 2EL L 3 N/A
TEA
Ms. Liu Xiaohua BlziEL 1 N/A
iE A
Independent non-executive directors BIIFHTES
Mr. Liu Yuan BRESE 2 3
Dr. Zou Shulin BAIMIEL 3 3
Mr. Pan Zhongmin EERSE 3 3
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The Board, supported by the finance department, is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements of the Company
and the Group. The Board aims to present a clear and balanced
assessment of the Group’s performance in the annual and interim
reports to the shareholders, and make appropriate disclosure and
announcements in a timely manner. Management would provide
such explanation and information to the Board as will enable the
Board to make an informal assessment of the financial and other

information put before the Board for approval.

As at 31 December 2013, the Directors are not aware of any
material uncertainties relating to events or conditions which may
cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. Accordingly, the Directors have prepared the

financial statements of the Company on a going-concern basis.

The working scope and reporting responsibilities of Da Hua
Certified Public Accountants, the Company’s external auditor, are

set out on the “Audit Report” in this annual report.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the remunerations paid or
payable to the external auditor in respect of its audit services and
nonaudit services are approximately RMB500,000 and RMBO,

respectively.

The Board is responsible for the internal control of the Group and
for reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed
for safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition,
the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of
reliable financial information for internal use or for publications and

the compliance of applicable laws, rules and regulations.

Launch Tech Company Limited 7Y T AERHE AR (D B R A T

RUBEOBHT  EFSRERRAQF
RASENTBHRE EFEFENFER
R AR LAB T R B ey RE (4 U7 R AR [
BAKENRER  WEREHEZNORER
RE-BEEGRNESTSRHUBERER
BEFEUURREITEFSHENTHR
HAERHELAB S o

—F-ZF+-A=1+—RH EFYLTAEX
E AR AR BB B L B
BEARENEHLBERBRNERTHAR
= At EERHECEERRRALQT
MR SRR

ART 2T — AR DHEFH A
TeREREREREE - FIHRATE E
SR IR

HE_FT—=F+-_A=+—HLFE K
NEISHAZ SR M AR B R A B Az RS KR IE
ERRBENSEN ZERSNIANOARE
500,000 TR AREEOTT -

E=gREASEMAMERERai EK
R W RAB TR AR B B AR BRI X
ERANREE - BREERTFRECSEAEMR
A SEMM S E R BN E A e - W RER
BTERED - EARR AR -



The internal control are reviewed and assessed on an on-going
basis by the Executive Directors, and will be further reviewed and

assessed at least once each year by the Board.

All Directors have access to the services of the company secretary
who regularly updates the Board on governance and regulatory
matters. Any Director, who wishes to do so in the furtherance
of his or her duties, may seek independent professional advice
through the chairman at the Company’s expense. The availability of
professional advice extends to the Audit, Remuneration and other
Committees.

Minutes of Board meetings are taken by the company secretary
or the secretary to the Board and, together with any supporting
Board papers, are available to all Board members. Board meetings
are structured to encourage open and frank discussions to
ensure the non-executive Directors provide effective enquiries to
each executive Director. When necessary, the independent non-
executive Directors meet privately to discuss matters which are
relevant to their specific responsibility.
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Shareholders seeking to convene an extraordinary general meeting

of shareholders or a class meeting of shareholders shall proceed in

accordance with the following procedure:

(1)

Two or more shareholders holding more than one-tenth
(including 10%) of the voting shares at the meeting proposed
to be held may, by signing one written request or several
counterparts of same stating the subject matter of the
meeting, require the Board of Directors to convene an
extraordinary general meeting of shareholders or a class
meeting of shareholders. Upon receipt of the foregoing
written request(s), the Board of Directors shall proceed to do
S0 as soon as possible accordingly. The foregoing number of
voting shares referred to shall be calculated as at the date of

the delivery of the written request(s);

If the Board of Directors fails to issue a notice of convening
such a meeting within thirty days from the date of the receipt
of the foregoing written request(s), the shareholders who
have made the request may themselves convene such a
meeting in a procedure as far as possible same as that of
such meetings to be convened by the Board of Directors,
within four months from the date of receipt of such request(s)
by the board.

Where the Company convenes the general meeting of

shareholders, the written notice shall be given, forty-five days in

advance, to inform all shareholders whose names appear in the

share register of the matters proposed to be considered at the

meeting and the date and venue of the meeting. Any shareholder

intending to attend the general meeting of shareholders shall serve

the Company, twenty days before the date of the meeting, with the

written reply stating his intention to attend the meeting.
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Notice of general meeting of shareholders shall not be given more
than 60 days before the date of the meeting. When calculating
the period of giving the notice, it shall not include the date of the
meeting and the date of sending the notice.

In respect of the annual general meeting convened by the
Company, the shareholders holding more than five percent
(including 5%) of the total voting shares of the Company are
entitled to propose to the Company any new resolutions in writing,
provided such resolution shall be submitted to the Company at
least seven days before convening the annual general meeting.
The Company shall include, in the agenda of such meeting, those
proposed matters which are within the terms of reference of the
general meeting.

Detailed procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director are available on the Company’s website.

Enquiries may be put to the Board through the Company’s
Principal Place of Business in Shenzhen and Hong Kong or through
email, address please refer to “Corporate Information” section.
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The management believes that effective and proper investor
relations play a vital role in creating shareholders’ value, enhancing
the corporate transparency as well as establishing market
confidence. As such, the Company has adopted a stringent
internal control system to ensure true, accurate, complete and
timely disclosure of relevant information pursuant to requirements
of relevant laws and regulations in order to ensure all shareholders
equal access to information. In addition, the Company has taken
measures to ensure effective shareholders’ communication and

transparency, including:

° maintained contacts with shareholders and investors through
various channels such as meetings, telephone and emails;

° regularly update the Company’s news and developments
through the investor relations section of the Company’s
website;

° arranged on-site visits to the Group’s projects for investors
and research analysts.

Through the above measures, the Company endeavours to
communicate with the investment community and provide them
with the latest development of the Group and the automotive after
market.

The Company discloses information in compliance with the Listing
Rules, and publishes periodic reports and announcements to the
public in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations. The
primary focus of the Company is to ensure information disclosure
is timely, fair, accurate, truthful and complete, thereby enabling
shareholders, investors as well as the public to make rational and
informed decisions.

During the Relevant Period, there is certain changes in the
Company’s constitutional documents and the latest version has
been uploaded to the Company’s and HKEX’s website.
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The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the
required standard of dealings set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules. The Company has also made specific enquiry of all directors
and the Company are not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard of dealings and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors adopted by the Company
throughout the year.

The Directors’ responsibilities for the accounts and the
responsibilities of the external independent auditor to the
shareholders are set out in the Audit Report.

The Group will keep on reviewing its corporate governance
standards on a timely basis and the Board endeavors to take the
necessary actions to ensure the compliance with the provisions of
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices introduced by the
Stock Exchange.

ARRERA—ERREFETESFRK DL
BSTER - R £ R SR FTAR
EZRHIFE - ERERESELRFHEH
% ARBATNERETAEFTRFRLE
BT ARRBMEABRAEFETESK DL
1RSPHER o

EEREWEERINE L E AR
B EHINETRER

AEBEFEREERRTECER KT MW
BR8N RIMAHER - ARRE T
R EE IR T AT RIS -

Annual Report 2013 == —=F £



The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2013.

The Company is engaged in the provision of products and services
serving the automotive aftermarket and the automobile industry in
the PRC and certain overseas countries. The principal activities of

its subsidiaries are set out in the notes to the financial statements.

Details of the results of the Group and appropriations of the
Company for the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and consolidated statement of changes
in equity respectively and the accompanying notes to the financial
statements.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend.

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group and the Company during the year are set out in notes to
the financial statements.
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The directors and supervisors of the Company during the year and

up to the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Liu Xin Chairman
(re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Mr. Liu Jun  Chief Executive Officer

(re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Mr. Jiang Shiwen
Ms. Huang Zhao Huan

Non-executive director:
Ms. Liu Yong (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Ms. Liu Xiaohua (retired on 18 March 2013)

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Liu Yuan (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Dr. Zou Shulin (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Mr. Pan Zhongmin

Supervisors:

Mr. Wang Xi Lin

Mr. Sun Zhongwen (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Mr. Du Xuan (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)

All Directors and Supervisors have entered into service contracts

with the Company, for a term of three years.

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, the term of office of the Directors shall be three years
commencing from the date of appointment or re-election and
renewable upon re-appointment or re-election. In accordance with
the provisions of the Company’s Articles of Association and the
PRC Company Law, the term of office of supervisors shall also be
three years and renewable upon re-appointment or re-election.

None of the Directors or Supervisors has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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As at 31 December 2013, the Directors, chief executives
and supervisors of the Company have the following interests
and short positions in the shares, debentures or underlying
shares of the Company or its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO”)) which have been notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
he is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO) or which have been required, pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein
or which have been required, pursuant to the Model Code
For Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) of the Listing Rules relating to securities
transactions by the Directors, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:
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Domestic Shares AEA

Approximate Approximate
percentage of percentage of
the Company’s  the Company’s

issued total issued
Capacity in domestic shares shares
which shares Number of L VNI P NN e
Name of Director were held  domestic shares BRITRER BITRAD
EENR RS 5 RERHAE BRED BMAED
Mr. Liu Xin Beneficiary owner 13,200,000 40.00% 21.87%
ElE bt ERBEEA
Interest in a controlled company 13,886,400 42.08% 23.01%
SN ey (Note 1)
(FiE1)
Interest in a controlled company 1,026,100 3.11% 1.70%
SRR A (Note 2)
(KtzE2)
Mr. Liu Jun Interest in a controlled company 13,886,400 42.08% 23.01%
Elbabivtas XN RS (Note 3)
(Bt7E3)
Ms. Liu Yong Interest in a controlled company 1,026,100 3.11% 1.70%
£l RPN RS (Note 4)
(FiEE4)
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Notes:

Mr. Liu Xin holds 60.00% interest in ZRIITHREHZFZEBR QA
(“Shenzhen Langqu”) which holds approximately 42.08% interest in the
issued domestic shares of the Company. The corporate interest of Mr.
Liu Xin in the Company duplicates with that held by Mr. Liu Jun in the
Company. By virtue of Mr. Liu Xin’s holding more than one-third interest
in Shenzhen Langqu, Mr. Liu Xin is deemed, under Part XV of the
SFO, to be interested in approximately 42.08% interest in the issued
domestic shares of the Company apart from his personal interest of
40.00% interest in the issued domestic shares of the Company.

Mr. Liu Xin holds 40.00% interest in AT {SH AR EBR QA
(“Shenzhen De Shi Yu”) which holds approximately 3.11% interest in
the issued domestic shares of the Company. By virtue of Mr. Liu Xin's
holding more than one-third interest in Shenzhen De Shi Yu, Mr. Liu
Xin is deemed, under the Part XV of the SFO, to be interested in 3.11%
interest in the issued domestic shares of the Company apart from his
personal interest of 40.00% interest in the issued domestic shares of

the Company.

Mr. Liu Jun holds 40.00% interest in Shenzhen Langqu which holds
approximately 42.08% interest in the issued domestic shares of the
Company. The corporate interest of Mr. Liu Jun in the Company
duplicates with that held by Mr. Liu Xin in the Company. By virtue of
Mr. Liu Jun’s holding more than one-third interest in Shenzhen Langqu
which holds approximately 42.08% interest in the issued domestic
shares of the Company, Mr. Liu Jun is deemed, under Part XV of the
SFO, to be interested in approximately 42.08% interest in the issued

domestic shares of the Company.

Ms. Liu Yong holds 60.00% interest in Shenzhen De Shi Yu which
holds approximately 3.11% interest in the issued domestic shares of
the Company. The corporate interest of Ms. Liu Yong in the Company
duplicates with that held by Ms. Liu Xin in the Company. By virtue of
Ms. Liu Yong’s holding more than one-third interest in Shenzhen De
Shi Yu, Ms. Liu Yong is deemed, under the Part XV of the SFO, to
be interested in 3.11% interest in the issued domestic shares of the

Company.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of
the Directors, chief executives or supervisors of the Company
has any personal, family, corporate or other interests or short
positions in any shares, debentures or underlying shares of
the Company or any of its associated corporations as defined
in the SFO.

So far as known to the Directors, as at 31 December 2013,
the following (not being a Director or supervisor of the
Company) have an interest or short position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions
of 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or be directly or indirectly
interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of any class of
share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meetings of any other member of the Group:
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() Domestic Shares o AEK

Approximate Approximate
percentage of percentage of
the Company’s the Company’s

issued total issued
Capacity in domestic shares shares
which shares Number of HARAT EERAFE
Name were held domestic shares ERITRER BITROBE
£8 BREH5 AEREE BHAEIL BABES
Shenzhen Interest of corporation 13,886,400 42.08% 23.01%
Langqu controlled by substantial (Note)
shareholder (BfF3E)
FICRER  EEREAIESIAEE S
Note: B eE -
The legal and beneficial interests in the shares of Shenzhen Langqu AR BAR ) 2 A E R EEER D BB 2
are owned by Mr. Liu Xin as to 60% and by Mr. Liu Jun as to 40% ¥ 5E HE K B9 5k AR HE B 60% [ 40% ©
respectively. Mr. Liu Xin and Mr. Liu Jun are therefore deemed to be It - IRIRFEH R A ERBIEXVED - BIFE
interested in all domestic shares registered in the name of Shenzhen ERBEEEREARELVRIRBEE
Langqu under Part XV of the SFO. Tz AR ER . s -

Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)



(i) H Shares
Capacity in
which shares
Name were held
=% R &4
SPX Corporation Beneficial owner

BEmBEBA

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year ended 31

December 2013.

During the year, the aggregate turnover attributable to the Group’s

the Group’s total turnover and the Group’s largest customer
accounted for approximately 9% (2012: 7%) of the Group’s

turnover.

(i)

Interests in
H shares
long position
HRER
S

2,463,500

J/Ill

H Az

Approximate
percentage
of the
Company’s
issued

H shares
EARRAH
BERTHR
BHAESH

9.00%

B—_fF:

Approximate
percentage
of the
Company’s
total

issued shares
HARRAF
2EE BT
[EPid

4.08%

RRREEHERNAR B REAMAHE QA
PRI EEAFEERINBE_T—=F
T A=+ ALFEHREANRREDAET
BzEMBERANTERIEXEFEARE

FAN EERAEFPELHNERBEORE
five largest customers was approximately 20% (2012: 14%) of BAREETEL20% (=
EESEAEPAMCSEEBEXETLNI% (2T
—ZF T7%) o

14%)

Annual Report 2013 —Z— =441



The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to the
Group’s five largest suppliers was approximately 32% (2012: 33%)
of the Group’s total purchases and the Group’s largest supplier
accounted for approximately 11% (2012: 11%) of the Group’s total

purchases.

None of the Directors, or Supervisors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
directors and supervisors own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had any interest in any of the five largest

customers or suppliers of the Group.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

The Company has maintained the public float as required by the
Listing Rules during the Relevant Period.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the
required standard of dealings set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules. The Company has also made specific enquiry of all directors
and the Company are not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard of dealings and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors adopted by the Company
throughout the year.

None of the Directors or the management shareholders of the
Company or their respective associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) had an interest in a business which causes or may cause

significant competition with the business of the Group.
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A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, Da Hua Certified
Public Accountants.

The accounts for the year 2012 of the Group were audited by Da
Hua Certified Public Accountants, and the accounts for the years
2011 and 2010 were audited by BDO Limited.

The Registrar of members will be closed from 17 May 2014
to 16 June 2014, both dates inclusive for the annual general
meeting of the Company to be held on 16 June 2014. All transfers
accompanies by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s H Share registrar no later than 4:30 p.m. on 26 April
2013.

By order of the Board

Launch Tech Company Limited
Liu Xin

Chairman

Shenzhen, the PRC
28 March 2014
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Launch Tech Company Limited:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Launch
Tech Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Launch Tech”),
which comprise the consolidated balance sheet and balance
sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2013, the consolidated
income statement and income statement of the Company, the
consolidated cash flow statement and cash flow statement of the
Company and the consolidated statement of changes in owner’s
equity and statement of changes in owner’s equity of the Company
for the year 2012 and notes to these financial statements.

The management of Launch Tech is reasonsible for the
preparation and the fair presentation of these financial
statements. These responsibilities include (1) preparing
financial statements in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises that are fairly presented;
(2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls
relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the China Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
we consider the internal controls relevant to the entity’s
preparation of financial statements and the fair presentation
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting polices used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises and present fairly, in all material aspects, the
consolidated and Company financial position of Dongjiang
Environmental as at 31 December 2013 and of their financial

performance and their cash flows for the year then ended.

RESTHMEBF(BHREBESR)

Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

Beijing, China
Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

28 March 2014
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2013

(Expressed in Renminbi)
20134 /%

(2FEE [ - ARKT)

Assets EE
Current assets: REEE !
Bank balances and cash EBES
Bills receivable YR
Trade receivables e
Prepayments G
Other receivables Hfb
Inventories g
Other current assets EieEE
Total current assets MEEEAF
Non-current assets: FREEE
Fixed assets BTEE
Construction in progress Ik
Intangible assets AR
Development expenditure e
Goodwil BE
Deferred income tax assets BREMEHEE
Total non-current assets FTBEEAH
Total assets BEAG

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

>SN =

S 2O EEE =

= =

Beginning
balance

i

301,167,431.94
20,242,187.00
260,252,656.84
33,170,768.01
25,814,627.11
113,033,322.81
4,861,431.18

748532,424.89

264,869,879.24
130,161,948.21
87,313,097.13
11,375,123.59
1,139,412.80
22,109.07

484,881,570.04

1,233,413,994.93
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2013
(Expressed in Renminbi)

20135 F
(£FEE - ARKT)
Beginning
Liabilties and Note VI balance
shareholders'equity BENRRES RN e
Current liabilities: RBARE:
Short-term borrowings REER (15) 440,000,000.00
Trade payables RN (16) 113,986,533.07
Recelpts in advance BUGE (17) 52,018,552.52
Employee benefits payables ERBIEH (18) 3,032,588.42
Tax payables EXHE (19 -18,878,050.51
Other payables EfbEfT (20) 5,896,639.23
Non-current liabilties repayable —EREIE
within one year ERBEE 1) 623,820.00
Total current liabilties MEBREA 506,680,082.73
Non-current liabilities: FRBEE:
Long-term borrowings R 22) 779,775.00
Other non-current Liabilies BBt aR (23 20,000,000.00
Total non-current liabilties FRBEERT 20,779,775.00
Total liabilties ElEGh 617,450,857.73
Shareholders’ equity: REES :
Share capital jres (25) 60,360,000.00
Capital reserve VYN (26) 283,188,427.20
Surplus reserve AN 27 18,099,377.81
Undistributed proftts AR (28) 254,377,625.52
Currency translation differences NERENEZS -71293.33
Total equity attributable to GENDRAILER
ordinary shareholders RRNERAH 615954,137.20
Minority interests DR -
Total shareholders’ equity RRERA 615954,137.20
Total liabilities and AENRRER ST
shareholders’ equity 1,233,413,994.93

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. [t SRR = =R BHRE OB LD ©
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2013

(Expressed in Renminbi)
20134 /%

(2FEE [ - ARKT)

Beginning
Note XV balance
Assets EE il EHIEN
Current assets: REEE -
Bank balances and cash EhEs 290,294,397.20
Bills receivable EUHEE 20,242,187.00
Trade receivables FElEE (1) 235,606,328.36
Prepayments B8 54,219,957 .55
Other receivables Hfb e ) 86,232,350.03
Inventories BE 66,690,706.12
Other current assets EtrBAE 4,861,431.18
Total current assets MBEER 758,147,357.44
Non-current assets: FRBEE
Long-term equity investments RERERE (3 103,932,824.05
Fixed assets EEAE 214508,373.70
Construction in progress FEIR 31,435,594.42
Intangible assats BVAE 20,378,648.47
Development expenditure e 4,901,836.77
Total non-current assets ERBEEA 375,157,277 41
Total assets BEMS 1,133,304,634.85

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. & MR & M sE 2 SRR AAEK I °
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2013
(Expressed in Renminbi)

20134 E
(2HEEM - ARMT)
Beginning
Liabilties and Note balance
shareholders' equity aENREER iR g
Current liabilities: HEEE:
Short-term borrowings RHE 410,000,000.00
Trade payables R 347,675,171.51
Receipts in advance BlEE 49,043972.81
Employee benefits payables ENBIEM 718,208.12
Tax payables ERHE -20,102,667.10
Other payables HfbERT 2,666972.78
Total current liabilties mBAEA 790,001,748.12
Non-current liabilities: FRBEE:
Other non-current Liabilties EfERENaE 20,000,000.00
Total liabilties BfEAT 810,001,748.12
Shareholders’ equity: RERESR
Share capital R 60,360,000.00
Capital reserve UYN 283,290,620.14
Surplus reserve BBLE 18,099,377.81
Undistributed profits RARAE -38,447,111.22
Total equity attributable to FEN LIS ER
ordinary shareholders RREERAT 323,302,886.73
Total shareholders’ equity RRERA 323,302,886.73
Total liabilities and BENRREREH
shareholders’ equity 1,133,304,634.85

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. & Bt =R &K 51 2 B #5FRER VB LD -
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2013

(Expressed in Renminbi)

2013 4FE
(LBBEN - AR¥T)

Item

Total operating income
Less: Operating cost
Sales tax and levies
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Finance costs
Impairment loss of assets

Investment income (loss marked *-')

Operating profit (loss marked “-”)
Add: non-operating income
Less; non-operating expenses

Of which: Disposal Loss of

non-current assets

Total profit (loss marked “-")
Less: Income tax expenses

Net profit (loss marked “-”)
Net profit attributed o

the parent's shareholders
Minority interests

Earnings per share
(1) Basic earnings per share
2) Diluted earning per share

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income of

shareholders of the parent company
Total comprehensive income of minority shareholders

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

EE

CELON
W BERA
EEE L
HEER
EEER
HEER
BERERL
BERR (B (-] 5831)

I IEE )
11 EEA
K eg

£ FRUAERERK

AR (BRARU[-I5E5))
B HERER

AR (RERA- 1 SE5)
FENSLAMEENENE

Hftfraki

FREEAR
RENSLARAEN
FRREER

RERERRNESNEEE
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Note VIl
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S
©
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S

(@5}
S
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L s =88 88

5 T3 T3 T35 S5 TS TS S

[@%)
DS

27

Previous
Amount

5%

612,476,020.56
421,164,718.92
6,576,655.04
75,016,825.42
114.997,227.54
21,554,496.97
28,387,724.29

-05,221,627.62
19,405,565.86
706,044.14

-36,521,105.90
7,047,515.14

-43,668,621.04
-43,668,621.04

-0.7218
0.7218

-1,588,660.51

-45,157,181.55

-45,157,181.55
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[tem

Total operating income
Less: Operating cost
Sales tax and levies
Seling expenses
Administrative expenses
Finance costs
Add: Impairment loss of assets
Investment income
(loss marked *-")

Operating profit (loss marked “-”)

Add: non-operating income
Less: non-operating expenses
Of which: Disposal loss of
non-current assets
Total profit (loss marked “-”)

Less: Income tax expenses
Net proflt (lOSs marked u_u)

Total comprehensive income

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

A

LELON

R BERA
SXHE R
HEER
EESR
ABER

I EERERK
i-Ue

(BRIAT-158851)

ERAB(BRM -1 585)

i BRI
BRI
He: ERSEERERR

NELR (BRAE

PARIE 2t
. FEHER
FHB(FERNUT-15E85)

FRUHAR

Note XV
M+ E

(4
@

@

2013
(Expressed in Renminbi)
20134 fZ
(2REEN - ARKT)
Previous
Amount

SR

574,930,561.27
481,441,946.32
4,143502.96
53,089,668.47
66,673,394.71
21,504,397.98
26,051,947.07

-17,974,296.24

1,168,712.58
644,679.11
13,379.90

-17,460,162.77

-17,460,162.77

-17,460,162.77

R IRR M RE R S IRR VAR D ©
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2013

(Expressed in Renminbi)
20134 /%

(2FEE [ - ARKT)

[tem

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales of goods
and rendering of services
Refund of taxes and levies
Other cash receipts relating to
operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows from
operating activities

(Cash paid for goods and services

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

Payments of taxes and levies

Other cash payments relating to
operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

(Cash received from return of investments

Cash received from disposals of fixed
assets, intangible assets and other
long-term assets

Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities

Cash paid to acquire and construct
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Cash paid for investments

Net cash paid to acquire subsidiaries and
other operating entities

Sub-total of cash outflows from
investing activities

Net cash flows from
investing activities
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Note VIll
RN

(40)

Previous Amount
LHeHE
632,823,962.42
52,220,838.44

13,028,047.46

698,072,848.32

396,841,093.21
102,349,619.16
46,866,537.71

102,829,569.05

648,886,819.13

49,186,029.19

223,130.00

223,130.00

128,457,372.39

10,000,000.00

138,457,372.39

-138,234,242.39




2013
(Expressed in Renminbi)

20135 F
(8% - AR¥TT)
Note Previous Amount
ltem BB izt TH2E
Cash flows from financing activities EETHELNELRE
Cash received from borrowings EFAEINRE 500,000,000.00
Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activites  £4EZHE TNt 500,000,000.00
Cash repayments of borrowings BEEBAZAORE 280,552,990.73
Cash payments for interest expenses, ARBH - FEREFFIE
distribution of diviclend or profits iR 130,607,400.26
Sub-total of cash outfiows from SEFRRE TN 411,160,390.99
financing activities
Net cash flows from financing activities ERRYELNRERETE 88,839,600.01
Impact on cash by changes Ez#BHRLNTE 73,684.78
in foreign exchange rates
Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents ~ B&REESENFEME -282,288.97
Add: Cash and cash equivalents n: BRe RALEEMHE 299,329,720.91
at beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at end BRESRELSENSE 299,04743194
of the period

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. &t =R KX 5E 2B #FRERVAEK LD -
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2013

(Expressed in Renminbi)
20134 /%

(2FEE [ - ARKT)

[tem

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sales of goods and
rendering of services

Refund of taxes and levies

Other cash receipts relating to operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities

(Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Payments of taxes and levies
Other cash payments relating
to operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received from return of investments
Cash received from disposals of
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term asset

Sub-total of cash inflows from
investing activities

Cash paid to acquire and construct fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets

Cash paid for investments
Net cash paid to acquire subsidiaries and
other operating entities

Sub-total of cash outflows from
investing activities

Net cash flows from investing activities
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Note
i

Previous Amount

tHe%

716,341,246.99

23,809,175.42
40,971,332.56

781,121,754.97

587,755,796.60
56,988,190.70
11,118,110.96

114,493,133.57

770,355,231.82

10,766,523.15

221,880.00

221,880.00

58,230,473.49
10,000,000.00

68,230,473.49

-68,008,593.49




tem

Cash flows from financing activities
Cash received from borrowings

Sub-total of cash inflows from
financing activities

Cash repayments of borrowings
Cash payments for interest expenses,
distribution of dividend or profits

Sub-total of cash outflows from
financing activities

Net cash flows from financing activities

Impact on cash by changes
in foreign exchange rates

Net increase in cash
and cash equivalents
Add: Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the period
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Note
it

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2013

(Expressed in Renminbi)
20134 fZ

(2REEN - ARKT)

Previous Amount

tHe%

470,000,000.00

470,000,000.00

280,000,000.00

130,073,040.59

410,073,040.59

59,926,959.41

-13,684.78

2,611,204.29

285,673,192.91

288,184,397.20

1& PSRRI RE B S IR R AV AR AR D ©
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2013

(Expressed in Renminbi)

2013 4FE

(BFHEM - AR¥T)

ltem

Ending balance of previous year
Opening balance of current year
Changes for current

period (*-" decrease)

Net profit

Qther comprehensive income

Invested and reduced capital of sharholders

Ending balance for current period

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Ending balance of previous year LEERBE
Opening balance of current year REEYBE

Changes for current AHERAELE
period " decrease) (R - 1 5850)
Net proft EHE
Other comprehensive income Efitrela
Subtotal U\

Profts appropriation hEp)

Proft distrbution to shareholders HiEE (RRR) HAR

Ending balance for current period ~ AIRERE

2013
(Expressed in Renminbi)
20134 fZ
(2REEN - ARKT)
01268

Attrbutable to shereholders of the parent company
BERBATNEARR

Exchange
difference
on franglation
of financial
statements
denominated Total
in foreign shareholders'
Surplus Undistributed cumency equity
Sharecaptal  Capital reserve fesenve profts &g fiaE
A BADE BHDE RARAE bk BRAT

60,360,00000  283,188,427.20 18,009,377.81 406,594,246.56 151726718 760,759,318.75
60,360,00000  283,188,427.20 18,009,377.81 406,594,246.56 151726718 760,759,318.75
= = = -162,216,621.04 -1,688,56061  -153,805,181.56

= = = -43,668,621.04 = -45,17,181.55
= -1,688,560.61 =

= = = -43,668,621.04 -1,688,560.51 -45,167,181.55

= = = -108,648,000.00 -108,648,000.00
= = = -108,648,000.00 -108,648,000.00
60,360,00000  283,188,427.20 18,009,377.81 254,317,626.52 7120333 615,94137.20

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. & Bt R &R 5T 2B FFRER VAER LD -
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2013

(Expressed in Renminbi)

2013 4FE

(BFHEM - AR¥T)

ftem

Ending balance of previous year
Opening balance of current year
Changes for current

period " decrease)

Net profit

Ending balance for current period

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2013

(Expressed in Renminbi)
20134 fZ

(2B - ARK¥T)

0125E
Totd
shareholders'
Undistriouted equity
Share capta Capial reserve Surplus reserve profts Ri
fem bif e BrLE BRLE AARAR Easit
Ending balance of previous year LEERRE 60,360,00000 283,290,620.14 1809937781 147,661,051.56 509.411,049.50
Add: Changes i accounting poices I EitfRe
Corection o erorsof pror periods HBEETE
Others i
Opening balance of current year KEENRE £0,360,000.00 28329062014 18,099.377.81 147,661,051.55 509,411,049.50
Changes for current ABERgaLE -196,108,162.77 -196,108,162.77
period - decrease) (B[ - 1583
Net prof i ] - - - 7746016277 7746016277
Other comprehensive income AGala
Suiotd gt - - - -T7,460,162.77 77468016277
Profs appropriation HER -108,648,000.00 -108,648,000.00
Prot disiouon fo shereholdrs WA ERR)MAE - - - -108,648.000.00 -108,648,00000
Ending balance for current period FE0RAE £0,360,00000 283,290620.14 1809937781 -3BUT111.22 303.302,886.73

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. &t =R &Kt 5E 2 B #FRER VAEK LD -
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Launch Tech Company Limited (hereinafter referred
to as the “Company”) is a joint-stock limited liability
company converted from ZYITAERHER D AR A
Al (Shenzhen Launch Computer Company Limited)
in April 2001 pursuant to “Reply on Consenting
to the Establishment of Launch Tech Company
Limited by Way of Promotion” (Shen Fu Gu [2001]
No.16 of the People’s Government of Shenzhen,
Guangdong Province). The registered number was
4403012020436 and business license number was
Shen Si Zi S50480. It had a registered capital of
RMB33 million. In 2002, pursuant to the “Reply on
Consenting to the Issuance of Overseas Listed Foreign
Shares of Launch Tech Company Limited” (Zheng
Jian Zi (2002) No.13 of China Securities Regulatory
Commission (“CSRC”)), 110 million overseas listed
foreign shares (H shares) of RMB0.10 each were
issued on the Growth Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the
registered capital was increased to RMB44 million.
In 20083, pursuant to the “Reply on Consenting to the
Additional Issuance of Overseas Listed Foreign Shares
of Launch Tech Company Limited” (Zheng Jian Guo
He Zi (2003) No.33 of CSRC), an additional 80 million
overseas listed foreign shares (H shares) of RMB0.10
each were issued on the GEM of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and the registered capital
was increased to RMB52 million. On 29 December
2005, upon the approval of the Shenzhen Industrial &
Commercial Administration Bureau, the Company’s
registration was changed to a listed sino-foreign joint
venture limited liability company, and a business license
for legal person was obtained with registered number
Qi Gu Yue Shen Zong Zi No.110917 for an operation
term until 27 July 2043. In 2006, pursuant to the “Reply
on Consenting to the Additional Issuance of Overseas

Listed Foreign Shares of Launch Tech Company

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T
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Limited” (Zheng Jian Guo He Zi (2005) No.33 of CSRC),
an additional 38 million overseas listed foreign shares
(H shares) of RMBO0.10 each were issued on the GEM
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the
registered capital was increased to RMB55.8 million.
On 11 December 2007, pursuant to the “Reply on
Consenting to the Additional Issuance of Overseas
Listed Foreign Shares of Launch Tech Company
Limited” (Zheng Jian Guo He Zi (2007) No.24 of CSRC),
an additional 45.6 million overseas listed foreign shares
(H shares) of RMBO0.10 each were issued on the GEM
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and
the registered capital was increased to RMB60.36
million. Pursuant to the “Reply on Consenting to the
Transfer of Listing of Launch Tech Company Limited
to the Main Board of the HKEX” dated 6 January
2011 (CSRC Approval (2011) No. 15 of CSRC) and
the approval of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the
share consolidation of the Company was completed
on 21 March 2011 and the nominal value per share
was consolidated from BRMBO0.10 to RMB1.00, and the
total number of shares of the Company was changed
from 603.6 million shares to 60.36 million shares. The
Company was listed on the Main Board of the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange on 28 March 2011 with stock
code HK2488.

Registered address of the Company: 2-8 Floors,
Xin Yan Building, Bagua Number Four Road, Futian
District, Shenzhen.

Principal place of business of the Company: Launch
Industrial Park, North of Wuhe Road, Banxuegang,

Longgang District, Shenzhen.

Legal representative: Liu Xin.

2013 2013F%E

5 FT Bl Z R T %5 18 3% 3,800 & X
FRMEME0.10TTHEIN ETHINE
BR(HER)  FMEABEARK
5,580 7T ° 200712 A11 8 -
BEPEESFEEEELZEGE
EEE A F 2007124 S B A A B
YT AR AR 19 B R A 713
BIEIN ETIINEROBE) - R
BB E XD AIERTI5ET
4,560& REREEBEAKRR0.107T
FESN ETANE IR (HAR) » s: 1
BEAREE AR¥EB,036E T - &
20111 A6 AR RAEESHE
FTA] (201 1)15 SR AR & R YT
TAERHE R B R A a5 H 5
RGFERETHOREIRES
B2 AT - 2011 E3 A 21 H -
NAIRMEHTE  BRESKRE
ERARKOIOTLAHAARE
1.007T + A Al 428 H 60,360
EREE 56,0368 AEIN
20114 3 A28 HIEEBH R
R T - BRERNS A HK2488 -

REFM A RV TRARN
HIUEEFEAE2-8E -

NEEREEH  RYIMEER R
REMIEXRAMABILTET
%H -

EERRA ¢ Bl -

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F 4



2013 2013F%E

The Company is engaged in the automotive
maintenance and repair equipment sector of the

automotive aftermarket.

The scope of operation of the Company: development,
production and sale of computer software and
hardware; economic information consultancy services,
information network services (excluding licensed,
controlled, exclusive merchandize and restricted
items); operation of import and export businesses
subject to the restrictions stipulated in “Proprietary
Import and Export Business Registration Certificate”
(Shen Mao Guan Deng Zheng Zi No.17).

Manufacturing and sales of automotive diagnostic
equipment and inspection equipment.

The general meeting of shareholders is the organ
of highest authority of the Company. The Company
adopts the general accountability system under
the leadership of the Board of Directors. Functional
departments (including R&D Management
Department, Financial Management Department,
Supply Chain Management Department, Production
Department, Information System Department, China
Operations Department, Foreign Markets Center,
Financial Securities Department, Human Resources
Administration Department, Audit Department, Chief
Executive’s Office) have been set up depending on
business development needs.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T
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The financial statements of the Company were prepared
on the going concern basis according to the transactions
and matters actually occurred, and recognitions and
measurements were made in accordance with the
Accounting Standards for Enterprises — Basic Standards
published by the Ministry of Finance on 15 February
2006 and 40 specific accounting standards, guidance
on application of accounting standards for enterprises,
interpretations to accounting standards for enterprises and
other relevant requirements (hereinafter collectively referred

to as “Accounting Standards for Enterprises”).

When preparing these financial statements, there were no
significant changes in the accounting policy of the Company
except for the early application of the following 6 specific
accounting standards amended and formulated by the

Ministry of Finance.

In addition, these financial statements are also in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Companies
Ordinance in Hong Kong and the applicable disclosure rules
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

After taking fully consideration of several factors, such as
risks of macro-policy and market operation, present and
long-term profitability of the Company, debt-paying ability,
financial flexibility and the intention of the management to
change operation policy, the management of the Company
believes that the Company can operate on a going concern

in the coming 12 months.
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These financial statements prepared by the Company are in
compliance with the requirements of Accounting Standards
for Enterprises, and are factual and complete representations
the relevant information including the financial position,
operating results and cash flows of the Company during the
reporting period.

The accounting year of the Company is from January 1
each year to December 31 of the same year.

Renminbi is the functional currency.

The functional currency of the overseas subsidiary shall
be the currency of the economic environment where its
operations are located, which is converted to Renminbi
for the purpose of preparing the financial statements.

1.  If the terms, conditions and economic
effects of transactions for the purpose of
realizing business combination in phases,
fall in the following one or more situations,
regard multiple transactions as a package

transaction for accounting treatment:

1) these transactions were entered into at the
same time or after considering the effects
of each other;

2)  only when regarding these transactions
as a whole, can it achieve a complete
business result;

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T
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If the terms, conditions and economic

effects of transactions for the purpose of

realizing business combination in phases,

fall in the following one or more situations,

regard multiple transactions as a package

transaction for accounting treatment:
(Continued)

3)

the occurrence of one transaction depends
on the occurrence of at least one other
transaction;

a transaction is not economical when
treated alone, but is economical when
considered with other transactions.

Business combinations involving entities

under common control

1)

Separate Financial Statements

If the Company settles combination
consideration by cash, non-cash asset
transfer, assumption of obligations or
issue of equity securities, take the share
obtained of the carrying amount of interests
attributable to owners of the combined
party at the date of combination as initial
investment costs of long-term equity
investment. Capital reserve is adjusted
according to the difference between
the initial investment costs of long-term
equity investment and the combination
consideration; adjust retained earnings if
capital reserve is not enough for hedging.

1-
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2.

Business combinations involving entities

under common control (Continued)

1)

Separate Financial Statements

2)

(Continued)

All direct expenses occurred for the
purpose of combination (including audit
fees, assessment fees and legal service
fees paid in relation to combination) are
credited in profit or loss in the period
when they occurred. If the combined party
has consolidated financial statements,
the initial investment costs of long-term
equity investment shall be determined
on the basis of interests attributable to
owners stated in the consolidated financial
statements of the combined party at the
date of combination.

Consolidated Financial Statements

Assets and liabilities obtained by
the combining party in the business
combination shall be measured by the
carrying amount of the combined party at
the date of combination.
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2.

Business combinations involving entities
under common control (Continued)
2) Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
Where the accounting policies of the

combined parties are inconsistent with
that of the Company, at the date of
combination, the Company shall make
adjustments based on the accounting
policies of the Company and recognize on
this basis subject to the requirements of the
Accounting Standards for Enterprises.

Business combinations involving entities
not under common control

In a business combination involving entities not
under common control, the cost of combination
shall be the fair value of the assets paid,
obligations incurred or assumed and the equity
securities issued by the acquirer for obtaining
control of the acquiree at the date of acquisition.
Where any agreement has been made in the
combination contract in respect of future events
which may affect the cost of combination, and if
the estimated future events are likely to happen
at the date of purchase, and the affected amount
can be measured reliably, such amount shall be
credited to the cost of combination.

2
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Business combinations involving entities
not under common control (Continued)
Intermediary fees (such as audit, legal services
and valuation consultancy) and other relevant
management fees incurred by the Company
for the purpose of business combination are
credited in profit or loss in the period when
they occured. Transaction fees for the equity
securities or debt securities issued by the
acquirer as combination consideration is
included in the initial recognition amount of such

equity securities or debt securities.

Goodwill is recognized when the combination
cost paid by the Company is higher than the
share of the fair value of the net tangible assets in
the acquiree obtained through the combination.
When the combination cost paid by the
Company is lower than the fair value of the share
of the fair value of the net tangible assets in the
acquiree obtained through the combination, such
difference shall be recognized in profit or loss for
the period if the combination cost is still lower
than the fair value of the share of the fair value of
the net tangible assets in the acquiree obtained

through the combination after re-assessment.

In a business combination involving entities
not under common control that is realized in
phases through multiple exchange transactions,
accounting treatment can be divided into
separate financial statements and consolidated

financial statements:

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T
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3. Business combinations involving entities

not under common control (Continued)

(1)

In separate financial statements, the
initial investment costs of the investment
shall be the sum of the carrying amount
of the equity investment held by the
acquiree before the date of acquisition
and the newly added investment costs
at the date of acquisition. Where other
comprehensive income is involved in the
equity of the acquiree held before the date
of acquisition, such other comprehensive
income associated with the investment
(e.g. the portion of profit or loss of
available-for-sale financial assets stated
in capital reserve, same below) shall be
transferred to investment gain for the

period on disposal of such investment.

In consolidated financial statements, the
equity of the acquiree held before the
date of acquisition shall be re-measured
based on the fair value of such equity
at the date of acquisition, and any
difference between the fair value and its
carrying amount shall be recognized as
investment gain for the period; where other
comprehensive income is involved in the
equity of the acquiree held before the date
of acquisition, such other comprehensive
income associated with the investment
shall be transferred to investment gain for
the period corresponding to the date of

acquisition.
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The scope of consolidation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Company is determined on the
basis of control. All subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements.

All subsidiaries within the scope of consolidation of
the consolidated financial statements shall adopt
accounting policies and financial period consistent
with the Company. When there is any inconsistency
on the accounting policies or financial period adopted
by the subsidiaries and the Company, the financial
statements of subsidiaries are adjusted according to
the accounting policies or financial period adopted by
the Company as necessary.

The consolidated financial statements shall be
prepared by the Company based on the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries and
after adjustments made on the long-term equity
investments in subsidiaries using equity method.

When consolidating the financial statements,
the effects on the consolidated balance sheets,
consolidated incomes statements, consolidated
cash flow statements and consolidated statements
of changes in shareholders’ equity due to internal
transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries
and among the subsidiaries shall be offset.

When loss for the period attributable to minority
shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the initial share
of owners’ equity in the subsidiary owned by such
minority shareholders, the excess amount shall still be
deducted against shareholders’ equity.
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During the reporting period, initial amount in the
consolidated balance sheets are adjusted for
the addition of new subsidiaries due to business
combinations involving entities under common control.
The income, expenses and profits of the subsidiaries
from the beginning of the consolidation to the end of
the reporting period are included in the consolidated
income statements, and the cash flows of the
subsidiaries from the beginning of the consolidation
to the end of the reporting period are included in the
consolidated cash flow statements.

During the reporting period, initial amount in the
consolidated balance sheets are not adjusted for
the addition of new subsidiaries due to business
combinations involving entities not under common
control. The income, expenses and profits of the
subsidiaries from the date of acquisition to the end of
the reporting period are included in the consolidated
income statements, and the cash flows of the
subsidiaries from the date of acquisition to the end of
the reporting period are included in the consolidated
cash flow statements.

During the reporting period, for disposal of subsidiaries
by the Company, the income, expenses and profits
of the subsidiaries from the beginning of the period to
the date of disposal are included in the consolidated
income statements, and the cash flows of the
subsidiaries from the beginning of the period to the
date of disposal are included in the consolidated cash
flow statements.
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When an entity loses control on its former subsidiary
due to partial disposal of equity investment or
otherwise, in the consolidated financial statements
the remaining equity is re-measured based on the fair
value at the date when control was lost. The difference
between the sum of consideration received from
disposal of equity and the fair value of the remaining
equity, and the share of net assets calculated on an
continual basis starting from the date of acquisition
based on the former holding ratio, shall be recognized
as the investment gain for the period when control
was lost. Other comprehensive income associated
with equity investment in the former subsidiary shall be
transferred to investment gain upon the loss of control.

In preparing cash flow statements, the Company’s
cash on hand and deposits that can be readily utilized
for payment are recognized as cash. Investments that
satisfy four conditions, namely short duration (normally
means maturity within three months from the purchase
date), high liquidity, readily convertible into known
amount of cash and minimal risk of value change, are

recognized as cash equivalents.
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Foreign currency businesses

Foreign currency businesses are translated into
Renminbi using the spot exchange rate prevailing
on the date when transaction occurred.

Balance of monetary items in foreign currency are
translated using the spot exchange rate prevailing
on the balance sheet date, and the exchange
differences arising therefrom are recognized in
profit or loss for the period, except for special
foreign currency loans related to acquisition and
construction of assets that satisfy capitalization
requirements, whose exchange differences are
accounted for using principles on capitalization
of loan expenses. Non-monetary items in foreign
currency measured at historical cost are translated
using the spot exchange rate prevailing on the
date when transaction occurred and its functional
currency shall remain unchanged. Non-monetary
items in foreign currency carried at fair value are
translated using the spot exchange rate prevailing
on the date when such fair value was determined,
and any exchange difference arising therefrom is
recognized in profit or loss or capital reserve for the

period.
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Translation of foreign currency statements

Items of assets and liabilities in the balance
sheet are translated using the spot exchange
rate prevailing at the balance sheet date. Items
in the owners’ equity, except for “undistributed
profits”, are translated using the spot exchange
rate prevailing at the time of occurrence. ltems of
income and expenses in the income statement
are translated using the spot exchange rate
prevailing at the date of transaction. The foreign
currency translation difference arisen as a result
of the above currency translation is stated
separately under owners’ equity in the balance

sheet.

When disposing of an overseas operation, the
foreign currency translation difference for items
under owners’ equity in the balance sheet that
are related to such overseas operation are
transferred from owners’ equity to profit or loss
for the period; for partial disposal of an overseas
operation, the foreign currency translation
difference attributable to the portion disposed of
is transferred to profit or loss for the period.
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Financial instruments include financial assets, financial

liabilities and equity instruments.

Classification of financial instruments

The management determines the classification of
financial assets and financial liabilities held based
on their purposes, including: financial assets or
financial liabilities measured at fair value through
profit or loss for the period, including financial
assets or financial liabilities held for trading (and
financial assets or financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss for the period);
held-to-maturity investments; receivables;
available-for-sale financial assets; and other
financial liabilities.

Recognition and measurement of financial

instruments

()  Financial assets (financial liabilities)
measured at fair value through profit or
loss for the period.

Upon acquiring, fair value (net of cash
dividends that have been declared but not
yet distributed, or bond coupon that is due
for payment but not yet claimed) is used
as the initial recognition amount and the
relevant transaction fees are stated in profit
or loss for the period.
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2. Recognition and measurement of financial

instruments (Continued)

()

2

Financial assets (financial liabilities)
measured at fair value through profit or
loss for the period. (Continued)

The interests or cash dividends obtained
during the holding period are recognized as
investment gain, which is measured at fair
value through profit or loss at the end of the
period.

Upon disposal, the difference between the
fair value and the initial recognition amount
is recognized as investment gain and

adjusted at fair value through profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity investments

Upon acquiring, the sum of fair value
(net of cash bond coupon that is due for
payment but not yet claimed) and relevant
transaction fees is used as the initial

recognition amount.
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2. Recognition and measurement of financial

instruments (Continued)

]

(©)]

Held-to-maturity investments
(Continued)

Interest income is recognized based on
amortization costs and actual interest
rates during the holding period and are
recognized as investment gain. Actual
interest rates are determined once
obtained, and shall remain unchanged
during the expected period of continued

existence or an applicable shorter period.

Upon disposal, the difference between the
consideration obtained and the carrying
amount of investment is recognized as
investment gain.

Trade receivables

The debt receivable due to the sales
of goods or provision of labor by the
Company and the debt instruments of
other enterprises held by the Company
(except for those quoted on an active
market), including trade receivables and
other receivables, are recognized using
the contractual amount receivable from
the buyer or the agreed fees as initial
recognition amount; those of a financing
nature are recognized using its current

value as initial recognition amount.
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Recognition and measurement of financial

instruments (Continued)

3)

(4)

Trade receivables (Continued)

Upon receipt or disposal, the difference
between the consideration received and
the carrying amount of the receivable is
recognized in profit or loss for the period.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Upon acquiring, the sum of fair value (net
of cash dividends that have been declared
but not yet distributed, or bond coupon
that is due for payment but not yet claimed)
and relevant transaction fees is used as the
initial recognition amount.

The interests or cash dividends obtained
during the holding period are recognized as
investment gain. Fair value is measured at
the end of the period and any change in fair
value is recognized in capital reserve (other
capital reserve).

Upon disposal, the difference between the
consideration received and the carrying
amount of the financial asset is recognized
in profit or loss. Besides, the accumulated
change in fair value originally recognized
in owners’ equity corresponding to such
portion is transferred out and recognized in
investment gain and loss.
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2.

Recognition and measurement of financial

instruments (Continued)

(56) Other financial liabilities
The sum of fair value and relevant
transaction fees is used as the initial
recognition amount. Amortization cost is

used for subsequent measurements.

Recognition and measurement of transfer of
financial assets

For transfer of financial assets of the Company,
a financial asset is derecognized when
substantially all of the risks and return on the
ownership of the financial asset have been
transferred to the transferee; no derecognition is
made if substantially all of the risks and return on
the financial asset are retained.

When determining whether the above
derecognition conditions for the transfer of
financial asset have been met, the material
aspect overrides the formal aspect. Transfer of
financial assets of the Company is classified into
entire transfer and partial transfer of financial
assets. When the transfer of a financial asset
satisfies the derecognition conditions, the
difference between the two amounts below are

recognized in profit or loss for the period:
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Recognition and measurement of transfer of
financial assets (Continued)
(1)  carrying amount of the financial asset

transferred,;

(2)  the sum of the consideration received from
the transfer and the accumulated change
in fair value originally recognized directly in
owners’ equity (when the transfer involves

available-for-sale financial assets).

When the partial transfer of a financial asset
satisfies the derecognition conditions, the
carrying amount of the entire financial asset
transferred is amortized according to the
respective fair value between the derecognized
portion and the not derecognized portion, and
the difference between the two amounts below is
recognized in profit or loss for the period:

(1)  carrying amount of the derecognized

portion;

(2)  the sum of the consideration received from
transfer of the derecognized portion and
the accumulated change in fair value of
the corresponding derecognized portion
originally recognized directly in owners’
equity (when the transfer involves available-

for-sale financial assets).
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Recognition and measurement of transfer of
financial assets (Continued)

When the transfer of a financial asset does
not satisfy the derecognition conditions, the
financial asset continues to be recognized and
the consideration received is recognized as a
financial liability.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability or its portion is derecognized
when all or a portion of the current obligations of
the financial liability is released. Existing financial
liability is derecognized when the Company
enters into an agreement with the creditor to
replace the existing financial liability with newly
committed financial liability under materially
different contractual conditions, and at the same
time the new financial liability is recognized.

When material amendments are made to all
a portion of the contractual conditions of an
existing financial liability, the existing financial
liability or its portion is derecognized and the
financial liability with amended conditions is
recognized as a new financial liability.

When the all or a portion of a financial liability
is derecognized, the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid
(including the non-cash assets transferred out or
newly committed financial liability) is recognized
in profit or loss for the period.
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Derecognition of financial liabilities
(Continued)

When the Company repurchases a portion of
a financial liability, on the repurchase date the
overall carrying amount of the financial liability
is allocated based on the relative fair value
of the portion continued to be recognized
and the derecognized portion. The difference
between the carrying amount allocated to the
derecognized portion and the consideration paid
(including the non-cash assets transferred out or
newly committed financial liability) is recognized
in profit or loss for the period.

Determination of the fair value of financial
assets and financial liabilities

For financial assets and financial liabilities of
the Company measured at fair value which an
actively traded market exists, their fair values
are determined based on the prices quoted on
the actively traded market; for financial assets
and financial liabilities which no actively traded
market exists, their fair values are determined
using valuation techniques (by referencing prices
used in recent market transactions between
willing parties who are familiar with the market,
referencing the current fair value of other financial
instruments that are materially the same, using
discounted cash flow method and option pricing
models); for financial assets initially obtained or
derived or financial liabilities assumed, fair value is

determined based on market transaction prices.
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Provision for impairment of financial assets
(excluding receivables)

On balance sheet date, the carrying amounts
of financial assets (except for those measured
at fair value through profit or loss of the period)
are assessed for impairment. Provision for
impairment is made when there exists objective
evidence that impairment of a financial asset has
occurred.

For financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment includes, but not limited to:

(1)  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
debtor;

(2)  breach of contract, such as delinquency or
default in interest and principal payments
made by the debtor;

(8)  the creditor, for economic or legal reasons,
granting concession to the debtor in
financial difficulty;

(4) it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or financial re-
organization;
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Provision for impairment of financial assets

(excluding receivables) (Continued)

©)

the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties of the issuer;

upon an overall assessment of a group of
financial assets, observable data indicates
that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows from the
group of financial assets since the initial
recognition of those assets, although the
decrease cannot yet be identified with the
individual financial assets in the group.
Such observable data includes adverse
change in the payment status of debtor
of the group of assets, or increased
unemployment rate in the country or region
where the debtor is located, decreased
price of collateral in the region where it
belongs, recession in the industry, etc.;
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Provision for impairment of financial assets

(excluding receivables) (Continued)

(7) significant adverse changes in the
technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the issuer of equity
instrument operates, indicating that the
cost of the equity instrument investment

may not be recovered by the investor;

(8) a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the investment in equity

instrument;

Specific method for impairment of financial

assets:

(1) Impairment of available-for-sale financial

asset
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6.

Provision for impairment of financial assets

(excluding receivables) (Continued)

(Continued)

The Company assesses available-for-sale
equity instrument investment individually
at the balance sheet date, and determines
that it is impaired if the fair value of the
equity instrument investment at the
balance sheet date declines to less than
50% (inclusive) or more of its initial cost or
the fair value has been lower than its initial
cost for more than one year (inclusive);
If the fair value of the equity instrument
investment at the balance sheet date is
lower than 20% (inclusive) or more of
its initial cost but higher than 50%, the
Company would take into other factors,
such as price fluctuation, to determine
whether the equity instrument investment is
impaired.
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Provision for impairment of financial assets 6 SRMEE(FEEWTERE)

(excluding receivables) (Continued) BEEETE (E)

(1) (Continued) M (&)
When the available-for-sale financial asset AfEHEESREER
is impaired, even if it is not derecognized, ERER - BIEZS
the cumulative loss arising from decline BEEE LA KRILRE
in fair value previously recognized R ARRGRERE
directly in interests attributable to owners EPNRCER: EL:0)
is reclassified to profit or loss for the AR EBETEEKS
period. The amount of the cumulative RETEANm A AR
loss transferred equals to the balance mEH - ST AE RIS
of its initial cost less principal repayment e ZELMAHE
and amortization, current fair value and X ERTHEES
impairment loss previously recognized in Bl & EE ) )6 BUAS K
profit or loss. AH0BR B 4B AN & F0
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6.

Provision for impairment of financial assets

(excluding receivables) (Continued)

(Continued)

For impaired available-for-sale debt
instrument, if, in the subsequent
accounting period, its fair value increased
and the increase can be objectively related
to an event occurred after the impairment
is recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed and credited to
the profit or loss for the period; impairment
loss of available-for-sale equity instrument
is reversed through equity when the value
of the equity instrument increased; for the
equity instrument investment that are not
quoted in an active market and the fair
value cannot be measured reliably, or the
derivative financial asset that are linked with
this equity instrument and must be settled
by delivery of such equity instrument, their

impairment losses cannot be reversed.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH TAERHEAR (D B R A T

EREE(TSERKE)
REEERR (F)

(%)

HRERRRER KX
MAHEEEHT
B EREERNEEH
BAnEBEE LR
L RERFRE
BRERBENEERE
FARY - R HYR(E
BRTUEOGAE
HiR s WA
ERRTAREHEAE
HURER R - i
= TEEED TR E
BEmEE  BEE
Bmigh R RmER
HERAREBETERSE
AFEMES TAER
B R Em T A
SR 7R BB X %
R TEAENITE
TREEZLEMRE
Bk TEEE -



6. Provision for impairment of financial assets

(excluding receivables) (Continued)

(2

Provision for impairment of held-to-
maturity financial assets:

If there is objective evidence that indicates
impairment has occurred on a held-
to-maturity investment, the difference
between its carrying amount and the
present value of its estimated future cash
flow is recognized as impairment loss. If
there is subsequent evidence to prove
that its value has recovered, the originally
recognized impairment loss may be
reversed and recognized in profit or loss for
the period, however the carrying amount so
reversed may not exceed the amortization
cost of the financial asset at the date of
reversal had there been no provision for
impairment.

1.  Individually significant receivables subjected

to provision for bad debts on individual basis

Recognition criteria for provision for bad debts

on individually significant receivables on individual

basis:

Specific criterion for being individually

significant: a receivable accounting for over

5% of the portion or exceeding RMB10 million

are determined as an individually significant

receivable.
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Individually significant receivables

provided for bad debts on individual basis
(Continued)

Provision for bad debts of individually significant
receivables:

Individually tested for impairment. The difference
between the present value of the estimated
future cash flow and its higher carrying amount is
provided for impairment and recognized in profit
or loss for the period. For a receivable which
impairment has not occurred after being tested
individually, it is classified into a corresponding
portfolio for provision for bad debts.

Receivables subjected to provision for bad

debts on portfolio basis

(1) Determination criterion for credit
risks characteristics of a portfolio of
receivables:
The Company divides its receivables by
nature into receivables classified by credit
risks characteristics based on aged group,
and VAT refund receivables. Receivables
classified by credit risks characteristics
based on aged group are provided for
bad debts using aged group analysis. VAT
refund receivables are not subjected to

provision for bad debts.
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2. Receivables subjected to provision for bad
debts on portfolio basis: (Continued)
(2) Provision for portfolio based on credit
risk characteristics:
@ Provision for bad debts based on aged
group analysis:
Aged BRER
Under 1 year 1FLAR
1-2 years 1-24F
2-3 years 2-34F
3-4 years 3-44F
4-5 years 4-5%F
Over 5 years 5FA
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Provision
proportion

for trade
receivables (%)
FEN AR TK
sHELLI

(%)

5.00
10.00
30.00
50.00
80.00

100.00
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for other
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Reasons and provision method of
individually insignificant receivables
subjected to provision for bad debts on
individual basis shall be disclosed.

When there is indication that the recoverability
of a receivable is significant different from other
receivables of the same aged group, which may
cause the actual recoverable amount to be not
truthfully reflected should it be provided for bad
debts using the assigned provision proportion,
such receivable is provided for bad debts in
full after deducting the estimated recoverable
amount.

Classification of inventories

Inventories refer to the completed products or
merchandize, semi-finished products under
production process, and materials and items
consumed during production or provision of labor
services which are held for sale by the Company
over the course of ordinary activities. These
mainly include raw materials, supplementary
materials, materials for consigned processing,
packaging, low-value consumables, products
under production, semi-finished products,
finished products (merchandizes in inventory).
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Valuation of inventories

Inventories are initially measured at cost upon
acquisition, which includes procurement costs,
processing costs and other costs. The prices
of inventories are calculated using weighted
average method when they are delivered.

Determination criteria for the net realizable
value of inventories and provision for
inventory impairment

When a comprehensive count of inventories
is done at the end of the period, provision for
inventory impairment is allocated or adjusted
using the lower of the cost of inventory and the
net realizable value. The net realizable value of
stock in inventory (including finished products,
inventory merchandize and materials for sale)
that can be sold directly is determined using
the estimated saleable price of such inventory
deducted by the cost of sales and relevant
taxation over the course of ordinary production
and operation. The net realizable value of
material in inventory that requires processing is
determined using the estimated saleable price
of the finished product deducted by the cost to
completion, estimated cost of sales and relevant
taxation over the course of ordinary production
and operation. The net realizable value of
inventory held for performance of sales contract
or labor service contract is determined based
on the contractual price; in case the amount of
inventory held exceeds the contractual amount,
the net realizable value of the excess portion of
inventory is calculated using the normal saleable
price.
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3. Determination criteria for the net realizable
value of inventories and provision for
inventory impairment (Continued)

If the factors causing a previous write-off of
inventory value has disappeared, the amount
written-off is reversed and the amount provided
for inventory impairment is reversed and

recognized in profit or loss for the period.

4. Inventory system

Perpetual inventory system is adopted.

5. Amortization of low-value consumables and
packaging
(1)  Low-value consumables are amortized by
one-time write-off.

(2)  Packaging materials are amortized by one-
time write-off.

(8) Other supplementary materials are
amortized by one-time write-off.
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Determination of investment costs

1M

]

Long-term equity investment formed by
business combination

Please refer to “Accounting treatments of
business combinations involving entities
under common control and entities not
under common control” of notes IV.(lll) for

details of accounting policies.

Long-term equity investments obtained
through other means

[nitial investment costs of long-term
equity investment obtained through cash
payment is determined by the actual
consideration paid.

Initial investment costs of long-term equity
investment obtained through issuance of
equity securities is determined by the fair

value of the equity securities issued.

Initial investment costs of long-term equity
investment contributed by an investor is
determined by the value of the investment
contract or the value negotiated in the
agreement (net of any declared but not yet
distributed cash dividends or profit), except
for those contract or agreement whose
amount is not based on fair value.
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1.

Determination of investment costs
(Continued)

2

Long-term equity investments obtained
through other means (Continued)

The initial investment costs of long-
term equity investment obtained in an
exchange of non-monetary assets is
determined using the fair value of the
asset surrendered, provided that the asset
received in exchange for non-monetary
asset has a commercial substance and
the fair value of both the asset received
and the asset surrendered can be reliably
measured, except there is definite evidence
that the fair value of the asset received is
more reliable; the initial investment costs
of a long-term equity investment in a non-
monetary asset exchange that cannot
satisfy the above conditions is determined
by the carrying amount of the asset
surrendered and the amount of relevant

taxation payable.

The initial investment costs of a long-term
equity investment obtained through debt
restructuring is determined based on the

fair value.
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2. Subsequent measurement and profit or loss

recognition

1)

Subsequent measurement

The long-term equity investments of the
Company in subsidiaries are accounted for
using the cost method, and adjustments are
made using the equity method in preparing
consolidated financial statements.

For long-term equity investments which the
Company exercises no common control or
significant influence, and where no quote
can be obtained in an actively traded
market and the fair value cannot be reliably
measured, the cost method is used.

For long-term equity investments which
the Company exercises common control
or significant influence, the equity method
is used. When the initial investment cost
exceeds the share of fair value in the net
tangible assets in the investee, the initial
investment cost of a long-term equity
investment is not adjusted based on such
difference. When the initial investment cost
is lower than the share of fair value in the
net tangible asset in the investee, such
difference is recognized in profit or loss for
the period.
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2. Subsequent measurement and profit or loss

recognition (Continued)

1)

Subsequent measurement (Continued)

2

Treatment of changes in owners’ equity
of the investee except for net profit or
loss: for changes in owners’ equity of
the investee except for net profit or loss,
provided that there is no change to the
shareholding proportion, the Company
calculates the portion its enjoys or assumes
according to the shareholding proportion
and makes adjustments to the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investment
and make corresponding increase or
reduction to capital reserve (other capital
reserve). During the term of investment,
when consolidated financial statements
of the investee can be provided, the
investee shall be accounted for based on
the consolidated financial statements, net
profits and other investment changes.

Profit or loss recognition

Under cost method, except for the price
actually paid for obtaining the investment or
the cash dividends or profits declared but
not yet distributed which is included in the
consideration, the Company recognizes
cash dividends or profits declared by the

investee in investment gains.
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2. Subsequent measurement and profit or loss

recognition (Continued)

(]

Profit or loss recognition (Continued)

Under equity method, when recognizing
net profit or net loss in the investee
attributable to the Company, the net profit
of the investee is adjusted based on the
fair value of the tangible assets of the
investee and recognized; profit or loss
of the internal transactions between the
Company and the associated companies
and between the joint ventures shall
be offset based on the proportion of
shareholding attributable to the Company,
and recognized in investment gain or loss
on this basis. Recognition of loss in the
investee by the Company shall follow this
order: firstly, reduce the carrying amount
of the long-term equity investments;
secondly, if the carrying amount of long-
term equity investments is insufficient for
such reduction, continue to recognize
such investment loss to the extent of the
carrying amount of the long-term equity net
investment in the investee and reduce the
carrying amount of long-term receivables.
Finally, after the above treatment, if the
Company still bears additional obligations
stipulated under the investment contract
or agreement, the estimated obligations
assumed are recognized as estimated
obligations and recognized in profit or loss
for the period.
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2. Subsequent measurement and profit or loss

recognition (Continued)

2

Profit or loss recognition (Continued)

If the investee records a profit
subsequently, after reducing the
attributable loss that is not yet recognized,
the treatment by the Company shall be
the reverse of the above order: reverse the
carrying balance of estimated obligations
already recognized, restore the carrying
amount that physically constitute the
long-term interests and long-term equity
investment in the investee, and recognize
investment gain.

3. Dispose the investments in subsidiaries in

phases

If the terms, conditions and economic effects

of transactions in relation to the disposal of

equity investments in subsidiaries, fall in the

following one or more situations, regard multiple

transactions as a package transaction for

accounting treatment:
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Dispose the investments in subsidiaries in

phases (Continued)

(1)

these transactions were entered into at the
same time or after considering the effects
of each other;

only when regarding these transactions
as a whole, can it achieve a complete

business result;

the occurrence of one transaction depends
on the occurrence of at least one other
transaction;

a transaction is not economical when
treated alone, but is economical when
considered with other transactions.
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3. Dispose the investments in subsidiaries in

phases (Continued)

When an entity loses control on its original
subsidiary due to partial disposal of equity
investment or otherwise, it does not belongs
to a package transaction, and the accounting
treatment shall be differentiated by separate
financial statements and consolidated financial

statements:

(1) in separate financial statements, the
accounting treatment for disposed
equity shall be in accordance with the
requirements of “Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises No.2 — Long-
term Equity Investment”; meanwhile,
the remaining equity shall be recognized
as long-term equity investment or other
relevant financial asset based on its
carrying amount. If the remaining equity
can impose joint control or significant
influence on the original subsidiary,
the accounting treatment shall be in
accordance with the relevant requirements
on converting cost method to equity
method.
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3.

Dispose the investments in subsidiaries in

phases (Continued)

@

in consolidated financial statements, the
remaining equity is re-measured based
on the fair value at the date when control
was lost. The difference between the sum
of consideration received from disposal of
equity and the fair value of the remaining
equity, and the share of net assets
calculated on an continual basis starting
from the date of acquisition based on the
former holding ratio, shall be recognized
as the investment gain for the period when
control was lost. Other comprehensive
income associated with equity investment
in the former subsidiary shall be transferred
to investment gain upon the loss of control.
The entity shall disclose the fair value of the
remaining equity at the date when control
was lost, and the amount of profit or loss
arising from re-measurement based on the

fair value in notes.
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Dispose the investments in subsidiaries in

phases (Continued)

Transactions in relation to the disposal of equity

investments in subsidiaries until control is lost

belong to a package transaction, and the

accounting treatment shall be differentiated by

separate financial statements and consolidated

financial statements:

(1)

in separate financial statements, regard
all transactions as a package transaction
to dispose subsidiaries until control is
lost for accounting treatment. When
disposing the investments in subsidiaries,
the difference between the consideration
and the carrying amount of disposed
investment is recognized as investment
gain in the separate financial statements of
the Company;

in consolidated financial statements, the
difference between the accumulated
disposal considerations before control
is lost and the share of net assets in
the subsidiary is recognized as other
comprehensive income, and shall be
transferred to profit or loss for the period

when control was lost.
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Criteria for determination of common
control and significant influence on investee
If common control on a certain economic
activity under the stipulation of a contract only
exists when the key financial and operational
decisions related to such economic activity is
unanimously agreed by the investors who share
controlling power, the investee is deemed to be
under common control with other parties. When
there is power to participate in the financial and
operational decisions of an enterprise but there
is no control or common control with other
parties on the formulation of these decisions, the
investee is deemed to be significantly influenced
by the Company.
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Impairment test and provision for
impairment

On balance sheet date, if there are indications
that a long-term equity investment has impaired
due to a sustained decline in market price or
deterioration in the operation conditions of the
investee, the recoverable amount of the long-
term equity investment is determined based on
the higher of the fair value net of disposal costs
and the present value of the estimated future
cash flow of the long-term equity investment. If
the recoverable amount of the long-term equity
investment is lower than the recoverable amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to the
recoverable amount and the amount so reduced
is recognized as impairment loss and recognized
in profit or loss for the period, and corresponding
provision for impairment is allocated.

For long-term equity investment that is
insignificant, not quoted in an actively traded
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, impairment loss is determined based
on the difference between the carrying amount
and the present value of discounted future cash
flow of the yield of similar financial assets.
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Impairment test and provision for
impairment (Continued)

Except for goodwill formed by business
combination, for other long-term equity
investment which indication of impairment
exists, if the assessment on recoverable amount
indicates that the recoverable amount of the
long-term equity investment is lower than its
carrying amount, the difference is recognized as

impairment loss.

For long-term equity investment measured using
cost method, impairment of the long-term equity
investment is assessed after the declaration of
cash dividends by the investee or recognition of

investment gain of the profit of the investee.

Once impairment loss of long-term equity
investment is recognized, it cannot be reversed.

Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets refer to tangible assets held for the
production of merchandize, provision of labor
services, renting or operational management
with useful life over one accounting year. Fixed
assets are recognized when all of the following
conditions are met:

(1)  economic benefits related to such fixed

assets are likely to flow into the enterprise;

(2) costs of such fixed assets can be reliably
measured.
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Depreciation of fixed assets

Except for fixed assets in use that have already
been fully depreciated, the depreciation of
fixed assets is allocated using the average year
method according to the depreciation ratio
determined based on the category of fixed
assets, estimated useful life and estimated
residual ratio.

Fixed assets leased on a financing lease which
it can be reasonably assured that ownership of
the leased asset can be obtained upon expiration
of lease, the leased asset is depreciated over its
remaining useful life; if ownership of the leased
asset cannot be reasonably determined upon
expiration of lease, the shorter of the lease term
and the remaining useful life of the leased asset is

used for allocation of depreciation.

Fixed assets formed using special reserve
expense is deducted against the special reserve
based on the cost of forming the fixed assets
and corresponding amount is recognized in
accumulated depreciation. No further allocation
for depreciation can be made for such fixed
assets in future periods.

The Company determines the useful life and
estimated residual value of fixed assets based
on their nature and use condition. The useful
life, estimated residual value and method of
depreciation of fixed assets are re-assessed at
the end of the period, corresponding adjustment
is made when any difference from the originally
estimated amount is found.
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Depreciation of fixed assets (Continued)
The period of depreciation and depreciation ratio
of different categories of assets are as follows:

Category LWl
Buildings EE
Machinery HEBS AR A
Electronic equipment BFRE
Transportation vehicle EE iR
Other equipment HAuE

Impairment testing and provision for
impairment of fixed assets

The Company determines whether indications of
fixed assets impairment exist at the end of each

period.

When there are indications that the fixed assets
have depreciated, the recoverable amount is
estimated. The recoverable amount is the higher
of the fair value of fixed assets net of disposal
costs and the present value of the estimated
future cash flow of the fixed assets.

Period of
depreciation

(year)
WEFR (F)

20-25
5-10
5

4-5

5

2
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5 19

BEEENRENAS
& BEEFTHRS R
REEFHRAEEEE
ERESFEMAERLERE
HIERR o

Bl T & & 7 £ B B R
B fERFE AT E S -
Al E e BREEEEE
NARBEREREER
& Ay F BB E E & E AR
ARBERENEEME
ZHEE=SERE

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F £



2013 20134

Impairment testing and provision for

impairment of fixed assets (Continued)

When the recoverable amount of the fixed
assets is lower than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the fixed assets is reduced
to the recoverable amount and the amount so
reduced is recognized as impairment loss of fixed
assets in profit or loss for the period, and the
corresponding provision for impairment of fixed
assets is allocated.

After recognition of impairment loss of the
fixed asset, the depreciation of the impaired
fixed assets in future periods is adjusted
correspondingly, in order to systematically
apportion the carrying amount of the fixed
assets (net of estimated residual amount) in the
remaining useful life of the fixed assets.

Once recognized, impairment loss of fixed assets

cannot be reversed in future accounting periods.

When there is indication that a fixed asset may
have impaired, the Company shall assess its
recoverable amount on individual basis. When
it is difficult for the Company to estimate the
recoverable amount of a fixed asset on individual
basis, the recoverable amount is determined
based on the recoverable amount of the fixed

asset assessed on portfolio basis.
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Identification basis and valuation methods
for fixed asset acquired under finance
leases

The fixed asset leased by the Company will be
recognized as fixed asset acquired under finance
leases when it complies with one or more of the
following standards:

(1)  The ownership of the leased asset will be
transferred to the Company upon expiry of
the lease term.

(2) The Company has the option to acquire
the leased asset, and the acquisition
consideration is expected to be much
lower than the fair value of the leased asset
at the time when the right of option is
exercised. Therefore, it can be reasonably
confirmed from the commencement
date of the lease term that Company will
exercise the right of option.

(8)  Even if the ownership of the leased asset
will not be transferred, the lease term
accounts for the most of useful life of the
leased asset.

(4)  The present value of the minimum lease
payment made by the Company at the
commencement date of the lease almost
equals to the fair value of the leased asset
at the commencement date of the lease.
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Identification basis and valuation methods

for fixed asset acquired under finance

leases (Continued)

(6) The leased asset is of a specialized nature
that only the Company can use it without
making major modifications.

The value of the leased asset acquired under
finance leases is recorded as the lower of the
fair value of the leased asset and the present
value of the minimum lease payment at the
commencement date of the lease. The minimum
lease payment is recognized as long-term
payable, and the difference between them is
recognized as unrecognized finance charge.
Initial direct costs that are attributable to the
leased item incurred during the process of
negotiating and securing the lease agreement,
such as handling fees, attorney fees, traveling
expenses and stamp duty, are also credited
to the value of the leased asset. Unrecognized
finance charge is amortized using effective
interest method over the lease term.

In calculating the depreciation of the fixed asset
acquired under finance leases, the Company
adopted a depreciation policy consistent with
that for fixed assets owned by the Company. If
there is reasonable certainty that the Company
will obtain ownership of the leased asset upon
expiry of the lease term, the leased asset is
depreciated over its useful life. If there is no
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain
ownership of the leased asset upon expiry of the
lease term, the leased asset is depreciated over
the shorter of the lease term and its useful life.
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Other descriptions

The fixed assets of the Company are measured
at costs initially, which includes purchase price
and relevant taxation including customs duties
for externally purchased fixed assets, and
includes other expenses incurred that are directly
attributable to bringing the fixed assets to the
expected useable conditions. The costs of self-
constructed fixed assets consist of the necessary
expenses required for bringing such assets to
the expected useable conditions. Fixed assets
injected by the investors are carried at value of
the investment contract or value negotiated in
the agreement; however, if such contractual
or negotiated value is not a fair value, the fair
value is used. If payment for the price of fixed
assets purchased is delayed beyond normal
credit conditions and is in fact financing in
nature, the cost of the fixed assets is determined
based on the present value of the purchase
price. The difference between the actually paid
consideration and the present value of the
purchase price, except for those that should be
capitalized, is recognized in profit or loss for the
credit period.

A fixed asset is derecognized when the disposal
or expected use or disposal of such fixed asset
cannot create any economic benefits. The
disposal income from sale, transfer, retirement
or damage of fixed assets is recognized in profit
or loss for the period after deducting its carrying
amount and relevant taxation.
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Impairment testing and provision for impairment

of constructions under progress

When there is indication that a construction in progress

may have impaired, the Company shall assess its

recoverable amount on individual basis. When it is

difficult for the Company to estimate the recoverable

amount of a construction in progress on individual

basis, the recoverable amount is determined based on

the recoverable amount of the construction in progress

assessed on portfolio basis.

Principles of recognizing capitalization of
borrowing expenses

The loan expenses of the Company directly
attributable to the construction or production
of an asset meeting capitalization conditions
are capitalized and recognized in relevant asset
costs; other loan expenses are recognized as
expenses based on the amount incurred and
recognized in profit or loss for the period.

An asset that meets the capitalization conditions
refers to fixed assets, real estate investments and
inventories that require a considerable amount of
time for construction or production to reach the

expected usable or saleable condition.
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Principles of recognizing capitalization of
borrowing expenses (Continued)
Loan expenses are capitalized when all of the

following conditions are met:

(1)  the asset expense has occurred, which
includes expenses in the form of cash
paid, non-monetary asset transferred or
interest-bearing obligations assumed for
the construction or product of an asset that
meets capitalization conditions;

(2) the loan expenses have occurred;

(8) the necessary construction or production
activities for bringing the asset to the
expected usable or saleable conditions
have started.

Capitalization period of borrowing expenses
Capitalization period refers to the time starting
from the loan expenses are capitalized to the
time capitalization is stopped, except for the
period which capitalization of loan expenses is

suspended.

When the construction or production of an asset
meeting capitalization conditions has reached
expected useful or saleable conditions, the
capitalization of loan expenses is stopped.
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Capitalization period of borrowing expenses
(Continued)

When the a portion of the construction or
production of an asset meeting capitalization
conditions has completed and can be used
individually, the capitalization of loan expenses of
such portion of asset is stopped.

When portions of the construction or production
of an asset have been completed but will only
become useful or saleable after the entire asset is
completed, the capitalization of loan expenses is
stopped when the entire asset is completed.

Suspension of capitalization period
Capitalization of loan expenses is suspended
when any abnormal interruption continues for
over three months during the construction or
production of an asset that meets capitalization
conditions. If such interruption is a necessary
procedure for the construction or production of
the asset that meets capitalization conditions, the
loan expenses are continued to be capitalized.
The loan expenses incurred during the
interruption are recognized as profit or loss for
the period, and capitalization of loan expenses
continues when the construction or production
activities of the asset resumes.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

EBREAER B (&)

EmRAEEERAAAR
fl b 2 7 o 2 5 T B
HBI%TETEE R
B RESAEERER
BRI -

BRIABELENEENS
BAOPRITLI  BUESF
BB TIRAREMARK
AHIMEER  EREE
ERTIRELERER
B

TEERHE
HEEMCIRHENEER
BRALEERRETELEDN
LR E - B EEE
BEBEIEA - RIERR
ERERERNL: ZETP
BTN = FrIE R AEEMN
BEMNMEIFRHENEEES
T8 7€ A fE AR RE 2 AT 8
EMELENERF - AlE
RERBEENE - EF
i A ) 2% A O 5 SR E R R
RREMER BERE
MBRNELEELTDEN
FIRRIERBEREBER
flE =



Calculation of capitalized amount of
borrowing expenses

Interest expenses of special loans (net of interest
income from unutilized loans deposited in bank
or investment gain earned from temporary
investment) and supplementary expenses
incurred for the construction or production of
asset that meets capitalization conditions before
the asset reaches expected useable or saleable
condition are capitalized.

The interest amount that should be capitalized
on normal borrowings is calculated based on the
weighted average of expenses of the aggregate
asset exceeding the expenses of the portion of
special loan multiplied by the capitalization ratio
of the normal borrowings utilized. Capitalization
ratio is calculated based on normal weighted
average interest rate.

When there is discount or premium in the loan,
the discount or premium to be amortized in each
accounting period is determined using effective
interest method and the interest amount for each

period is adjusted.
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Intangible assets refer to the identifiable non-monetary
assets owned or controlled by the Company which
have no physical form, including land use rights and
proprietary technology.

1.  Valuation of intangible assets

(1) Intangible assets are measured
initially at cost upon acquisition by the
Company
The cost of externally purchased intangible
assets includes the purchase price,
relevant taxation and other expenses
directly attributable to bringing the asset to
expected usage. If payment for the price
of intangible assets purchased is delayed
beyond normal credit conditions and is
in fact financing in nature, the cost of the
intangible asset is determined based on the
present value of the purchase price.

For intangible asset obtained through debt
restructuring for offsetting the debt of the
debtor, the entry value of the intangible
asset is determined based on its fair value,
and the difference between the carrying
amount of the restructured debt and the
fair value of the intangible asset used for
offsetting the debt is recognized in profit or
loss for the period.
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1.

Valuation of intangible assets (Continued)

U]

Intangible assets are measured
initially at cost upon acquisition by the
Company (Continued)

The entry value of intangible asset received
in an exchange for non-monetary asset
is based on the fair value of the asset
surrendered, provided that the asset
received in exchange for non-monetary
asset has a commercial substance and
the fair value of both the asset received
and the asset surrendered can be reliably
measured, except there is definite evidence
that the fair value of the asset received
is more reliable; for exchange of non-
monetary asset that cannot satisfy the
above conditions, the cost of the intangible
asset received is based on the carrying
amount of the asset surrendered and the
amount of relevant taxation payable, and

no profit or loss is recognized.

For intangible asset obtained through
business absorption or combination of
entities under common control, the entry
value is determined by the carrying amount
of the combined party; for intangible asset
obtained through business absorption
or merger of entities not under common
control, the entry value is determined by the
fair value of the intangible asset.
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1.

Valuation of intangible assets (Continued)

M

2

Intangible assets are measured
initially at cost upon acquisition by the
Company (Continued)

The cost of an internally developed
intangible asset include: the materials
consumed in developing the intangible
asset, labor costs, registration fees,
amortization of other patented rights
and licensed rights used during the
development process, interest expenses
meeting capitalization conditions, and
other direct costs for bringing the intangible
asset to expected usage.

Subsequent measurement
The useful life of an intangible asset is

determined upon acquisition.

Intangible asset with a limited life is
depreciated using straight line method over
the term which it brings economic benefit
to the Company; if the term of economic
benefit the intangible asset can bring to
the Company cannot be estimated, it is
deemed to be an intangible asset with
indefinite life and is not depreciated.
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Estimated useful life of intangible assets
with limited life

ltem Estimated useful life
= TEsFHERS®
Land use rights 50 years

e PR 504

Proprietary technology 5-8 years

HHERIM 5-84F

The useful life and depreciation method of
intangible assets with limited life are re-assessed

at the end of each period.

Upon re-assessment, at the end of the period
there was no difference in the useful life and
depreciation method of intangible assets from
the previous estimates.

Determination criteria for intangible assets
with indefinite useful life

The membership of Mission Hills Golf Club
China is an intangible asset of the Company
with indefinite life. It is determined as an
intangible asset with indefinite life since it is a life
membership.

The useful life of intangible assets with indefinite

life is re-assessed at the end of each period.

Upon re-assessment, the useful life of this type of

intangible assets was still indefinite.

2

2013 2013F%E

ERAESSTARNERLEE
B E RSB AEER

Basis

(323

Title certificate
1 E
Expected period of benefit

SEE B St

BHR HEASHAR

METVEENERS®
BSHTRETTERR -

KEZ NMYPRELE
EHERSm Mk #HA
ELARIEFIARB TR -

ERASDTRENELE
ERHE RS

R R)E R E5 A T HEE B
BVEERBRYSHX
ee AZSRBAK
G WERERS®
THENEBTLEE

FHR - BEASH T E
ENETLEENERSS
EITEZ

REBEZ ZBREBVEED
ERSBINATHEE °

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F 4



2013 20134

Provision for impairment of intangible
assets

Intangible assets with definite useful life are
tested for impairment at the end of each period if

there exists significant indications of impairment.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful life are
tested for impairment at the end of each period.

The recoverable amount of an intangible asset is
estimated in an impairment test. The recoverable
amount is determined based on the higher of the
fair value of the intangible asset net of disposal
costs and the present value of the estimated
future cash flow of the intangible asset.

When the recoverable amount of the intangible
asset is lower than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the intangible asset is
reduced to the recoverable amount and the
amount so reduced is recognized as impairment
loss and recognized in profit or loss for the
period, and corresponding provision for
impairment of the intangible asset is allocated.

After the impairment loss for intangible asset
is recognized, the depreciation or amortization
cost of the intangible asset in future periods
is adjusted correspondingly, in order to
systematically apportion the carrying amount of
the intangible asset (net of estimated residual
amount) in the remaining useful life of the

intangible asset.
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Provision for impairment of intangible
assets (Continued)

Once recognized, impairment loss of intangible
assets cannot be reversed in future accounting

periods.

When there is indication that an intangible asset
may have impaired, the Company shall assess
its recoverable amount on individual basis.
When it is difficult for the Company to estimate
the recoverable amount of an intangible asset
on individual basis, the recoverable amount is
determined based on the recoverable amount of
the intangible asset assessed on portfolio basis.

Specific criteria in dividing the research
stage and development stage of internal
research and development projects of the
Company

Research stage: the stage when innovative and
planned investigation and research activities are
conducted for obtaining and understanding new
scientific or technological knowledge.

Development stage: the stage when activities are
conducted to apply research findings or other
knowledge to a certain plan or design to produce
new or substantially improved materials, devices,
products, etc. prior to commercial production or

usage.
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5.  Specific criteria in dividing the research

stage and development stage of internal
research and development projects of the
Company (Continued)
The expenses in the development stage of
internal research and development projects are
recognized as expensed in profit or loss for the
period.

6. Specific criteria of capitalization for
expenses during development stage
The expenses during development stage of
internal research and development projects are
recognized as intangible asset when all of the
below conditions are met:

(1) it is technically feasible to complete the
intangible asset to bring it to useable or
saleable conditions;

(2) thereis intention to complete the intangible
asset for use or sale;

(8) there is a way for generating economic
benefits from the intangible asset, including
the ability to prove there exists a market
for products produced using the intangible
asset or there exists a market for the
intangible asset itself; for intangible asset
to be used internally, its usability can be

proved;
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6. Specific criteria of capitalization for
expenses during development stage
(Continued)

(4) there is sufficient support in the areas of
technology, financial and other resources
to complete the development of the
intangible asset, and there is the ability to

use or sell the intangible asset;

(6) the expenses attributable to the
development stage of the intangible asset
can be reliably measured.

Goodwill refers to the difference in cost of business
combination of entities not under common control that
exceeds the share in the fair value of the identifiable
net assets of the investee or acquiree at the date of
acquisition or date of purchase.

Goodwill related to subsidiaries are stated separately
on the consolidated financial statements; goodwill
related to associated companies and joint ventures are
included in the carrying amount of long-term equity

investments.

Goodwill separately stated in financial statements
are tested for impairment at least once every year
at the end of the year. When testing for impairment,
the carrying amount of goodwill is apportioned to the
benefited asset group or portfolio of asset groups
based on the synergy from business combination
that can benefit such asset group or portfolio of asset

groups.
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Specific determination criteria for timing

of recognition of income from sale of
merchandize

Income from sale of merchandize is recognized
when: the Company has transferred the key risks
and return on the ownership of the merchandize
to the buyer; the Company has not retained
continued management rights associated with
ownership and no longer exercises effective
control on the merchandize sold; the amount of
income can be reliably measured; the relevant
economic benefits are very likely to flow to the
enterprise; the costs incurred or to be incurred

can be reliably measured.

Specific procedures for recognition of income
from sale of merchandize of the Company are as

follows:
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Specific determination criteria for timing

of recognition of income from sale of
merchandize (Continued)

D Export business: after the contract is signed,
the Company organizes production according
to the contract. There are different modes of
settlement when the good is delivered: where
the acquirer designates shipping company
under FOB mode, income is recognized when
bill of landing is obtained after the good crossed
the ship’s rail, and the export declaration shall
be approved by the custom; where the seller
arranges freight and transport insurance under
CIF mode, income is recognized when bill of
landing is obtained after the good crossed the
ship’s rail, and the export declaration shall be
approved by the custom; where the acquirer
designates delivery point under mode DDU,
income is recognized when receipt is provided
by the acquirer and the entitlement of payment
is obtained; where the good is delivered in the
place in which the Company is located or other
designated places (such as airport) under mode
EXW, income is recognized when the delivery is
finished and delivery receipt is obtained.
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Specific determination criteria for timing

of recognition of income from sale of
merchandize (Continued)

@Domestic business: under the distributor
model, income is recognized when the good
is delivered and the amount is received or the
proof of its receipt is obtained; for key customers
and government procurement projects, income
is recognized when the good is delivered and
the sales invoice from the sales department is
received.

For the software upgrade business of the
Company, income is recognized when the labor
service is provided, the amount is received or the
proof of its receipt is obtained.

Contractual fee or negotiated price is received
using the deferred method; if it is in fact financing
in nature, the fair value of the receivable
contractual or negotiated price is recognized as
income from sale of merchandize.
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Criteria for recognition of abalienating the
right to use assets

When the economic benefit related to the
transaction will very likely flow to the enterprise
and the income amount can be reliably
measured, the income amount from abalienating
the right to use assets is recognized according to
the below conditions:

(1)  interest income is calculated based on the
time period and actual interest rate the
bank balances and cash of the Company is
used by the other party;

(2) asset use income is calculated using the
charging period and method stipulated in
the relevant contract or agreement.

When the contract or agreement the Company
enters into with another enterprise includes
both sale of merchandize and provision of labor
services, if the portion of sale of merchandize
and the portion of provision of labor services can
be individually measured, the portion of sale of
merchandize is treated as sale of merchandize
and the portion of provision of labor services
is treated as provision of labor services; if
the portion of sale of merchandize and the
portion of provision of labor services cannot be
separated, or if they can be separated but not
individually measured, both the portion of sale of
merchandize and the portion of provision of labor
services are treated as sale of merchandize.

2013 2013F%E

BABRREECHERA
R
HERZABNEENER
AERALRE  WANSE
MM S ER - D
AITIBREEREEE
ERRMASER

1) FEWAZRE KRR
B AERARETE
B2 HMREMERMN

B

@ FEHEBALE: &
RARMA R HHEL
E R B R A
AT EEEE ©

ARREEMPEIRTH
R MEREHEERM
MIRHE S - HERM
MRS RN
B EHeEMEBAEMN
i+ 35 & 7 am B &E 0 1F /5 86
ERmEE  BIRHESH
M2 ERREHRS TR
o SHER mAl D MR H
BHEs TREAED - K
B HE[E 2 1B TR ) B E 5t
Ef - BHEBEmB DM
RHE S D 2 MIERH

ERmEEHE -

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F 4



2013 20134

Classification

Government subsidies refer to monetary
and non-monetary assets received from the
government without compensation, however
excluding the capital invested by the government
as a corporate owner. According to the subsidy
object stipulated in the documents of relevant
government, government subsidies are divided
into subsidies related to assets and subsidies
related to revenue.

Government subsidies related to assets is
obtained by the Company for the purposes of
constructing or forming long-term assets in other
ways. Government subsidies related to revenue
refer to the government subsidies other than
those related to assets.

Recognition of government subsidies

Government subsidies in the form of monetary
assets are stated at the amount received or
receivable. Government subsidies in the form of
non-monetary assets are measured at fair value;
if fair value cannot be obtained, a nominal amount
(RMB1) is used. Government subsidies that are
measured at nominal amount shall be recognized

in profit or loss for the period directly.
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Accounting treatment

Government subsidies related to purchase or
construction of long-term assets including fixed
assets and intangible assets are recognized as
deferred income, and are recognized as non-
operation income in each period over the useful
term of the constructed or purchased asset.

Government subsidies related to revenue aimed
at compensating for relevant expenses or losses
to be incurred by the enterprise in subsequent
periods are recognized as deferred income once
received, and are recognized as non-operation
income in the periods when relevant expenses
are recognized. Government subsidies aimed at
compensating for relevant expenses or losses
the enterprise that are already incurred are
recognized as deferred income directly once
received.
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Criteria for recognition of deferred income
tax assets

The Company recognizes deferred income
tax assets arising from deductible temporary
difference to the extent it is probably that future
taxable amount will be available against which the

deductible temporary difference can be utilized.

Criteria for recognition of deferred income
tax liabilities

The Company recognizes deferred income tax
liabilities on the temporary difference between the
taxable but not yet paid taxation in the current
and previous periods, excluding goodwill and
temporary difference formed by transaction not
of a business combination nature which does not
affect accounting profits or taxable income at the
time of its occurrence.
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Deferred income tax assets and deferred income

tax liabilities are offset and the net amount is

presented if the following conditions are all met.

the enterprise has the statutory right to
settle current income tax assets and

current income tax liabilities in net amount;

deferred income tax assets and deferred
income tax liabilities are in relation to
the income tax levied by the same tax
collection authority on the same taxpayer
or different taxpayers. However, in each
future period during which significant
reverse of deferred income tax assets and
deferred income tax liabilities are made, the
taxpayer involved intends to settle current
income tax assets and current income
tax liabilities in net amount, or intends
to realize the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.
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(Continued)

Generally, current income tax assets and
liabilities, and deferred income tax assets and
deferred income tax liabilities can be offset and
the net amount is presented in separate financial
statements. In consolidated financial statements,
for the enterprises included in the scope of
consolidation, current income tax assets and
deferred income tax assets of one party cannot
be offset with current income tax liabilities and
deferred income tax liabilities of the other party,
unless the enterprise involved has the statutory
right and intention to settle on a net basis.
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Operating segments of the Company are identified
on the basis of internal organization structure,
management requirements and internal reporting
system. An operating segment represents a
component of the Company that satisfied the following

criteria simultaneously:

1. its business activities are engaged to earn

revenue and incur expenses;

2. its operating results are regularly reviewed by the
Company’s management to make decisions on
resources allocation performance assessment;

& its financial information, operating results, cash
flow and related accounting information is

available to the Company.

The Company determines reporting segments on
the basis of operating segments. The intra-segment
transfer price is determined with reference to market
price, and the jointly used assets and relevant
expenses are allocated to segments based on their
income ratio.
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There were no changes in key accounting policies ANEFEEIFT B AR AT o
during the reporting period.

There were no changes in key accounting estimates RREH T B HFTREE -
during the reporting period.

1.  Retrospective restatement method 1. BHEMRS
No errors from previous periods were AR HY R 35 IR B R B OB
identified during the reporting period using the EAUERBIHAZESE o

retrospective restatement method.

2.  Prospective application method 2. RFEAE
No errors from previous periods were identified R R4S HA R 3 3R B A R 2R
during the reporting period using the prospective R AI S et =EE -

application method.
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Turnover tax and tax surcharges 1 FREHRKHNHE

Tax type Basis of taxation Tax rate
g SRR TS
Business tax Income from provision of labor services

EEN LT N 5%
Value-added tax Domestic sales; provision of processing,

repair and maintenance labor services
EER BAHE - RBENT - BIRERET 17%
Overseas sales; provision of processing,

repair and maintenance labor services

(German subsidiary)

BIMEE  IRENT - BEERST  (RETFAR) 19%

Urban construction tax Turnover tax amount payable

SRR JE 3T e A R

Education surcharges Turnover tax amount payable
BEK N & m e A R

Local education surcharges Turnover tax amount payable

A BN JE 3T e A R

Corporate income tax 2»

Company name

NCIER

The Company

ZAN/NC]

YT TR R AR AR
(Launch Software)

BB TR ERREE AT
(Shanghai Launch)

AL TR AR EE A A
(Xi'an Launch)

YT ISR ERHE AR AR
(Peng Ao Da)

The Company’s subsidiary Launch Europe
GmbH was subject to an aggregate tax rate of
32% in 2018.

1% 7%

3%

2%

EEFEHR

Tax rate

15%
15%

12.5%

25.00%

15.00%

A |l Z F A \lLaunch

Europe GmbH 2013 %
32% BV RERAR AT -
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Property tax

Property tax is levied on the basis of 70% of the
original value of the property at a tax rate of 1.2%,
or the basis of rental income at a tax rate of 12%.

Personal income tax
Personal income tax is withheld and paid by the

Company on behalf of the employees.

Value-added tax

Pursuant to Guo Fa [1997] Article No.8
“Notice Concerning the Implementation of Tax
Exemption, Offsetting and Refund Procedures
for Goods Exported by Production Enterprises
for Their Own Account or by Foreign Trade
Enterprises Upon Appointment as Agents for
Production Enterprises”, the “tax exemption,
offsetting and refund” procedures are applicable
to the value-added tax of the export products
sold by the Company. Pursuant to the “Notice
Concerning Further Increasing the Export Tax
Refund Rate of Selected Merchandize” (Cai Shui
(2009) No0.88) dated 3 June 2009 issued by
Ministry of Finance and State Administration of
Taxation, starting from 1 June 2009, the effective
tax refund rate for different product companies
are 9%, 15% and 17%, respectively.
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Value-added tax and business tax
(Continued)

Pursuant to “Notice Concerning Value-Added
Tax Policy on Software Products” (Cai Shui
(2011) No.100) issued by Ministry of Finance
and State Administration of Taxation, starting
from 1 January 2011, the sale of proprietarily
developed software products by the Company
and its subsidiary Z3I T TTAEER AR A R A A
(Launch Software) is subject to value-added tax
of 17% at statutory tax rate, and for any effective
tax of value-added tax burden exceeding 3%, tax
refund is immediate given upon collection.

Corporate income tax

Pursuant to Shenzhen Science, Industry, Trade
and Information Technology Commission
Chan Ye Zi [2009] No.25, the Company was
recognized as a new and high technology
enterprise with new and high technology
enterprise certificate number GR200944200349;
according to the provisions of The Law of the
People’s Republic of China on Enterprise Income
Tax, the applicable tax rate of the Company for
2009-2011 was 15%.
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Corporate income tax (Continued)

Pursuant to Shenzhen Science, Industry, Trade
and Information Technology Commission Chan
Ye Zi [2010] No.66, the Company’s subsidiary s
T TAEE 472 B R A 7] (Launch Software)
was recognized as a new and high technology
enterprise with new and high technology
enterprise certificate number GR201044200043;
according to the provisions of The Law of the
People’s Republic of China on Enterprise Income
Tax, the applicable tax rate of the Company’s
subsidiary Z& Y1 T TTAEER (4 2 B IR 2 & (Launch
Software) for 2012 was 15%.
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Subsidiaries established by or acquired by

investment

Subsidiaries
(full name)
FRAREH(2H)

EETEnRE
AREELA

Type of
subsidiary

FRAEE

Wholly-owned
subsidiary
2ETAT

Wholly-owned
subsidiary
2ETAH

Registration
Place
i

Shanghai
Higm

Xi'an
AEM

Industry
FHIE

Manufacturing of
equipment and
machines for
maintenance of
automobiles

BB
RiEE

Software development

HhR%

2013 2013F%E

1 BBREJRIJREES

XEEBHNF AR
Registered
capital  Business scope
HEx  FEEEHE
USD  Production of automobiles
18,000,000 maintenance machines and
1,800B% T equipment and automobile
warranty machines such as
automobile spray booths, tire
balancer, tire changer, 4-wheel
aligner, frame racks and
automobile testing line.
HEAERAE FRTHE.
Kl MBELE  ARR
ER MERARSAZRE
BRRERTERERE -
100,000,000 Development, production
10,000.00& and sales of automotive
T diagnosis, inspection, repair

and maintenance software;
development, production
and sales of auto electronic
products.
REDH BB BEREREY
HORE  EEREE: AE
EFEMNAE  FEREE
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Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH TAERHEAR (D B R A T

Subsidiaries established by or acquired by

investment (Continued)

Subsidiaries
(full name)
FRARER(2H)

EETEnRE
BREALHA

BRTIEI R
BREALHA

Subsidiaries
(full name)

TR (2H)

EETEgRRE
BREELHA

BRTEHRARR
BRELRF

Shareholding

percentage

R
(%)

100

100

Type of company

(hRER

Limited Company
BRAR

Limited Company
BRAF

1 BBRERIJKREES

XWENF AR (&)
Percentage of Investment atthe  Consolidated
voting rights end of the period ~~ (Y/N)
KRB HRERLER RAAH
(%)
100 90,650,600 Y
9065.068T =
100 50,000,000 Y
50000081 =
Organization code
AERERE
033992
05713661-1



2013 2013F%E

Subsidiaries obtained from business 2 E—E£FHTHEES R
combinations involving enterprises under BWFATE

common control

Subsidiaries
(full name) Registration Registered  Legal
TRAGHE Type of subsidiary place Industry capital  representative  Business Scope
(278) FRAREE it EKitE BR  EARE KegE
(0,000)
(1)
Y m T Wholly-owned  Shenzhen Software 40,000,000 Liu Xin Development and sales of
REBRAT subsidiay I development 400087 2l computer software and
2ETRA B hardware; computer
network engineering and
development and consulting
of computer technology,
import and export business.
SRR BARE - HE
STEREE TR RAERY
BUGE SR
A% -
Investment
Subsidiaries at the end of Organization
(full name) Shareholding Percentage of the period Consolidated Type of code
FATLTHE percentage voting rights HRER (YN) company ke
(27) FRELH FORELLHI RER _EAH hERY HERE
(%) (%)
AT 100 100 40,000,000 Y Limited company 77411428X
FEBRAT 400087 = BRAF

Annual Report 2013 —Z— =%
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3. Subsidiaries obtained through business

combination involving entities not under

common control

Subsidiaries

(full name) Type of
FRRIEHE subsidiary
(278) FRARER

Launch Europe GmbH  Wholly-owned
subsidiary
Ex-wwNT

AYmIERENME  Controling
BRAF subsidiary
SN

Registration
place

g

Germany
fE

Shenzhen
A

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH T AERHEAR D BIR A T

Industry
EKiE

Sales of
LAUNCH
products

LAUNCHZm
HE

Software
development

HhR%

3>

Registered capital
HMER
('0,000)

(1)
671,875.00
671,875.007C

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.007c

HE—2HTHREA G
BESHNFAHE
Legal
representative  Business scope
YNNI fegE
Liu Xin Sales of computer
25 software and hardware,
consulting services of
electronic products and
technical.
RESERE B
EFERRBMIES
BT
He Penglin Auto electronic products,
Eiee automotive inspection

equipment, automotive
fault diagnostic
software, computer
network engineering,
technological
development, purchase
and sales of computer
software and hardware

RERTER  AERN
R EHEIER
f SERBRTRE
sTERETE M RATE
EEBEH



Subsidiaries obtained through business

combination involving entities not under

common control (Continued)

Subsidiaries
(full name)
FRRER
(2%)

Launch Europe
GmbH
AR

HEERAH

o

Subsidiaries (full name)

FRREH(2H)

RYImERER
BRAR

Investment
at the end of
Shareholding Percentage of the period
percentage voting rights HRER
FERELH FORELLHI RAH
(%) (%)

100 100 671,875.00
671,875.007C
83 83 880,000.00
880,000.007C
Minority

shareholders’

Type of subsidiary -~ Organization code  interests

i3 HERERE  DERRER
BRAF 69116417-7 140,529.72

2013 2013F%E

3 FE—EZEHTHRESHH
IEHNF AR (&)

Organization

Consolidated Type of code

(YN) company ik

RAEAH hEER HKIERE

Y Limited company

BRRA

< Ao

il

Amount of minority
shareholders’
interests used for
offsetting profit or
|oss attributable

to minority
shareholders
SERFEERT AR
RS BIRR R
ot

42533

Balance after offsetting the
excess amount of loss for
the period attributable to
the minority shareholders of
a subsidiary deducted by
the minority shareholders’
share of the opening
balance of owners’ equity
of the subsidiary, with the
owners’ equity of parent
company
HERAMBEER A
FRAVERRAENA
HEERALERREL
FRAABDFAEERET
BEXS L
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1. New entities that have been consolidated in

the period
Name Reason for change
Zid 2EREA
(Xi'an Launch) Establishment

by investment
AL TAFR R AR EE AT RER
(Peng Ao Da) Acquisition of control
RIS ERER AR A A e

Peng Ao Da, with the register capital of RMB 1 million
and legal representative as He Penglin, its address
is: Room 305, Rongsheng Plaza, Ba Gua San Lu
No. 88, Futian District, Shenzhen. The principal
businesses are: auto electronic products, automotive
inspection equipment, automotive fault diagnostic
software, computer network engineering, technological
development, purchase and sales of computer
software and hardware

Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)

1. ZTHEHFRASHEEN 7

NG|
Net profit

for the period
ZNERF )

-112,668.3

-264,466.11

YIS RER AR AR - &
fEZA100.008 T  EAREKE
Mems - sk - RJImARARRNAH
— KK BBIEKEAEKRNEISE =2
KEHE: REETER - AE
BRI AEREZ S -
ETEMABRTIE  ATEMERE M
Y12 fi A 85 BB 4 o



On 2 September 2013, the Company and shareholders
of Peng Ao Da, namely He Penglin, Dai Fangyang,
Wang Huiying and Zhu Huajie entered into the
equity transfer agreement, according to which, He
Penglin, Dai Fangyang, Wang Huiying and Zhu Huajie
transferred their 40.00%, 40.00%, 5.00% and 3.00%
interests in Peng Ao Da to the Company, with a
consideration of RMB 880,000. According to the equity
transfer agreement, “Launch becomes the shareholder
of the company once it settled the aforesaid transfer
consideration, and has the right to share its profits as
well as losses to the extent of its holding ratio.” The
Company paid the relevant transfer consideration
according to the agreement on 17 September 2013.

2013 2013F%E

20139 A2 AAA RIELRIIT G
BERSERATIRREEE
BE  TER - KREARK
HEEGZ  RESEEHEATE
BB RIS RER
AR A F40.00% 05 - &
555 15 A ROR I TS B iERHY
B PR A F40.00% K 5 - T
B FARITRERES
R AT 5.00% B AR 1D « REARG
FAENRYITEREREBRA
7)3.00% MRS - LA8SEITHIE
RERIGANR - RIEEZGZ
A7 [fE AR Lt AR i e i
;& B AR RIIRE @ 5
LLHlS=ZRARFE - HEARE
Bl RAFER2013F9H17
HizRB I # AT X R

g5 £h
AR TA °©
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2013 20134

The following resolutions are passed at the general
meeting of Peng Ao Da held on 2 September 2013: 1.
The company has no board of directors, and Mr. Zhang
Jiangbo, who is recommended by the Company, is
elected as executive director of the company, with a
term of 3 years; 2. The company has no supervisory
committee, and Mr. He Penglin, shareholder of the
company, is elected as supervisor of the company,
with a term of 3 years; 3. Appoint Zhang Jiangbo as
the general manager of the company, with a term of
3 years; appoint Dong Jinghua as the chief financial
officer of the company, with a term of 3 years. From 17
September 2013, the operational and financial matters
of Peng Ao Da are under the control of the Company,
and 17 September 2013 is determined as acquisition
date. The amount recognized in profit or loss due to the
fact that cost of combination is less than the share in
the fair value of the acquired identifiable net assets of
the acquire, is RMB382,115.43.

Peng Ao Da declares that it is under the control of the
Company since 17 September 2013.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH TAERHEAR (D B R A T

AT ISR ERIRBR AT 2013
FOR2HRREMEATEER
Fo1 RAITRESE  BE
AABHENRITELEEAAR
WITES ' EH3F : 2 AR
REEe ERREEMRBLE
BAREE - (FHI3F : 3 B
TR AR RIMRIE - IS
EEEREANRPHEE T
HASEF - B2013F9A17H#E « /&
M =R BR AR
MBEXANARIES] - BE 2013
FORITHRBEER - B&0HK
NPREHFESHEEE S A
HRFEEAABENOETA
EHEEZMNEE A 382,115.43

I °

ARYNTHE ER AR A AR
B B2013F9 A 17 HERZAR
AN o



Name of
invested entity
BB EM A

Launch Europe GmbH

Currency

it

Euro
BT

Main item of the
financial statements

TEMBHRRIAR

Long-term equity investments

RUBERE

Net assets (other than
undistributed profits)
FEE (RABEFBERIN

Profit and loss

Bal

Other items
HAnlg g

Exchange
rate
wHEEX

10.1172

9.1677

10.0000

8.3176

8.1127

2013 2013F%E

Note
BE

Historical exchange rate of
investment
RERHELEX

Historical exchange rate of
investment

RERMELEX

historical exchange rate when
occur
BHRNELEX

Annual average exchange
rate
2ENTHER

Year-end exchange rate
FREX

Annual Report 2013 —Z— =%
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(The following amounts were in RMB if not otherwise (AT2BEEMNEREIERAESRA
specified) R¥T)
Bk
Beginning Balance
Amount
of foreign Amount
currency Exchange inRMB
o rate ARE
ttem k! g g% g
Cash Ré
RVB AR 333,153.60 24367143
usD e 4,632.00 6.0969 2824084 5,203.00 6.2855 32,703.46
YEN A7 582.00 005777 33.62 582.00 00730 4251
EURO BT 109,360.63 84189 92069621  121,778.60 83176 1,012,905.68
Sub-fotal Nt 1282,124.27 1,289,323.08
Bank deposits RER
RVB ARE 283,102,569.77 288,200,679.52
HKD B 234 0.78623 184 234 081085 190
Usb X 4,265,150.52 6.0969 26,004,196.19  1,095,353.41 6.2855  6,884,842.98
AUD AT 0.32 54301 1.74 2,300.79 6.5363 15,088.65
EURO BT 326,183.30 84189  2,746,10458  319,508.73 83176  2,657,545.81
Sub-fotal st 311,852,874.12 297,758,108.86
Other bank balances HfigREs
and cash
RVB ARE 2,110,000.00 2,110,000.00
Total aif 315,244,008.39 301,157,431.94
As at 31 December 2013, there was no existence HZE2013F 12 A31 B 1L * AXRAFRNTF
of pledge, frozen or potential risk of recovery for the EER - R#ESOE W R R A FIE
Company.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T



Details of restricted bank balances and cash are listed

as follow:
ltem HE
Deposits for guarantee letter RERFE S

1.  Categories of bills receivable

Categories e
Bank acceptance notes BOERER

2013 2013F%E

HAZRHNEEESHMAN

1

Beginning
balance
AR

2,110,000.00

1 BUREBNIE
Beginning
balance

e

20,242,187.00

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F 4



2013 20134

2. There is no discounted and yet to mature 2 TEFEEEMIRKREEHE
commercial acceptance bill. HEEHEE o
3. Top five bills receivable endorsed and yet to 3. HREEERIPHER
mature were as follows: & B OKN /) AT 7 TE AR 48 51
TREAR
Drawer Date of draft Due date Amount
AL HEAH EIHR S

Changsha Qianyuan Mechanical
and Electrical Trading Co., Ltd.
AT REEZSER LA 2013-9-24 2014-3-24 1,000,000.00

Henan Cheng Xin Yuan Automobile
Technology Co., Ltd.
AR ERTERHR AR AR 2013-11-6 2014-5-6 1,000,000.00

Weichai Power (Weifang) Spare Part
Resources Co., Ltd.
HELEB) ) (D) B EIRBR AR 2013-11-26 2014-5-26 726,031.03

Nanjing Changan Automobile Co., Ltd.
ERRZAERRAR] 2013-12-17 2014-6-13 670,000.00

Xi’an Zhongtian Industry Co., Ltd.
ALHRHEXBR AT 2013-11-21 2014-5-21 500,000.00

Total a5t 3,896,031.03

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T
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1.  Trade receivables disclosed by categories 1 EWRERFIZREERE

Trade receivables that are indlvidually
significant and are subjected to provision for
had debts on indlvidual basis

Trade receivables that are subjected to
provision for bad debts on portfolio basis

Credit risks portfolio classfied by ageing

Sub-total

Trade receivables that are indlvidually
insignificant but are subjected to provision for
bad debts on individual basis

Total

EREEEAY
ERHRER
ERHEIER

RARHERR
ERHEIER

W&k ARR
R L)
ERERAS

Bt

BRERETEA
EERHRER
BRI

a4

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F 4
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Trade receivables disclosed by categories

(Continued)

Categories

Trade receivables that are indlvidually
significant and are subjected to provision for
bad debts on inalvidual basis

Trade receivables that are subjected to
provision for bad debts on portfolio basis

Credit risks portfolio classified by ageing

Sub-total

Trade receivables that are individually
insignificant but are subjected o provision for
bad debts on individual basis

Total

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

ER

ERSEBAY
EEHRER
ERHEIER

RARHERR
ERHEIER

NEEkARR
G AL
ERERAS

Bast

ERLBETAK
ERAH25
BN

i

1 BURRREESKE (&)

Beginning balance
BBE
Carrying balance Provision for bad debts
REHE SRER
Percentage Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%)
fix: £ (9%) g | EEfl %)
275,629,120.21 9.78  36,775,260.15 9.21
275,629,120.21 9.78  36,775,260.15 9.21
12,962,523.67 440 12,962,523.67 100.00
288,591,643.88 10000 36,338,967.04 1328
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Trade receivables disclosed by categories 1 EWERFERERRE (E)
(Continued)
Ageing of trade receivables within the group: Heh  LEREKRSITES

TR IR ARV A RO B AR K

Beginning balance
L
Garrying balance
RESE

Provision
Percentage for bad
Amount (%) debts
Ageing B £E ol ERER
Within 1 year 1E40A 156,346,371.35 56.72  7,817,318.60
1-2 years 128 98,232,744.69 3564 9,823274.47
2-3 years 235 16,937,751.34 578 478132540
34 years S4E 3,784,191.24 137 1,892,09%.63
4-5 years 455 1,328,061.59 049 106244927
Total ait 215,629,120.21 100.00 25,376,463.37

Annual Report 2013 —Z— =9
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2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for 2y HMIREESEEAIHET
bad debts that are individually significant or EREBEBHETRENR
insignificant but carried out impairment test K PE W BR R BR B 5HIR

on individual basis at the end of the period

Amount of Provision

bad debts percentage

Trade receivables Carrying balance provision (%) Reasons
G NAES RESE  BREESE  FHRHOI%) jid:s
Achieve Made M.E.FZE 5,491,934.06  5,491,934.06 100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

FRREUA - Yem e Al g )

Lanzamiento 2,108,877.48  2,108,877.48 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Latinoamerica s de R.L. significant risks
BRREA - Ye Ry a] 1Ry )

Launch France S.A.S. 931,028.64 931,028.64 100.00 Low recoverability due to
significant risks
LUV E [ R A 20N

BD Automotive Equipment 548,426.64 548,426.64 100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

FRREA - Yem e ] g )

Engecass Equipamentos 442,951.61 442,951.61 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Industriais Lt significant risks

FRREUA - W A] e

Ferreteria Vidrieria Central AvlaC ~ 267,519.61 267,519.61 100.00 Low recoverability due to
significant risks
BBEA - KEa Al g BN

Perfect-Instruments 128,732.32 128,732.32 100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

RRREUA - Yem e Al g )

Launch Tech Company Limited EYITTAFRHZ IR B R A7)
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Trade receivables subjected to provision for 2 HIREBESBEEALESR
bad debts that are individually significant or EXREEBHETRENR
insignificant but carried out impairment test B PE W BR SR BR 5T IR
on individual basis at the end of the period (##&)

(Continued)

Amount of Provision
bad debts percentage

Trade receivables Carrying balance provision (%) Reason
EYERRAR RHAE BREGEE  FHRLHI(%) s
AUTOMEC 37,800.78 37,800.78 100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

BBEA - WEa A gt

C4 Auto Importadora Ltda 16,461.63 16,461.63 100.00 Low recoverability due to
significant risks

BEBEA - REe A gt

Vermelho' s car 11,888.95 11,888.95 100.00 Low recoverability due to
significant risks

BBEA - REa A gt

Analyzer Services Limited 9,913.80 9,913.80 100.00 Low recoverability due to
significant risks

BREA - Ukl AT gE1E R
Ecotechnics S.p.A. 8,078.39 8,078.39 100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

BBEA - REa A gt

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F 4
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2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for 2y HMIREESEEAIHET
bad debts that are individually significant or EREBEBHETRENR
insignificant but carried out impairment test K E W BRI BR EE TR
on individual basis at the end of the period (#&)

(Continued)
Amount of Provision
bad debts percentage
Trade receivables Carrying balance provision (%) Reason
ERERERAR RESAE  BREEEE  FHRELOI(%) B
Amsi Electronic Technology 4,998.67 4,998.67 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Limited significant risks

BEBEA - REa Al gt

Shenzhen Jinlongxiang 1,205,174.98  1,205,174.98 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Electronics Technology significant risks
Co., Ltd.

ka2 B vl E R E A £ N
EFRERARAT

Hefei Motor Co., Ltd. 146,347.83 146,347.83 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Sales Company significant risks

IR E R RBREA - Yeml & AT ae it s
BRABIHED AR

Liuzhou Wuling Motors 14,499.70 14,499.70 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Company Limited significant risks

MNEZESEAREERT RBREA - He Bl a9 AT At )N

Launch Tech Company Limited EYITTAFRHZ IR B R A7)
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Trade receivables subjected to provision for 2 HIREBEESBEEALESR
bad debts that are individually significant or EXREEHETRENR
insignificant but carried out impairment test B PE W BR SR BR 5T IR
on individual basis at the end of the period (##&)

(Continued)

Amount of Provision
bad debts percentage

Trade receivables Carrying balance provision (%) Reason
R AR RERE BRERESE  SHRIBI %) B
Shenzhen Baoan Vocational 8,554.00 8,554.00 100.00 Low recoverability due to

Technical School significant risks
RYITE L BRI R RBECK - He Bl g AT g1 BN
Werkstatt-Technik 44,520.24 44,520.24 100.00 Low recoverability due to

Michael Blau, Berlin significant risks

RRREA - Y Bl H AT Be BN

FILIPPETTI SRL, Cattolica 488,338.29 488,338.29 100.00 Low recoverability due to
significant risks

RBECK - He Bl e AT g1 E )N
ELIT CZ, spal. s.r.o., Praha 13  199,300.62 199,300.62 100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

RRREA - Y EH AT Be BN
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2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for 2y HMIREESEEAIHET
bad debts that are individually significant or EREBEBHETRENR
insignificant but carried out impairment test K E W BRI BR EE TR
on individual basis at the end of the period (#&)

(Continued)
Amount of Provision

bad debts percentage

Trade receivables Carrying balance provision (%) Reason
EBERHAR RHSE ZREREE  SHRIBI %) B
WAS GmbH, Erkrath 146,772.91 146,772.91 100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

RRREA - YeElH AT e BN

TECNOSERVICE SRL, 349,838.72 349,838.72 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Roma significant risks

RRREA - Ye 6 AT Be 1B

Total 12,611,959.87 12,611,959.87
At

3.  During the reporting period, there was 3 AH{EHMAHIES 25T
no trade receivables which subjected to IEEEEE RTERE
provision in full or of a large amount for EENESHEHEAR BEX
bad debt made in previous periods but HXZHEKRERERE =,
written back or reversed in full or in a large 1£ 7 H Uk [B] =X 8 3 Lk ) 8
proportion during the current year. R EWBE BN o

Launch Tech Company Limited EYITTAFRHZ IR B R A7)



Trade receivables actually written off during

the reporting period

Name
B2

Shanghai Yuance Teaching

Equipment Co., Ltd.
FETRHERBER LA

BREER TR TR EEH

Tianjin Launch-sk Automobile
Service Co., Ltd.

RETAE BRAEREER AR

Guangzhou Public Utility
Advanced Technical School

BEMTARSERRRIER
Ovne L.L.C.

Over 1,000
1000 7T A £

Total

At

Nature of
trade
receivables

FEUERRIEE

payment for goods

payment for goods
BX

payment for goods

(et
B

payment for goods

1t
B

payment for goods
(e xh
=

payment for goods

(e h
8

At the end of the reporting period, there was

no trade receivable due from shareholders

holding 5% or more voting shares of the

Company or other related parties.

Amounts
written off
%R

550.00

9,866.74

16,500.00

2,000.00

12,689.31

1,155.14

42,761.19

6

2013 2013F%E

AREEMBRZENER

BRRER
Whether
arising from
connected
Reason for transaction
write-off 7 E R
ZiHRE REEE
uncollectible ~ No
R B
uncollectible ~ No
A ] S
uncollectible  Yes
A p
uncollectible ~ No
ke &
uncollectible ~ No
A &
uncollectible ~ No
R &
HRERRERPESEA
A5% A LE(E5%) TR
BRI B SR EE 1y ) H b B8
BT RER o
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Five entities with largest amounts of trade

receivables

Name
BuaiE

Launch Tech (USA), Inc.
Sub-total
ot

Launch Tech Japan Inc.

Sub-total
Nt

Launch Ibérica, S.L.

Sub-total
ot

Launch Technologies
SA (PTY)LTD

Sub-total
Dt

Launch Technology
Canada Inc.

Total
At

Relationship
with the Group
ERI/NSI[ A

Customer
5P

Customer

ZP

Customer
®P

Customer
5P

Customer

EP

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

Amount
|

58,191,734.42
30,248,395.06

121,795.68

88,561,925.16

2,953,497.85
7,094,181.41
9,108,631.42
3,480,418.95

22,636,729.63

5,941,501.56

7,111,849.10

13,053,350.66

714,015.92
2,126,404.17
5,259,969.90

825,146.66

8,925,536.65

3,749,349.55
3,663,560.08
192,196.98
550,645.75

174,672.98

_ 8230.325.34

141,407,867.44

7 EBRERPIARZENER

BEMNER
Percentage of
total trade
receivables (%)
Ageing R IR R
FR R LA (%)
Within 1 year 1A 19.48
1-2 years 1-24F 10.13
2-3years 2-34F 0.04
29.65
Within 1 year 1FA 0.99
1-2years 1-26 2.37
2-3years 2-3F 3.05
3-4years 3-4%F 1.17
7.58
Within 1 year 1 FA 1.99
1-2 years 1-24F 2.38
4.37
Within 1 year 1R 0.24
1-2 years 1-24F 0.71
2-3years 2-3F 1.76
3-4years 3-44F 0.28
2.99
Within 1 year 1A 1.26
1-2 years 1-2%F 1.19
2-3years 2-3%F 0.06
3-4years 3-4%F 0.18
4-5years 4-5%F 0.06
2.75
47.34



2013 2013F%E

8. The balance of trade receivables in foreign 8 EUWBRFAPIMNEERER
currencies:
Beginning balance
e
Amount in Amount

original Exchange inRMB

currency e HARE
Forelgn currency HEER FESE e ]
ush e 32,743697.16 6.2855 205,810,508.50
EURO o 1,165,718.06 83176 9,695,976.45
Total &t
1. Classification based on ageing 1y FENRIEZRER®BYIT
Beginning balance
HAYIeAER
Amount  Percentage (%)
Ageing IRHR k] LBl (%)
Within 1 year 1EAR 31,590,970.63 95.24
1-2 years 122%F 1,540,175.55 4.64
2-3 years 2234 39,621.83 0.12
Over 3 years SEPLE 39,621.83 0.12
Total Shr 33,170,768.01 100.00
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Five entities with largest amounts of

prepayments

Name

BAHE

Land and Resources Bureau of Xi'an
ALMELTERR

A MG EES TR AR AR

Housing and Construction Bureau
of Shenzhen Municipality
AT EREER MRS
Shenzhen Sanmu Communication
Technology Co., Ltd.
AYH=ABERMERAA
Shenzhen Jiayang Electronic Co., Ltd.
I EREFERAR
Total
ah

Relationship
with the
Company
VNG

Non-related party
)l

Supplier
HIER

Non-related party
)l

Supplier
1HFER

Supplier
HIER

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

Amount
8

32,100,000.00

11,084,394.52

4,189,131.00

2,790,000.00

2,515,743.41

52,679,268.93

2. BANRESHEALEEN

B

Date

B

Within 1 year
1EUR
Within 1 year
1EUR

Within 1 year
1A

Within 1 year
1ELAR

Within 1 year
1EELAR

Reason of
outstanding
AMEERE
Settlement date undue
REEEH
Settlement date undue
REEEH
Settlement date undue
REEEH

Settlement date undue
REEEH

Settlement date undue
RIBEH



Significant balances aged over 1 year listed

as follows:

Name
B ETE

Shenzhen Yatu Digital Video
Technique Co., Ltd.

R B BRI AR AR

Shenzhen Baolisi Technology
Co., Ltd.

RYITHE MR B R A A

Tongxiang Xingye Machinery
(shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

(R [ B S pe Ak ORI BIR AR

FFTARNDBERAT

Shenzhen Huaxiangrongzheng
Electronic Co., Ltd.
R EE R EEFHERAA

Total

&t

Ending carrying
balance

HAR AR 8

1,258,894.14

849,992.46

842,085.50

766,228.51

145,611.25

3,862,711.86

At the end of the reporting period, there was

no prepayment due to shareholders holding

5% or more voting shares of the Company

or other related parties.

Other explanation of prepayments:

The balance of prepayment at the end of the

period increased 151.74% when compared with

the balance in the beginning of the period, which

was mainly attributable to prepaid land premiums

of Xi'an Launch.

2013 2013F%E

3- REEB—F  «EBKX

Ageing

1-2 years

1-24F

1-2 years

1-24F

1-2 years

1-24F

1-2 years

1-24F

2-3 years
2-3%F

TR FRIRBAIT -

Reason
REREER

Not yet settled
RNEHE

Not yet settled

j:/vk
REH

Not yet settled
RiEE

In=F=

Not yet settled
REEE

Not yet settled

j:/vk
REH

4> BMAAANREFERED

B5% A E(E5%) ®RRE
R 43 B9 IR 3R B 1 % HL 1t B8
BT RAK -

FEAFRIENE LA

TEfH IR K EA R SR BB A A7)
BRA51.74%  TBEREAL
TCAEBR TR L b FRATER o
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Disclosure of other receivables by

categories:

Categories

Other receivables that are indvicually
signficant and subjected to provision
for bad debts on indivicual basis

Other receivables that are sublected fo provision
for bad debts on portolio basis

1. Valug Added Tax refund receivables

2. Credt rsks portlio classfied

by ageing
Sub-fotal

Other receivables that are indidualy
nsignficant but are subjected to provision for

Dad debts on incividual basis

Totd

Ef

SREBENY
SRR
EEOEMBIT

RARHRER
EEOEMBIT

1 BUEERAN

2 WERARRS

EEEEL

e

ERLEETER
[ERERES
EERERBIR

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

1

Hitt B RERNE -

Beginning balance

Eil

Camying Provision for

balance bad debts

e RRER

Percentage
Amount (%) Amount
S8 hin) E1 ]

2975476.32 898

24,763,722.9 418 192457216

Percentage
)
1%

1

21,730,199.27 8376 192457216

6.94

5,377,208.15 1624 537720816

100.00

33,116,407.42 10000 7,301,780.31

206




2013 2013F%E

Disclosure of other receivables by 1 HUEWRZREBERE:
categories: (Continued) (%)
Explanations of categories of other receivables: HAbfEUGRELRR SRR
Other receivables which are collectively assessed HEF - ZERER DA
for impairment using the ageing analysis method: TR AR R Y Eqth FELBK
Beginning balance
bl
Camying balance
EERE
Provision for

Amount Percentage bad debts

Ageing i fi bl SRR
Witin 1 year 1R 2,050416.89 00 110508
12years 124 1,446,956.06 58 14469561
2-3years 235 170933 190 1412769
34 years J4E 33420876 135 16710438
15 years 45% 112179 187 o
Total ai 2476372295 10000 19457216

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F 4
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Other receivables subjected to provision for

bad debts that are individually significant or

insignificant but carried out impairment test

on individual basis at the end of the period:

Other
receivables
HhfE
WHAR

M TR &
BERAF]

Shenzhen Xianglian
Metal Produces
Co., Ltd.

RY TR B
HEARRAT

Shenzhen Shijihengxing
Technology Co., Ltd.

RYI T AT 18 B R R
BRAF]

Shenzhen Jinsanwei
Mould Co., Ltd.

e =HEA
BRAT]

Shenzhen Changchuang
Electronic Technology
Co., Ltd

AT REIEFRHR
BRAF]

Sub-total of other 106
insignificant accounts

EREB 106 P
et

Total

At

Amount of

Carrying bad debts
balance provision

BREE R
304,000.00 304,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00
274,225.13 274,22513
242,081.50 242,081.50
210,000.00 210,000.00
4,160,506.75 4,160,506.75
5,490,813.38 5,490,813.38

Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAFRHZ D B R A7)

2 HMAREERESEEAHLHESR
EARBEBETRENR
B L i 8 W R R AR R S

2

Percentage
(%)

FTHREL DI
(%)

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

Reason

=HETE i

Low recoverability due
to significant risks
AT EE N - ERR R

Low recoverability due
to significant risks
AT BN - BB

Low recoverability due
to significant risks
AT EE N - ERRR

Low recoverability due
to significant risks
AT EE N - ERR R

Low recoverability due
to significant risks
AT EE N - B R

Low recoverability due
to significant risks
ATEE )N - bR



During the reporting period, other

receivables which subjected to full provision

or of a large amount for bad debt made in

previous periods but written back.

Other receivables actually written off during

the reporting period

Name
BuhE

Shantou Longhu District Guancheng
Automobile Trade Co., Ltd.

LI SB T RE 48 B T X
FEESHARAT

Lease deposits of Quanzhouban

FNPHEERESR

Video installation fee

RIAREE

Deposits of shantouban

WA

Deposits of Quanzhouban

SRS

Total

2t

Nature of

trade receivables
Hip el g

Current accounts
R

Security deposit
rED

Current accounts
R
Deposit

il

Deposit

il

Amounts
written off

BHE R

40,000.00

6,000.00

59,191.64

2,000.00

1,000.00

108,191.64

————

At the end of the reporting period, there was

no other receivable due from shareholders

holding 5% or more voting shares of the

Company.

2013 2013F%E

FHEAREHAC 2H
FFRBERER - HERE
HEBNESEBRA BF
AR EZEWEHED -
B 1E A 2 W B = ] B )

BAHEKARAER

4 FESHEBRKENHM

PEWK

Reason for
write-off
ZHRA

Uncollectible

i (el

Uncollectible
EENE
Uncollectible
ERNE
Uncollectible
EZNE

Uncollectible

i (el

Whether arising from
connected transaction
=

BYHEL

No

~
[=]

No

iy

No

7|

No

7|

No

5 HiIRHMEWRPESK
AAES5% U E(ES5%) TR
ERDHBRREMIRK -
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Five largest other receivables

Relationship
Name with the Company Amount
B AT HANTER T
Shenzhen Kangmai Technology Non-related party 7,000,000.00
Co., Ltd. Lo
AT EEREZER AR
Shenzhen Fulunda Precision Non-related party 4,000,000.00
Industry Technology Co., Ltd. ~ 3EBEE
M EREFLRMERAR
Shenzhen Jiayang Electronic Non-related party 3,000,000.00
Co., Ltd. L
MMEGETERAR
MMREEMRBRA] Non-related party ~3,000,000.00
E L]
He Penglin Related party 2,498,534.00
Bligt: il
Total
4% 19,498,534.00

Trade receivables from related parties

Relationship with

Name the Company

BAIAE LiEliN/NE | RER

He Penglin Shareholder of Peng Ao Da,

= sk a controlling subsidiary
PERRF A FINS BRZ AR ER

Total

A

=N}

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH TAERHEAR (D B R A T

6 HttEWRSHEANLRE
155
Percentage of total

trade receivables (%)

Ageing {EEMENEE  Naue
2 miLhlos)  HERAR
1-2 years 19.30  Borrowings
16524 &
within 1 year 11.03  Borrowings
E a5t
1-2 years 8.27  Borowings
16525 &
within 1 year 8.27  Borowings
A a5t
within 1 year 6.89  Borrowings
1R B3
53.76
7 FEUREAE S BRRIER
Percentage of total
trade receivables (%)
Amount 1 B FE LR
G| BEERIEL Y (%)
2,498,534.00 6.89
2,498,534.00 6.89




2013 2013F%E

Categories of inventories 1 HFESE

Beginning balance
G
Camying ~ Provision for Carying
halance inventories book value

Cateqories i FasE HEER SHEE
Raw materals e 62,764,686.60 887210782 53,892,578.78
Work-n-progress e 1241114185 188245430 10,528,687.46
Finished goods EEAR 5634000572 770803015  48,612,056.57
Total ait 131515,924.17  18,482,601.36 113,033.322.81
Provision for inventories impairment 2. FEKEEE
Beginning Provision Reductions Ending
carrying balance  for the period for the period  carrying balance
Categories FEEE HBURERE KRS KERA 5 HRIREAE
Reversals Write-back
[ i
Raw materials B 8,872,107.82 = = - 8,872,107.82
Work-in-progress Fm 1,882,454.39 - - - 1,882,454.39
Finished goods EFESR  7,728,039.15 - - 6,570,339.40 1,157,699.75
Total At 18,482,601.36 - - 6,570,339.40 11,912,261.96

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F £
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3. Provision for inventories impairment are as

follows

Categories

Raw materials

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Categories

HH

R##

i

ERmER

Input tax pending for deduction

Basis for provision
for impairment

MR ERBERNKE

Realizable impairment
lower than cost

AR HEERRA

Realizable impairment
lower than cost
AERRERRKA
Realizable impairment
lower than cost

AR EERRA
EH
AR

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH T AERHEAR D BIR A T

3. TFEREEAERR

Reasons for writing
off provision for
inventories impairment

THEHFRR
{ERERENERA

Abandonment
R

Percentage of amount
reversed in the period
of ending balance of
the inventory

AHEO S HEAE
FEERBEN L

9.22%

Beginning
balance

e

4,861,431.18




Long-term equity Investment is shown as

follows:
Accounting
Investee method costs
BIRE B BRER%
Shanghai Launch-sk Automobile  Equity method
Service Co., Ltd. Bmx
EETAERRREREARAR
Shareholding
Investee percentage
BIRE B FHAREL A (%)

Shanghai Launch-sk Automobile ~ 8.75 8.75
Service Co., Ltd.
HETEERRAEREERAF

On 31 July 2012, Launch Tech Company
Limited and SK Networks China Holdings Co.,
Ltd. entered into equity transfer agreement,
according to which, Launch Tech Company
Limited transferred its 8.75% interests in
Shanghai Launch-sk Automobile Service Co.,
Ltd. to SK Networks China Holdings Co., Ltd.,
at a consideration of RMB5.6 million. The
consideration shall be settled with RMB, and
if US dollar is needed to settle the payment,
the RMB amount shall be converted to US
dollars using the RMB-Dollar benchmark rate
published by People’s Bank of China on the
date of payment. On 24 May 2013, Launch Tech
Company Limited received the consideration
of USD 906,222.19 from SK Networks China
Holdings Co., Ltd., and the transfer was
completed till then.

Investment

REMAK

19,110,000.00

Percentage of
voting rights
FORRELLDI (%)

1-

Beginning
carrying
balance

24

RESAE

4,451,621.33

Provision for
impairment

REEEEE

4,451,621.33

2013 2013F%E

RERERESESIRW
T
Increase Ending
(“-"for decrease)  carrying
N balance
CRABAT-] HIR
SRES) RESAE
-4,451,621.33 =
Provision for the
period
RHEEHR
-4,451,621.33 =

20124E7 A31 B )FEYIH T
ERIE R DB R A AME
BHEXE(FR)KBERR
RAEIFFIREEERE -
WELOTE - FII T TR
EROBERARBERES
7 BB TTAEE B IRE R
% B R A 8)8.75% K f% &
LA560.00 & 7T (AR ) &y
EBRERAERHAEE(F
B)IERFRAT  RiE
HEZTRA EAARBS
- mFEAETIA - B
AR EE T 2 8 [E
RBEBNREAFRREAR
BITAMHM AR EE A
fEEXFTEFBEETT ° 2013
5 [ 24 BRI AR
& B R AR E & B H
EX(FE)KEBERAR
Y A% # 85 5% 50906,222.19
X ¢ ZIRIEEETTR -
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Beginning
carnying balance
i Increase Decrease
Categories 2 FHSE KEEN K
1. Total original carrying value; - RERESHT 454091,282.82 187,385,302.92  6,679,106.99
1. Buldings Ea: BEREEN 200,795,551.93 106,576,291.80
2. Machinery and equipment B 50,172,066.72 760,243.07 139,580.01
3. Electronic equipment ERE] 85,647,437.17 1304295732 273042959
4, Transport equipment ERTA 25,966,231.50 2,892,650.68 3,123,184.15
5. Other equipment Hibile 91,509,995.50 1321325005 685,913.24

Change of Increase of
consolication scope provision for
AHAR the perod
GERME RN

2. Total accumulated depreciation: o RifEAH 19922140358  130,770.88  46,141433.44 3,286,136.58
1. Buldings 4 BEREEN 51,349,686.26 13.218456.41
2. Machinery and equipment B 24,678,256.33 469829340 50,300.76
3. Electronic equipment THE 4660552866 4256836 1291284327 836,441.20
4, Transport equipment EHIE 1731658712 8820252 267480126 209214302
5. Other equipment EftHf 50,211,345.21 12,637,044.10 307,242.60

3, Total net book value of fixed assets  EREERETEAT 254,869,879.24

1. Buldings i BEREEN 149,445 865,67
2. Machinery and equipment BERE 2549381039
3, Electronic equipment g1k 30,041,908.51
4 Transport equipment 4TS 8,580,644.8
5. Other equipment Atk 32,208,650.20

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH T AERHEAR D BIR A T



Categories

4. Total provision for impairment
1. Buldings
2. Machinery and equipment
3. Transpart equipment
4, Electronic equipment
5. Other equipment

5. Total book value of fixed assets
1. Buildings
2. Machinery and equipment
3. Transport equipment
4. Hlectronic equipment
5. Other equipment

Depreciation for the period amounted to

RMB46,141,438.44.

The amount of RMB 98,726,353.79 was transferred

from construction in progress to fixed assets at cost in

the period.

Please refer to note VIII. (9) 2 for details of fixed assets
without certificate of title.

Book value of fixed assets for collateral or security at
the end of period amounted to RMB168,482,733.16,

please see note (11).

EE

B RERASH

5 BRI
R
g41A
el
143

5 BRREREREAY
£ REREN
BERE
BEIA
SEL
1k

B

it

Beginning
carrying
balance

i)
REAE

2013 2013F%E

Increase Decrease

KEEm KEHD

254,869,879.24
149,445,860.67
25,493,810.39
39,041,908.51
8,580,644.38
32,298,650.29

INHAPTEERE 46,141,438.44 7T,

AHREZIREABETEER
{&/598,726,353.79 7T °

HIRAMEZEREENECEE
B RAKRE 2.
HIRARERXERNEETEE

BRHEBE A 168,482,733.16 JT
FRMET— -
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2. Fixed assets without certificate of title at the 2. HARRANRIEEZTENE
end of the period TEE
Reasons for not completing Estimated time of
Project Carryingamount  certificate of title completing
JER FEEE AHZERZENRA B E R E A
Plants of Shanghai Launch Phase Il 96,507,518.12  Completed in January 2013; in process
DETE=SERE 20131 AL - A 2014F
Chengdu Aux Square No. 2304 4,258,358.01  Consideration settled in November 2013; in process
KRR o HT R 1B 5 2304 5% 2013511 AR A RN - BRTIEAME 20145
Total 100,765,876.13
Gh
Explanation about fixed assets: carrying amount EEEMHA: BEE
of fixed assets at the end of the period increased BB R AR T (B (B B AR 9 12
34.42% from the beginning of the period, which £384.42% T2 R LB
was mainly attributable to the transfer of plants of E—HARR5 - BEEIATER ©

Shanghai Launch Phase Il to fixed assets.

Beginning balance
kil

Camying ~ Provision for Camying

balance impairment Value

Projct 7R i HEEE FHRE

Research bulding Hifi 31,435,594.42 - 314350442
Phase l o expansion constructon Hani=8

of Shanghai Launch HRERTE 98,726,353.79 - 9872636319

Instalation of spraying-Ine pipelne ErfEERR - - -

Total &t 130,161,948.21 - 130,161,94821

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH TAERHEAR (D B R A T



Movements of major projects of

construction in progress

Ik
Project name EAEH
Research buiding HE
Phase Il of expansion construction _H& 7L~ 5
of Shanghai Launch RRERRIE
Total ait

Project name

Research building

Phase Il of expansion construction
of Shanghai Launch

Total

2013 2013F%E

1 EXEEIERBELSHE
R

Investment to
Beginning Transferred to budget (%)
Budget balance Increase fixed assets Other TRERA
amount i) 15 g\ decrease (kEE
EH it il EEEE AR $61(%)
93,680,000 3143559442 55970,106.97 39.29%
100,000,000  98,726,353.79 98,726,353.79 98.73%
130,161,948.21  55970,106.97  98,726,353.79
Source of
Progress capital
THRERAH TiEE B2 R
Blifig 93.30% Self-funding
B8
ki 1 100% Self-funding
BRERIR g%
Ax
[=F']
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1. Intangible assets 1 BEEERBR
Beginning
carying
balance
i Increase Decrease
Projects % REBE AEEm AR
1. Aggregate original book value 1LEERESH 9315051028 31,220,483.83 =
Land use right of Launch Industrial Park TETER e 916733346 - -
Proprietary technology-X631 4-wheel aligner EERT-Y631 e 287078186 = =
Propristary technology-meters assembly for BT/ VAR B 22654330 = =
Sichuan Automobile Project
Propristary technology-CRS200 cleaning and inspection BB i—CRS200
station for common ral el jet pumps HAERRERRE S 2,476,368.34 = =
Propristary technology-DBSCar-andriod projects EE Rl -DBSCar-andriod B 8,478,940.93 = =
) B Vs BRinAxzee 1,177,35041 - -
Propristary technology-IDiag(Android/i0S) SR —iDiag(Android /i09) - 5812280.15 -
Proprietary technology-RCU-P = il —RCU-P - 457209156 =
Propristary technology-golo2 =BT —golo2 - 4,660,565.14 -

=B -CREADER VIREREDHE  3,301,861.02 = =
EERIT-)IFEE BRENEGRZSR  5,207,676.79 = =

g
7

Proprietary technology-CRECORDER automotive diagnostic platform 244 ~CRECORDER T2V & T2 4,952,792.88 = =

Proprietary technology-CREADER V automotive diagnostic device Ed

Proprietary technology-EGR system of meters assembly g

for Sichuan Automobile Project

ZEHRIT-Xe31 DIAGUN TEDHIER  4,961042.12 - =

L iR S 6,765,717.40 - -

SERIT-X31 O3 TEHEIMER 684393374 - -

Propristary technology-¥431 NCP auto diagnostic computer ZHRT-X431 NCPITEHE BB 5,174969.80 = =

Proprietary technology-X431 DIAGUN auto diagnostic computer g
g
T
g
Proprietary technology-¥431 3G auto clagnostic computer EBRIE-Xa31 36 TEHEIMER 54345509 - -
g
T
g
g

Proprietary technology-Weichai common ral system
Proprietary technology-X431 GX3 auto diagnostic computer

ERRIT-X431 Nano TEDHER 215300900 - -
=i —Creader VI (REER ) 738,313.16 = =
ERRIT-BEEERPEEE 450,409.39 - -
A Hli— CRESETTER

ERBEETRE 1,68,653.25 - =

Proprietary technology-X431 Nano auto diagnostic computer
Proprietary technology-Creader Vi(Code scanner)

Proprietary technology-customized project of reversing radars
Proprietary technology-CRESETTER zeroing device for headlights

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH TAERHEAR (D B R A T
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1. Intangible assets (Continued) 1 BREEEBR(E)
Beginning
carmying
balance
] Increase Decrease
Profects I EASE AN s
1. Aggregate original book value (Continued) 1.EAREA ()
Proprietary technology-TPMS fire pressure examining ERRM-TPMSRERAITEREEE 80503242 = =
platform development project
Proprietary technology-X431 3G-1l auto diagnostic computer EERIT-X431 G-I TEHEDHER  2,482,608.23 = =
Proprietary technology-Second generation project of BRI H L7 E-RIER 2,281,052.66 = =
Weichai common rail system
Proprietary technology-KWB503 balancer BB —-KWBA03 Ttk 1832,870,51 = =
Proprietary technology-products development for cleaning and ERRIT- #EANERERE)
inspection station for Weichai common rai fuel et pumps projects ~ IRBIEERFEER 1,217,220.38 - -
Proprietary technology-X712 4-wheel aligner EERM-XT12 e 2,536,153.13 - -
Proprietary technology-Online teaching project BRI EEHSEE 1,047,617.85 = =
X-431 GDS auto diagnostic computer X431 GDS FEHEDEE K 5900,077.33 - -
X-431 PAD auto diagnostic computer X431 PADREHED HEM 5,992,405.46 = =
X-431 V auto diagnostic computer X431V AEEDEEH 4,663,854.72 - -
X-431 DIAGUNIIl auto diagnostic computer X431 DIAGUNI FE B B & i 3,894,370.14 - -
CAT-501 automtic transmissions cleaner and petrol iter project CAT-501 EBIZRMEAARMIEE 20818325 - -
Proprietary technology-J2534 project BER-J2534 88 - 420025413 =
Proprietary technology-TGT project EBRII-TGTER - 246754520 =
Proprietary technology-MatcoPAD project BB/ —-MatcoPADEE - 6,046,02062 =
Propristary technology-PRO1 project BRI -PRO1EER - 590585250 =
Proprietary technology-CRP project EBkii—CRPER - 38129957 =
Proprietary technology-CR Vi+ project EERIT-CRV+ R - 354885144 =
Land use right of Shanghal Launch bETItHERE 13,511,684.63 = =
Proprietary technology-TLTB35WA Hydraulic Lit AR -TLT8SWAS A £ 1,34,056.60 = =
Proprietary technology-TLT850WA Hydraulic Litt ERRIT-TLT8A0WA S B 7 1,039,177.10 = =
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1. Intangible assets (Continued) 1 BEEEBR(E)

Beginning

carying

balance
] Increase Decrease
Profects I BHHE AN 8D
2. Accumulated amortisation 225t 37,066,896.98  18,100,42043 -
Land use right of Launch Industrial Park TETER T ERE 114591671 100965.12 -
Proprietary technology-X631 4-wheel aligner EERT—Y631 e 19853521 BB8U7T6 =
Proprietary technology-meters assembly for ST )| VAR BN 118251288 1831789 =

Sichuan Automobile Project
Proprietary technology-CRS200 cleaning and inspection EERIT-0RS00 8B REE 104882662 309,608.55 =
stafion for common ral fueljet pumps mAla

Propristary technology-DBSCar-andriod projects EE Rl -DBSCar-andriod B 70657841 1695,788.19 =
ERfsareck BRiERARES - - -
Proprietary technology-Diag(Andraid/i0S) E B —iDiag(Android /i09) - 96,871.48 -
Proprietary technology-RCU-P EBHfi—ROU-P = 76,201.53 =
Proprietary technology-golo2 EBH{iT-golo2 - 77,676.08 -
Proprigtary technology-CRECORDER automotive diagnostic platform ~ A7/ -~CRECORDER FEZH1 T2 338283393 619,009.11 =
Proprigtary technology-CREADER V automotive diagnostic device ~~ EA#R/-CREADERV TEHED &G 205522060 41273274 =
Proprietary technology-EGR system of meters assembly EBRi-)IBEGRENEGRZS 200418155 65095960 =

for Sichuan Automobile Project

ERRIT-X431 DAGUN TE BN 276664002  620,130.26 =
ERRIT- 5 A1 287492057 84571467 -
EERIT-X31 GXIREHEDHER 290815663  855491.72 =

EERIT-X3I NCPAEMED HER 215623742 103499396 =

Proprietary technology-X431 DIAGUN auto diagnostic computer g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g

Proprietary technology-Weichai common ral system

Proprietary technology-X431 GX3 auto diagnostic computer
Proprietary technology-X431 NCP auto diagnostic computer
SERM-X31 S0 TEHEIMER 226440000  1,086,911.99 -
ZERIM-X31 Nano TEDMER 80700641  430,605.80 -
2 i~ Creader VI (FEEBF) 2053527 14766263 -
ERRIT-BEEERPEEE 180,163.76 90,081.88 -

Proprietary technology-X431 3G auto diagnostic computer
Proprietary technology-X431 Nano auto diagnostic computer
Proprietary technology-Creader Vi(Code scanner)

Proprietary technology-customized project of reversing radars

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH T AERHEAR D BIR A T



1. Intangible assets (Continued)

Projects

2. Accumulated amortisation (Continued)
Proprietary technology-CRESETTER zeroing
Oevice for headlights

Proprietary technology-TPMS tire pressure examining

platform development project
Proprietary technology-X431 3G-1l auto diagnostic computer
Proprietary technology-Second generation project of

Weichai common rail system
Proprietary technology-KWB503 balancer
Proprietary technology-produicts development for cleaning and

inspection station for Weichal common rail fuel jet pumps projects

Proprietary technology-X712 4-wheel aligner
Proprietary technology-Online teaching project
X-431 GDS auto diagnostic computer

X-431 PAD auto diagnostic computer

X-431 IV auto diagnostic computer

X-431 DIAGUNII auto diagnostic computer
CAT-501 automatic transmissions cleaner and petrol fiter project
Proprietary technology-J2534 project
Proprietary technology-TGT project

Proprietary technology-MatcoPAD project
Proprietary technology-PRO1 project
Proprietary technology-CRP project

Proprietary technology-CR V+ project

Land use right of Shanghai Launch

Proprietary technology-TLT835WA Hydraulic Lift
Proprietary technology-TLT850WA Hydraulic Lift

EE

2R BEAH ()

5Kl —ORESETTER
MEREERER

ZERIE-TPMSIER A T EREER

EERIT-X431 3G B HER
SR Hx e R 1RR

SRR -KWBh03 T4
BRI AR
BRI AERFEER
ERRI-Xo Mg
BRI REHEER
X-431 GDS AEHEY B
X431 PADREHED HEN
X431 N FERED HEHR
X-431 DIAGUNI S EHED BB K
CAT-501 BB Z RS IR B
R 2534 B
EERI-TOTEE
EEH{l—MatcoPADIEE
EEH7-PRO1EE
ERH{T-CRPEE
EER-CRV+ AR
HETItHERE
EARIT-TLTBOWAS R 74
EARI-TLTOROWA IR 74

Beginning
carying
balance

)

RELE

336,406.88
28342693

786,159.26
494,028.08

397,121.94

263,731.09
549,499.84
226,983.88
£89,302.35
99,873.42
77,730.91
64,906.17
38,030.59

2,486,620.01
770,727.79
596,810.83

2013 2013F%E

1 |/PEERR (K

Decrease

KEHD

Increase

K5Em

213,730.66 =
179,006.48 -

496,521.65 -
456,210.53 =

366,674.10 =

24344408 =

507,230.63 =
200,623.57 =

1,181815.47 =
1,198,481.09 =

932,770.94 =
778,874.03 =
456,367.05 -
70,004.24 =
41125.75 -
100,767.01 -
98,430.88 =
63,549.93 =
59,147.52 -
270,233.71 =
168,02.05 -
129,697.11 -
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1. Intangible assets (Continued) 1 BEEEBR(E)
Beginning
carying
balance
] Increase Decrease
Profects I BHHE AN 8D
3, Total net book value of intangible assets S ENEEREREST 87,313,097.13 = =
Land use right of Launch Industrial Park TETXE L ERE 8,021 416.75 = =
Proprietary technology-X631 4-wheel aligner BER-X631 R T 935,446,665 = =
Proprietary technology-meters assembly for BBk )| BE EREN 104403042 = =
Sichuan Automobile Project
Proprietary technology-CRS200 cleaning and inspection EB#i—CRS200
stafion for common ral fueljet pumps HAERRERRE S 1428,041.72 = =
Propristary technology-DBSCar-andriod projects EE Rl -DBSCar-andriod B 7.772,362.52 = =
BRimateek ) LS 1,177,35041 - -

ZA i~ Diag(Andoid /105)
=RRIT-RCU-P
Proprietary technology-golo2 = hHfiT—golo2

Proprietary technology-Diag(Android/iOS) F
g
g

Proprietary technology-CRECORDER automotive diagnostic platform ~ ZA %7 ~CRECORDER TEH T2 1,569.958.95 = =
g
g

Proprietary technology-RCU-P

=i ~CREADER VIREREDHE  1,046,639.30 = =
EERIT-)IFEE BRENEGRZSR  2,303,495.24 = =

Proprietary technology-CREADER V automotive diagnostic device

Proprietary technology-EGR system of meters assembly for

Sichuan Automobile Project
Proprietary technology-X431 DIAGUN auto diagnostic computer ERERIT-X431 DAGUN TER BN 2194,402.10 = =
Proprietary technology-Weichai common rail system BRI 3,890,796.83 - -
Proprietary technology-X431 GX3 auto diagnostic computer EERIT-X431 GIREMEDHEM 393577711 = =
Proprietary technology-¥X431 NCP auto diagnostic computer R -X431 NCP AEH R Qﬁﬁ” 3018,732.38 = =
Proprietary technology-X431 3G auto diagnostic computer ERRIT-X431 36T EHEDE 3170,150.95 = =
Proprietary technology-X431 Nano auto dliagnostic computer EERIT-—X431 Nano REDHI E % 1.255,933.59 - -
Proprietary technology-Creader VI(Code scanner) BB~ Creader VI (TEEE ) 442,987.89 = =

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH T AERHEAR D BIR A T
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1. Intangible assets (Continued) 1 BEEEHBR(E)
Beginning
carying
balance
] Increase Decrease
Profects I FanE KN KR
3, Total net book value of intangible assets (Continued) BN EEREFEA (H)
Proprietary technology-customized project of reversing radars ERR-HEEERPRHEE 270,245.63 - -
Proprietary technology-CRESETTER zeroing device for headlights ~ E/&#{i—CRESETTER
ERBRETRA 730,246.7 - -
Proprietary technology-TPMS tire pressre examining EERM-TPMSRERATEREER 61160549 = =
platform development project
Proprietary technology-X431 3G-1l auto diagnostic computer EERIT-X431 3G EHEDEER 169644897 = =
Proprietary technology-Second generation project of ERRIT- B LNE-RIEE 1786,824.58 - -
Weichai common rail system
Proprietary technology-KWB503 balancer BRI -KWB503 T 1,435,748.57 = =
Proprietary technology-products development for cleaning and ERRT- B LEERE
inspection station for Weichai common rai fuel jet pumps projects ~ JEREIAERFREE 953,489.29 - -
Proprietary technology-X712 4-wheel aligner EERI-XT12 R 1986,853.29 = =
Propristary technology-Online teaching project ERRI- B2 RE 820,63397 - -
X-431 GDS auto diagnostic computer X431 GDS EHED BEK 5.210,684.98 = =
X-431 PAD auto diagnostic computer %431 PAD FEHED HENK 5,892,532.04 - -
X-431 \V auto diagnostic computer X431V AEHED B 4586,123.81 = =
X-431 DIAGUNII auto diagnostic computer X431 DIAGUNH\@W”“ 382946397 - -
CAT-501 automatic transmissions cleaner and pefrol fiter project ~ CAT-501 ﬁéﬂ&ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%lﬁﬁ 2,243,804.66 = =
Proprietary technology-J2534 project ERRI-J2534 158 - - -
Proprietary technology-TGT project EBKi-TGTER - - =
Proprietary technology-MatcoPAD project BB -MatcoPADIEE - - -
Proprietary technology-PRO1 project EBKi—PROTIEE - - =
Proprietary technology-CRP project ERff-CRPEE - - -
Proprietary technology-CR Vi+ project BEK-CRV+EE - - =
Land use right of Shanghai Launch BT ThERE 11,025,164.62 - -
Proprietary technology-TLT835WA Hydraulic Litt BRI -TLT83WA S A B 573,528,81 = -
Proprietary technology-TLT850WA Hydraulic Litt BRI TLT8A0WA A B 443,366.27 - -
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Intangible assets (Continued)
Amortization for the period amounted to
RMB18,100,420.43.

The intangible assets are neither used as
collateral or guarantee nor impaired at the end of
the period.

Other explanations about intangible assets:
Proprietary technology was acquired by the
Company through research and development
during production and operation process. The
Company acquired BURASMAERS S in
2008, the membership is a life membership
which is an indefinite life intangible assets.
Pursuant to the requirement of accounting
standards, such asset is not subject to
amortization. The ending balance of intangible
assets increase by 26.26% from the beginning
balance was mainly due to the transfer of
proprietary technology to intangible assets.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH TAERHEAR (D B R A T

EBREERR (&)
N HA 8 $4 %8 18,100,420.43
7T|: o

R H AR E S R
M AR BRBTE
ERENET -

BEAEMHEMBEA: &
ERMARBEEERLE
AR ERAEMNG - B
SRR EGERR
AAE]2008F A - Azg
BRERFEE RBERE
WIRENEREE 1%
et EARE - RAH
ZIEEERETENE &
& ERTRMERE
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2. Development and research expenses

2013

Project

Diag(Andraid/i0S)

Easy Diag(Android/iOS)

RCU-P

golo?

golo3

J2634 project

MV3 project

TGT travel Navigator project

X-712S 4-wheel aligner project

MatcoPAD automotive diagnostic
Clevice project

X431 PRO automotive diagnostic
device project

CRP129 automotive diagnostic project
CR V+ automotive diagnostic project

X431 PRO3 automotive diagnostic
device project

Cresetterl

CRIV+

Bangaj customized project

Geely Automobile PC wireless
diagnostic kits project

Creader VIl project

Chongaing Lifan wireless offine
Cetection project

Creader VIl project

X431 software upgrade project

Total

EE

iDiag(Android/iOS)

Easy Diag(Android/i0S)

RCU-P

golo2

golod

J2534TER

MV3EH

TGT kAR

X712 eI BER
MatcoPAD B H B & BT R

X431 PRO SR &TEE R

ORP129 AEHEZHIER
ORV+ /7 EHEYEIBR
X431 PRO3TEHED iR

Cresetterl

CRIV+

AaEPEHER

BHAEPCH BRI 2R

Creader VIEH
ERNNEES THREER

Creader VIIZB
X431 SR E

i

2013 2013F%E

2. DAFBEEXH

20135 E
Transferred out
KBRS
Recognize Recognized
inproft ~ asintangible
Beginning orloss asset
balance Increase HAEH AR
H8E AHEM & EAE
4,901,836.77 910,452.38 - 581228915
- 531722119 - -
- 4572,091.56 - 4572,091.56
- 4,660,565.14 - 4,660,565.14
- 74813774 - -
3,454,537.01 928916.24 18319912 4,200,254.13
2,029,680.34 - 2029680.34 -
989,009.47 193647358 45799780 246754520
- 272099583 686,996.70 =
- 737421425 132819363 6,046,020.62
- 709664679 1,190,79429  5905,852.50
- 472899117 91599.60  3812,99.57
- 4419047.26 870,196.82 354885144
- 223340328 457,997.80 =
- 183199121 1,831,991.21 -
- 137399341 1,373,993.41 -
- 206099011 2,060,990.11 -
- 160299231 1,602,992.31 -
- 130520374 1,305,293.74 -
- 228998901 2,289,989.01 =
- 148849286 148849286 =
- A8BATIBTT  4854,776.11 -
11,375,12359  70920,682.32  24,92957046  41,026,465.31
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2. Development and research expenses 2. AFMABEERH
2012 20126 E
Transferred out
RHELE

Recognize  Recognized

inprofit  as intangible

Beginning orloss asset
balance Increase STAEH TR
Project EE il AEE B Bl AE
Diagnostic Process Unit ~ ETREETT 2817,663.00 14,039,586.00 347647130 847894093
CAT CAT - 296897457 68713932  2,281,836.25
J2534 project J2B34TE 128057682 252586061  360,900.42 -
KWWB-504 balancer project  KWB-504 FE#IE B - 2463860.92 246386092 -
MV3 project MV3ZEE 542,791.09  1.807,24526  320,356.01 -
TGT travel Navigator project TGT i &M &ER - 128756355  298494.08 -
X431 DIAGUN Il X431 DIAGUN Il - 520743611  1,343065.97  3,894,370.14
X431 GDS X431 GDS 443124403 181542917 33759587  5909,077.33
X431V X431V - 6,105837.94 144198322  4,663854.72
X431 PAD project X431 PADEH - 781970985 1,827,304.39  5,992,405.46
XT129W 4-wheel aligner ~ X712SW R E A R - 3457401.70  3,457401.70 -
project
Sichuan Automobile F99 /Il F99 Bz & 1,800,970.93 - 1,800,970.93 -
Automatic transmission
meter
Weichaivessel meter  #AMIEER 1,542,455.65 - 154045565 -

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH TAERHEAR (D B R A T



Development and research expenses

(Continued)

Project

New type offing inspection
project

Chery long distance
malfunction diagnosis
terminal customized
project

RTU for Car vehicle rental
management project

KWB1200/1280 balancer
OEM project

KWB511/512 balancer
OEM project

Creader Professional
project

Creader VIl project

FAW long distance
malfunction diagnosis
terminal customized
project

Astrology watch project

3D 4-wheel dligner technical
pre-research project

X431 software upgrade project

Total

L

HE T ARRAER

ShERARIH

BEEPEHIER

RTU for Car E R EEEER

KWB1200/1280 F & OEM B F

KWB511/512 7 OEMIE B

Creader Professional 2 &

Creader VIER
— R HEPEHER

WEFHER
DM ERMRTAR

X431 A AER

2013 2013F%E

2. DNAEFABEEXH(H)

Transferred out
AHELY
Recognize Recognized

inprofit  as intangible

Beginning orloss asset
balance Increase STAEH TR
BsE R Ba BYEE

- 506,393.80 506,393.80 =

- 42199483 421,994.83 =

= 368,235.24 368,235.24 =

- 337,59%.87 387,595.87 S

506,393.80 506,393.80 =

120240644 1292,465.44 =

1,219,00899  1,219,008.99 =
1,183,88387  1,183,883.87 =

440,158.03 440,158.03 =
506,873.24 506,873.24 =

1,940,77947  1940,779.47 =

o

12,424,70152  58.272,678.26  28,101,772.36  31,220,483.83
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2. Development and research expenses
(Continued)
Development expenditure of the period
accounted for 57.85% of the total expenditure of
the research and development projects.

Intangible assets formed through internal
development and research accounted for
83.14% of the net book value of intangible assets
at the end of the period.

WIRE E AL
BIEIERK

Investee [EiSE0ESE

Launch Europe GmbH Launch Europe GmbH

As at 31 December 2013, the Company conducted
discounting calculation with a discount rate of 5.86%
for the abovementioned goodwill based on estimated
cash flow to determine whether impairment occur,
no impairment was found after calculation and
thus no impairment is considered necessary for the

abovementioned goodwill.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

2. RDEMBEEXHE)

ZN I g RN
FAZEIE B X b Y L )
57.85% °

PR NI R e i
EREELMEREERR
BRE{EEREL(183.14% ©

Beginning
balance

HATEREE

1,139,412.80

B(1E20183512A318 - ARIH L
MEERESNRSREN
5.86% HIHT 37, 3 # 1T HT BRI EOR
BEHET - LR - RERRED
R EFH LA BRE IR
B2 o



2013 2013F%E

Recognized deferred tax assets and 1 EEIANELFMESHEE
deferred tax liabilities FIEEFEHRARE
Beginning
balance
ltem 1HH HARERER
Deferred tax assets: ELEMESHREE :
Provision for impairment of assets & & BB 22,109.07
Unrecognized deferred tax assets 2y KBRELEFBHEE
BA 4
Beginning
balance
ltem e H YRR
(1) Deductible temporary differences ()RR =R 68,427,596.26
Bad debt provision - trade receivables BIREE - EUER 38,338,987.04
Bad debt provision - other receivables ERREE - HfEUGR 7,154,386.53
Provision for inventories impairment REREERE 18,482,601.36
Provision for impairment long-term RERER EREER 4,451,621.33
equity investments
(2) Deductible losses (2 FIENEE 140,506,570.62
(3) Internal unrealised profits Q) AHBRERFH 13,564,947.97
Total At 202,499,114.85
Deductible losses have not obtained relevant A 4K 0 /85 18 R BN 0 75 1
certificates from tax authority. AR MEREGEER -
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3. Deductible loss of unrecognised deferred 3 AEREEFEBHEEN
assets will be falling due AERNEBEEERATEFEE
25
Beginning
balance
ltem JBH H YRR
2013 2013 1,716,361.81
2014 2014 52,643,247.57
2015 2015 14,055,543.82
2016 2016 16,043,891.23
2017 2017 56,047,5626.19
Total &% 140,506,570.62
4. Temporary differences of assets or liabilities 4. SIBREHMEENEEDR
that cause temporary differences EEEEHENTRMEE
£
Amount of
temporary differences
VHEERSE
Beginning
balance
ltem JBH N
Deductible differences AHEMERIER
Bad debt provision - BRIRER — B REMGR
other receivables 147,393.78

Launch Tech Company Limited EYITTAFRHZ IR B R A7)



Notes to the Financial Statements
B A& R a3k MY L

2013 20134

VIIl. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN NS BHRREEEA TR
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ()
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(14) Provision for assets impairment (+0) & ER{EEME
Reductions
HEE D
Beginning Through Through
balance Addtions reversal redlization
ltem %A EiH AHEm &m &
Bad debt provision SHER 4564076735 11,910,205.29 - 15095283 57,400019.81
Bad debt provision SRR
~tracle receivables - EUER 38338.987.04  11,000994.17 - 4076119 49,387,000.02
Bad debt provision SRR
- other receivables - B MG 730178031 81921112 - 10819164 801279979
Provision for inventories impairment FEREER 18,482,601.36 = - 657033040 119122619
Provision for impaiment on long-term RERERE
equity investments BEEE 445162133 - - 445162133
Total &t 08,574,990.04  11,910,206.29 - 117291356 69,312,281.77
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1.  Categories of Short-term borrowings

ltem JEH

Guaranteed REER
Secured + guaranteed B + REER
Total aF

Explanation of categories of short-term
borrowings:

2. As at 31 December 2013, there was no
matured outstanding short-term borrowing
for the Company.

3.  Please see Note 9(4)4 for details of credit
and guaranteed borrowings at the end of
the period.

4.  Please see Note 10(1) for details of credit,

secured and guaranteed borrowings at the
end of the period.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

1 EHERIE

Beginning
balance

HEE

390,000,000.00
50,000,000.00

440,000,000.00

#H 1E20134F 12 A 31
BRRANFEED D
REBRREME -

HIREA+REMEK
B RN ()
Z4 -

EIRE A+ R +ReE
BB N R AN =+
+ (=) Bt -



2013 2013F%E

Beginning
balance
Ageing BRER BRTIRREE
Within 1 year 1F A 108,036,074.44
1-2 years 1-24F 3,549,130.48
2-3 years 2-3%F 1,634,656.39
Over 3 years 3HEME 766,671.76
Total A&t 113,986,533.07
1. There was no trade payables due to shareholders 1 HIRBEHRERFEQF
holding 5% or more voting shares of the 5% A E(E5%) R FHER
Company in the ending balance. AR R BRI FRIH o
2. There was no amount due to related parties in the 2 HAKRHEHEXBEE TR
ending balance. T8 o
3. Significant trade payables aged over 1 year: 3 REHBA—TFHREEN
PREX :
Amount Reason
Name B g REBRA
Guangzhou Heying Teaching BMNEERAEREERAR 2,214,061.58 Settlement
Equipment Co., Ltd. date undue
REEEH
Shenyang Rabotti Experimental BB ARSEERAR 330,000.00 Settlement
Equipment Co., Ltd. date undue
REEES
Shanghai Gongjidazhen Yuan PEIERRESEREERAR 146,153.84 Settlement
Automobile Technology Co., Ltd. date undue
REGEEH
Total a5t 2,690,215.42
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4. The balance of trade payables in foreign 4 ERRFPINESREE
currencies:
Beginning balance
BiE
Amount in

original Exchange  Amountin

currency rate RVB
Foreign Currency LR RESE VIEE NG5
YEN AT 32,169,258.36 00730 2,348,355.86
Beginning
balance
Ageing ARER HA¥EA%R
Within 1 year —F LR 52,018,552.52
1. There was no receipts in advance to 1. HIRMBEREBERKEERA
shareholders holding 5% or more voting shares A% AL (&%) TR
of the Company and other related parties in the & 15 B B B8 B8 s K E th 8
ending balance. B 5 FR0H o
2. Balance of receipts in advance in foreign 2 FEWGRIBHRINEEREE
currencies
Beginning balance
BsE
Amountin
original Exchange  Amountin
currency rate RMB
Foreign Currency SNEaHE RESE nEx  AREEE
ush e 1,840,886.79 6.2855 11,570,893.92
Total At 11,670,893.92

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T



Item

1. Remuneration of short-term employees

Including: Salaries, bonus, allowance and subsidlies

Staff welfare

Medical insurance

Injury insurance

Maternity insurance premium
Housing provident fund

Union funds and employee education funds

2. Post-employment benefits
(1) Defined contributions plan
Including: Basic pension
Unemployment insurance
(2) Defined benefit plan
3. Termination benefits
4. Other benefits for long-term employees

Total

i

1 ERBTEM
Hp TR %0 2HARH
BIRAE
EERRE
IERkE
EERRE
ERLEE

TeNEEETHANE

2~ BRiARA
() REERH
i BRRZRRE
FERRR
Q)RR st
3 BREH
4 EfROBTET

i

2013 2013F%E

Beginning
balance Increase Decrease

i KHEm A

3,082,427.34  108,578,797.26  108,643,630.45
185047818 90,692,858.63  91,074,341.15

7043468.73  7,043468.73

9.56 413538265  4,136478.21
410,699.46 410,699.46

245,409.58 245,409.58

5068,797.20  5,008,797.20

1,181,863.60 982,181.01 666,436.12

161.08 1137200802  11,372,164.10
161.08 1137200802  11,372,164.10
161.08  10864,029.09  10,864,190.17

507,973.93 507,973.93

3,032,588.42  119,950,800.28  120,015,794.56
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Beginning
balance
ltem E=31= HA¥ER%E
VAT BEH -22,666,828.19
Business tax = 692,770.68
EIT EEMEH 1,545,034.28
Personal income tax (BN 722,233.88
Urban maintenance and YT AR RE R ER AN 124,374.81
construction tax

Land use tax T E R 327,918.63
Education surcharge 2B BN 89,856.98
Others Hith 286,588.42
Total aF -18,878,050.51
Ending balance of tax payables increased by 57.56% EXHEBH R B OIER
from the beginning balance was mainly due to the 57.56% @ F B HIREIKILEFR
increase of remaining value-added tax at the end of the IEHNFTEL o
period.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T



Ageing BREC
Within 1 year 1F AR
1-2 years 1-24
Total At

There was no other payables due to shareholders
holding 5% or more voting shares of the
Company in the ending balance.

Significant other payables

Name
B &TE

Shanghai Mingpeng Construction Group Co., Ltd.
FBAEEREEBR AR
Shanghai Pengyi Logistics Co., Ltd.
EEBEYMRERAF
Shanghai Jiading Hongmin Recycling Appliance
Co., Ltd.
PEREREBEERNBERAR
Shanghai Nanhui Jiangong (Group)
Xingang Construction Co., Ltd.
PemERTEBERERERAR
Shanghai Qianfeng Car Transport Limited Company
PETRAEERERAR

Total
Ast

2013 2013F%E

Beginning
balance
EAFERTE

5,846,517.80
50,121.43

5,896,639.23

1 HIRBRBEHERIFARA
5% AL (E5%) RARERR
DB R B AR -

2 SEBANEMENK

Amount Nature
ikl MHEIAR

440,639.01 Retention
ERE

378,055.00 Security deposit
ReEE

350,000.00 Security deposit
ReE®

276,750.00 Security deposit
RES

213,097.00 Security deposit
(ko

1,658,541.01
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ltem 15 H

Long-term borrowing —FAREE REAER

— due within 1 year

1. Long-term borrowings - due within 1 year

(1) Long-term borrowing - due within 1

year
[tem 15 H
Credit loan SHfER

Launch Tech Company Limited EYITTAFRHZ IR B R A7)

Beginning
balance
H¥IEREE

623,820.00

—FREHMVRGERK
1) —FARIHBHRHB

EEN
Beginning
balance

HAF AR

623,820.00




2013 2013F%E

1. Long-term borrowing - due within 1 year 1 " FRIFHRBMER
(Continued) (&)
(2) The top five long-term borrowings due 2 SHEILEN—FRN
within one year FBMREER
Maturty Beginning balance
e dateof ~ dateof El
theloans  theloans Interest Foreign ~ Origingl
3 B Oumeny  rael®) Curency ~ currency
Lender EFEf it #ILA FE TEW eeE  1HEE
Launch Europe GmbH 01401 2014930 EROET 8.76 7500000 623,820.00
Total Ait 7500000 623,820.00
1. Categories of long-term borrowing 1 ERHERSE
Beginning
balance
Categories EREER HAFERER
Credit loan ERfER 779,775.00

Annual Report 2013 —Z—=F 4



2013 2013F%E

2. Details of long-term borrowing

nifial -~ Maturty
(ateof  dateof
theloan  the loan

&3t £ Curency
Lender E3(EN il AR e
Launch Europe GmbH 01101 2014930 EUROEIT
Total &3t
ltem 2 H
Research on critical technique TREARA RESBIRE S
of Automobile Comprehensive Bt 7t 82 KA E o
Performance Testing, R RHEEZEL
development of its product series
and its Industrialization
Total &%

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

Inferest
rate (%)
)

876

REERAHA

Beginning balance
)
Foreign ~ Original

Curency  curency

ek MR

975000 77977500

9875000 779,775.00

Beginning
carrying
balance

HRH)
AREEREE

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00




Explanation of other non-current liabilities:

Representing the amount of “Research on Critical
Technique of Automobile Comprehensive Performance
Testing, Development of its Product Series and
its Industrialization” fund received from Shenzhen
Financial Bureau pursuant to Cai Jian [2010] No. 251
of the Ministry of Finance, which will mainly used for the
project’s infrastructure and the purchase of equipment.

2013 2013F%E

HiIERBN BERE -

R A B K & B R 26 87 #2[2010]
251 SR XU BRI B R B AR
BARA 14 B AR BE § B i A 7o
RIEMAEREEZX(EREAR
& BEZEARZIBRNERE
BREBEEE - HZIBEBBEN
BEIEFEETT - EE#E

Main body of the research buildings relating to this

FTRSNEBELE -

project has been completed, and internal and external

decoration is in process.

ltem

1. Unlisted shares
Other domestic shares

Including:
Domestic legal person shares
Domestic natural person shares
Foreign shares

Including:
Foreign legal person shares

Foreign natural person shares

Total unlisted shares
2. Listed shares
Foreign shares listed out of the PRC

Total listed shares

Total

BHE

1. FEWRBERG
H it B R
Hep
BREAFX
EINI=EIN T
INEFRR
Hep e
BINEAFX
ELINEFYN T

I EmmBiRin A &t
2. LHRERS
BN ETEIINE R

EiRBRNAS

#it
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RE AR AT

2013 20134 E

VIIl. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(25) Capital reserve

ltem

Capital premium (Share premium)
Capital contributed by investors

(26) Surplus reserve

[tem

Statutory surplus reserve

@ Launch Tech Company Limited &I f1 TAEEHE AR B BR A 7]

N\ A BBRRERHETE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (&)

(ZtR) EARE

HH

EXRE (R4EE)
REERAMER

Beginning and
Ending
balance

HRY) S B R R

283,188,427.20

Beginning and
Ending

balance

HA R AR ERER

18,099,377.81



[tem

Undistributed profits at the end of last period before adjustment
Add: Net profits attributable to owners of parent company

during this period

Undistributed Profits at the end of period

2013 2013F%E

Amount

BH |

FBER LEARRDEAE 254,377 ,625.52
n: ABEBREAREEN

F I 7,034,678.09

HRRDEHME

1.  Categories of operating income and 1
operating costs
ltem EH
Operating income BEBA
Including: Principal operating income £/ @ TEEHKA
Other operating income HAZEBBA
Operating costs EESIEIN
Including: Principal operating costs Hep : FEEBRAR
Other operating cost H AR A
2.  Principal operations (by industry) 2>

Industry B

Manufacturing Ix

261,412,303.61

ERBA ERAKSE
R

Previous
period
R AR

612,476,020.56
602,201,918.27
10,274,102.29
421,164,718.92
419,862,645.81
1,302,073.11

EEEE(D1TH)

Previous period
RS
Operating Operating
income costs

EELN ERAA

602,201918.27  419,862,645.81
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Principal operations (by products)

[tem

Diagnostic series

Machinery series

Software upgrade fees
Inspection series

Automotive electronics series
Maintenance Series

Tools series

Other series

Total

EnsfR

DU
e
LNGHIE
RS
REL Y]
- 4]
TAZ)I
B3

i

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

3. FREK(DEM)

Previous period

i

QOperating
income

LELN

196,151,996.12
219,147,664.62
32,546,262.22
40,353,643.21
4,764,691.09
18,322,960.41
4,006,593.86
26,908,106.74

QOperating
costs

LES

74913,449.85
273,422,168.61
27,519,431.04
3,393,794.90
13,106,270.47
4,755,635.36
22,751,8%.58

602,201,918.27

419,862,645.81




Principal operations (by region)

Regions HESR
America EJ)|
Europe B
Asia-Pacific and others SARER
PRC sl

Total ait

Operating income of the Top 5 customers of
the Company

Name

BEFEAH

Launch Tech (USA), Inc.

Matco Tools

IR BESERERARA R
I RFERERHRERERAA
LLC <BLUX HOUSE>

Total &%t

2013 2013F%E

4. FHREK(SHE)

Previous period
rERE
QOperating QOperating
income costs

2L LES

106,889,952.72  58,957,493.41
99,017,350.62  49,694,879.64
57,686,028.31  28,528,956.25
338,708,581.72  283,081,316.51

602,201918.27  419,862,645.81

5- ARAEBREFMNEXE
WAER

Percentage of

total Income

Total operating of sales (%)
income HERAREE

— —E LN

WA 58 B EE 1 (%)
60,731,076.82 8.96
39,960,059.32 5.89
12,981,324.52 1.91
11,455,299.96 1.69
9,775,432.41 1.44
134,908,193.03 19.89
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2013 20134 E

VIIl. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(29) Business tax and surcharges

ltem HE

Business tax EEM

City maintenance and YT AR RN
construction tax

Education surcharges BEW

Others HAtb

Total &ast

@ Launch Tech Company Limited &I f1 TAERHE AR B BR A F)

NS BEREREERBER

(%)

(Zth) &R & R 0

Current Previous
period period
ANEAEE A RE ERE AR
2,831,645.84 3,004,174.81
1,287,581.61 2,030,936.66
922,986.12 1,471,234.61
59,924.61 70,308.96
5,102,138.18 6,576,655.04




[tem

Remuneration
Depreciation

Rental expenses

Utilities

Office expenses
Packing expenses
Exhibition expenses
Advertising and printing expenses
Travelling expenses
Vehicle expenses
Repair costs
Entertainment

Postage

Storage and transportation fees
Consumables

Customs fees
Commissions

Training expenses
After-sales service costs
Cost of annual meeting
Insurance

Others

Total

HH

BB T3 A

REREME
BEBEAE
REE

EESFEmEE

HEERER
HEME
ElHEER
ERIRGE
FEEM
R &
HAth

&t

2013 2013F%E

Previous
period
EAgE AR

33,989,762.60
822,204.55
3,819,614.63
371,485.21
1,218,333.72
22,626.48
1,622,379.91
1,618,327.82
3,890,337.76
1,867,065.96
144,476.45
1,280,292.84
1,028,225.05
4,043,181.57
116,985.88
1,420,049.80
7,597,328.06
375,480.91
6,929,406.43
1,789,494.47
313,369.37
936,395.95

75,016,825.42
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[tem

Remuneration

Office expenses

Travelling expenses

Entertainment

Taxation

Inventories losses

Consumables amortization

Auditing and consulting expenses

Legal consultancy expenses

Depreciation

Research and development expenses

Union funds and employee
education funds

Vehicles and storage and
transportation costs

Repairs and maintenance

Amortization of intangible assets

Patent application and inspection
certification fee

Other expenses

Total

Launch Tech Company Limited SZYIH TAERHEAR (D B R A T

BH

B T 2 B
AN =

ZEIRE

R FEEN

Bid
FERRBENEE
(iR P =nE: £
=
EEERE

Es

mEEA
TerEs

SN

EREEEN
BB E
ERIEE STt
BAREE

Hib &M

&t

Previous
period
HAgE AR

22,089,5628.10
4,141,625.38
2,753,446.80
2,386,419.14
3,486,619.85
7,562,775.86
480,142.42
2,924,933.46
2,5688,199.92
24,680,766.54
22,083,396.28

1,246,855.43
2,347,890.82

878,497.07
12,849,061.17

1,171,633.35
1,325,435.95

114,997,227.54




Categories LWl
Interest expenses FEXWH

Less: Interest income W B
Exchange differences EREE
Others HAth
Total &5t

Finance costs of current period increased 76.19% from
previous period, which was mainly due to the increase
of interest expenses and exchange differences. The
increase in interest expenses was mainly due to the
increased proportion in loan fund; the increase in
exchange differences was mainly because that, during
current period, US dollar exchange rate changed more
than last year; and the increase in others was mainly
attributable to the custody fee of new loans for the year.

Details of investment income

ltem HH

Gain on disposal of long-term RERARERE
equity investment EERNRE RS

Total &%

2013 2013F%E

Previous
period
EAgE AR

21,959,400.26
1,357,371.54
249,947.10
702,521.15

21,554,496.97

MISERAAREAER FHEL
FNINT76.19%  EBEF BT H
KB R8s MATE - FIE X
EMEEREHEAERES
m: ERBEENEEREHE
TUIE R LR FEITE XL
BRX- EMIEEEMEZERASF
FIEETHEEBN -

REWBPAER

Previous
period
AR A R
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Previous
period

ltem 1HH RS AR
Bad debt ZARIEK 9,905,122.93
Impartment loss on inventories GFEKEEBK 18,482,601.36
Total CHI 28,387,724.29
Asset impairment losses for the current period BERBEERANHAL RS
decreased by 58.04% from the previous period was 58.04% T ERAHHREFE
mainly due to the increase in provision for inventories R{E I DNFTER o
impairment.

Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)
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Amount
recorded in
non-operating

profit and loss

Previous STAEH
period FEF
ltem A s BameE
Gain on disposals of non-current assets ~ FERBEERENBA 4757456 107,990.75
Including: Gain on disposals of fixed assets £ : REBET BEFE 47574.56 107,990.75
Government grants LR 10,084,143.85 3,306,346.00
Including: value-added tax refund Ao ERRE 16,418,966.85 =
Business combination involving entiies 3R T E A
not under common control = 382,115.43
Others Eft 273,847.45 844,331.65
Total EH 19,405,565.86 5,023,199.26

Pursuant to the “Circular on value-added tax policy on
software products “(No. 100 [2011] Cai-Shui) issued by
the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of
Taxation, starting from 1 January 2011, after the value-
added tax was levied at the statutory rate of 17% on the
sales of self-developed products by the Company and
its subsidiary, FIITHTAEE AR A ] (Launch
Software), the portion of the tax burden in excess of 3%
shall be refunded upon collection. During the reporting
period, the Company received value-added tax refund
amounted to RMB16,418,966.85 for 2012 and the

corresponding revenue was recognized.

RIR BB - BK B 75 42 BC 8
REVFE RIS ERBRER OB
B8 (2011110057324 + B2011
F1A1BR HEARFRARZ
FRARYITH TAEE R ZE AR
NEHEEBTHREAEENEHE
B R 17% 895R E F R -0
BHE  HEHEEHERNAE
B3%MEBH EITRMERREUR ©
REER - AEIEI 2012 FEHY
#(H T iR 8 3K 5 16,418,966.85
TC  FRERUR AL F ARERR
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ltem

Intellectual property reward of special fund for
industry development of Futian District,
Shenzhen

Shenzhen market Supervision Administration
Bureau subsidy

National special fund subsidy for development
of small and medium-sized enterprises

Reward from Shenzhen Social Insurance and
Fund Administration (Shen She Bao Fa
[2013] No.66)

Technological innovation project subsidy of
special fund for industry development of
Futian District, Shenzhen

Special fund for development of strategic
emerging industries of Shenzhen

Shenzhen financial reward for encouraging
key enterprises to fasten development

Discount loans of special fund for industry
development of Futian District, Shenzhen

Shenzhen science and technology
(patent) reward

Provincial special fund subsidly for intellectual
property in 2013

Comprehensive network platform
construction subsidy

Special subsidies for high-tech industries
in Shenzhen

Total

Previous
period
EE |

ATEIEEXXRTA
e AAERTALR

MITmEEEERRENE 71,600.00

BRTMFERTRATEY

AT eREESEER
B (RIS
[2013]66%

MImEREEXSERER
BERRAFEE ED

100,000.00

MImBEHEES
BREEED
MM FEaREE
MRERHBER
MImEHEELLE
ERASETER
AmRER R
(BHI%) %8
MI3FLRMEER
EHASER
RO TERFHA 1,000,000.00
MImERTRiES
EERpEAS

1,493,677.00

&it 2,665,177.00

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

Remark
5

Subsidies related to income

G L)

Subsidies related to income
RSB
Subsidies related to income
BB
Subsidies related to income

Gt Lo

Subsidies related to income

G L)

Subsidies related to income
el Gy sl ot
Subsidies related to income
BB
Subsidies related to income
BB
Subsidies related to income
BB
Subsidies related to income
BB
Subsidies related to income
BB
Subsidies related to income

Gt Lo



ltem

Total loss on disposals of non-current assets
Including: Loss on disposals of fixed assets
Donations

Others

Total

[tem

2013 2013F%E

Amount
recorded in
non-operating

profit and loss

Current income tax calculated based  #Z%i% M AEREAR
on tax law and related regulations SRR E HPTEN
Adjustment to deferred income tax IEIEFTIS TR TR

Total

SAEH

Previous period FEFM

EH FEREE BRMEE
FRBEERBBAA 28,173.92 166,215.26
2 EREERERK 28,173.92 166,215.26
e 400,000.00 =
Hith 276,870.22 287,034.29
i 705,044.14 45324955
Previous

period

THH EREE A AR
7,054,694.05

-7,178.91

a5 7,047,515.14
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According to “Information Disclosure and Preparation
Regulations of Companies Publicly Issuing Securities
No. 9 — Calculation and Disclosure of Return of
Net Assets and Earnings per Share (revised in
2010)” (“China Securities Regulatory Commission
Announcement [2010] No. 2”), and “Notice on
Explanation of Information Disclosure of Companies
Publicly Issuing Securities No. 1 — Non-operating
Profit and Loss (2008)” (“China Securities Regulatory
Commission Announcement [2008] No. 43”) issued
by China Securities Regulatory Commission (“CSRC”),
earnings per share are calculated as follows:

1. Calculation results

Profits of the

reporting period BESHNE

Net profit attributable to ordinary FBERARILER
shareholders of the Company () BRERAERE ()

Net proft, after deduction of RIS R ERR
non-operating profit and loss items, BENARLER
attributable to ordinary shareholders preoEsi k)
of the Company (ll)

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

RARRRPEFEES(ARE
TRFHAREREBRERRHRA
FO —FEEWE MBI
mIETE R (2010F185]))
(HERBLHEEEEZEERE
[2010]25%) * A RFEITHEFHA
RAEERBEMEEASEE 15—
FEAL M 1B 25 (2008)) ([P EE
FEBEETEZ B2 R%5[200843
551 EXRETEEGRBEAT

1 FEER

Previous period
-0t
Diluted Diluted
eanings  Basic eamings eamnings
per share per share per share
iz E: 9. iz

0.1165 -0.7218 -0.7218

-0.0515 -0.7565 -0.7565



Calculation process of earnings per share

tem

Net proft attrioutable to ordinary shareholders

of the Company

Non-operating profit and loss, after deduction
ofincome tax effects, attrioutable o ordinary

shareholders of the Company

Net proft, after deduction of non-operating profit and
loss items, attributable to ordlinary shareholders of

the Gompany

Total shares at the beginning of the period
Adaltional shares from capitalization of surplus
fund or share dividends during the period
Additional shares from issue of new shares or

dlebt for equity swap during the period

Months calculated from the next month of initially
issuing shares or debt for equity to the last month of

the period

Decreased number of shares for purchasing back or

drawing back stocks for the period

Months calculated from the next month of
ecreasing shares to the last month for the period

Number of reductions of capital
Months for the period

Weighted average number of orclinary shares

outstanding ()

Weighted average number of orclnary shares
adjustments because of merger under common

control ()
Basic eamings per share ()
Basic eamings per share (l)

Diluted potential ordinary share interest confimed

as expense and the factors
Income tax rate
Convert fess

Increasedl shares hecause of conversion of convertible

(et warrants and share options
Diluted earnings per share (|

Diluted earnings per share (I)

it
BRNADTERRRRAFHE

HRHERE

SUBRNEAA
BRI

2% \Hﬁm

R AR RN BRI LT

ERBRRAENE

LRk
FEARNERSEARAY,
BERHAEZ 2R
FEORSTRREEE
REEMDRH

YR EERSEMRG T
~AEEREHERNAR

FEHRERSR NBOE

BORNT-AREERE
BERNARG
RERERY

FERRNE
HEMERRIET R

RE-EHTo2ANTERY
NSRRI LN

ERERER)

ERERAE()

BEIBERBRIEELA
RHSREHZERZR

i

BAER

ABRATES  DEE e

LRSS TRMEMORAY
wEERIE()

RESRGE()

2013 20134

2. BRUENTEBR

No.
Fi

@ —4 — — o o o o

10

11
12=4+5+6x7
+11-8x9:11-10

19
20-{14{16-18)x
(m%wm(snm
21=[3+(16-18)
(100%-17):(12+19)

Previous period

B8

-43,668,621.04

2,031,778.32

-45,600,399.36

60,360,000.00

12
60,360,000.00

07218
-0.7555

7218

-0.7555
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2.

Calculation process of earnings per share
(Continued)

1)

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share = PO + S

S =80+ S1 + Si x Mi + MO - §j x Mj + MO
- Sk

Where “PQ” represents net profit or loss
after deduction of non-operating profit
and loss items attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company; “S”
represents the weighted average number
of outstanding ordinary shares; “S0”
represents total number of shares at the
beginning of the year; “S1” represents
additional shares from capitalisation of
surplus fund or share dividends during
the year; “Si” represents additional
shares from issue of new shares or debt
for equity swap during the year; “Sj”
represents the reduction in shares from
share repurchase during the year; “Sk”
represents the reduction in shares from
share consolidation during the year;
“MQO” represents the number of months
during the financial year; “Mi” represents
the number of months from the month
following the increase in shares to the end
of the year; “Mj” represents the number
of months from the month following the

decrease in shares to the end of the year.

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

2

BREFENTEBRE (8)
(1) EXSRWE

EXFR MK EE=PO+S

S= SO0O+S1+
SixMi+MO-
Sj X Mj-=MO-Sk

Hep : POSERBERA
A% B A R B A
BIERIEEE R
18 57 B 00 AR AR
REFME S/
TTHEINE B A A0
T8 SO BB
AR S1 RHREH
FSUN AR N
P SR RN 2 BL S5 38 AN
Rip & SiRREH
REITH AR EE R
FEMBRDE : SjR
HEHARBEFRD
PRID B - Sk R ¥REH
MERE : MOFREHEA A
B MiRIE INAR 5
RARRERE R
MR A MR
PBRMDIRARERSE

HIRARETAZ »



2.  Calculation process of earnings per share
(Continued)

(]

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share =P1/(S0 + S1
+ SixMi+MO0-SjxMj+M0-Sk + Increase in
weighted average number of outstanding
ordinary shares from warrants, share
options and convertible bonds)

Where P1 is the net profit or loss after
deduction of non-operating profit and loss
items attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company, of which the effect from
dilutive potential ordinary shares has been
adjusted in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises and the
relevant regulations. When calculating the
diluted earnings per share, the Company
has taken into account all the effect from
dilutive potential ordinary shares on the
net profit or loss after deduction of non-
operating profit and loss items attributable
to ordinary shareholders of the Company
and the weighted average number of
outstanding shares, and included the effect
of each dilutive potential ordinary share
according to the magnitude of their impact
in an descending order until the lowest

dilutive earnings per share is obtained.

2013 2013F%E

2. BRUENHEBRE (&)

2

wHESR WS

(- i W &
=P1/(S0 + S1
+SixMi+MO-
Sj X Mj-+~MO-Sk+7R %
EE - R HARE - ]
ERESFE ML
AN HE)

EHF -PIREBR
NEE B RCR
B IFE R
BaREBRARE
3B AR AR SR e A
BRAETZE &
(EEETEADEE
BREETHE - &
AEEREESRK
wly - EEMAEWE
BT S BRYRE
KRR E B R BCR
FENERMRIERLS
MEEREENAR
BRI R B0 AE
MANFE S 15 B B B2
2 REREBERE
X2/ ey JIE B 5T A
mESRkEE B
R A e i B
/IME -

| £
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2013 20134 E

VIIl. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(39) Other comprehensive income

ltem EH

Exchange difference arising from translations of financial ~ SMNEBIEBREITEESE

statements denominated in foreign currency

@ Launch Tech Company Limited &I f1 TAEEHE AR B BR A 7]

NS BERERETERB TR
(%)

(Zth) HftAR &S Wz

Current period Previous period
RERAER THREE
-252,146.83 -1,588,560.51




Other cash receipts relating to operating

activities

ltem

Interest income

Government grants

Other non-operating income

Current accounts

Total

HH

FLEMA
BB
BRI LA
A

&t

Other cash payments relating to operating

activities

[tem

Administrative expenses
Selling expenses

Bank charges and other
Non-operating expenses
Other current accounts

Total

R

j

BER
HEEM
RITFEE N EAM
BRI

HAER

i

EH
iy

/

&t

2013 2013F%E

BEWHMRELEZTHE
BHNRE

Current
period
REAEEE

1,277,205.35
3,306,346.00
1,226,747.08
2,053,931.50

7,864,229.93

INNEMRKLIHE
BNRE

Current
period
PN

26,804,979.13
40,366,609.66
2,661,792.37
287,034.29
3,904,822.00

74,025,237.45
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1.

Supplementary Information of Cash Flow

Statement

[tem

1.

Reconciliation of net income to cash flows from
operating activities:

Net Income

Add: Provision for impairment on assets

Depreciation of fixed assets, biological Assets and
Depletion of il and Nature Gas assets

Amortization of intangiole assets

Loss on disposals of fixed assefs, intangible assets

and other long-term assets (- for gaing)

Finance costs (*" for gains)

Investments losses (" for gains)

Decrease in deferred tax assets (" for increase)
Decrease in inventories (- for increase)
Decrease in operating receivables (- for increase)
Increase in operating payables (- for decrease)
Others

Net cash flows from operating activities

Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YI|H T AERHE AR (D B R A T

H

1+ ﬂ A
iy /E@Jiﬁﬁ/ﬂhi
‘@Wx
n:EERERRE
EEENE  HRAENR
EEWEEERE
BYAERY
REETAE  BVEAE
AR EEENEL
(WA T~ ] $E525)
BITS B (bt [ -] 7))
BEBK (Wit [ -] 55851)
ERAMEREERD (A - 5553)
TENED (EMAT - ] R851)
e ENB R ) (EIBL [ -] $RE51)
e ENTER MM (R0 [ -] S5
ft
WEEREENELTERE

1>

REREREAEH

Previous period

e

-43,568,621.04
28,387,724.29

39,168,124.83
12,849,061.17

-19,400.64
21,959,400.26
-7,178.91
-26,336,569.74
17,540,343 41
-176,854.44

49,186,029.19



1.

Supplementary Information of Cash Flow 1

Statement (Continued)

ltem 1BR

2. Investing and financing activities that do not involve 2o

cash receipts and payments

3. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 3o

Cash at the end of the period
Less: Gash at the beginning of the period
Net increase in cash and 